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Independent auditors’ report

to the Shareholders of
Social [slami Bank Limited

Report on the sudit of the consolidated and separate Mnancial statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Social Islami Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Group™) as well as the separate financial statements of Social Islami Bank Limited (the
“Bank"}, which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2021 and the
consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in
equity and consohdated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated and separate financial statements, incleding a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statemenis of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and
the separate financial position of the Bank as a1 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated and separate
financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash Mows for the vear then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and comply with the Bank
Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act, 1994, the Rules and Regulations issued
by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Secuninies & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) dnd other applicable Laws and Regulations.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Awditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountamts’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws, We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to note 16.5 of the financial statements, which describes that the Bank is required 1o
maintain minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) 10% and 12.5% with conservation buffer as per
Basel 11l guidelines where the Bank has maintained CRAR 11.60%. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for 202 1. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, and in forming the Auditors’
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maiiers. For each matier below our

description of how our awdit addressed the matter is provided in that context,

We have fulfilled the responsibilitics described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the

consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated and separate financial statements. These results of
our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis

for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements.

Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for investments

The process for estimating the provision for We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key

investments portfolio associated with credit | controls focusing on the following:

isk i3 significant and complex. * Credit appraisal, investments disbursement procedures,

or the individual analysis for large exposure, TIoRRoting siy] fuorvigoming procesy,

provisions calculation considers the estimates | © 10¢ntification of loss events, including early waming

of future business performance and the market
value of collaieral provided for credit | ° Reviewed quarterly Classification of Investments; Our

and default waming indicators; and

ey substantive procedures in relation to the provision for

investments portfolio comprised the following:
For the collective analysis of exposure on

portfolio basis, provision calculation and
reporting are manually processed that deals

* Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific
provisions in line with related Bangladesh Bank
guidelines;

«  Assessed the methodelogies on which the provision

amounts are based, recalculated the provisions and |

ith voluminous dotabases, assumptions and
imates.

At year end the Group reported total gross
Investments of BDT 31198382 million

tested the completeness and accuracy of the underlying
information;
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provision for investments of BDT 13,564.00
million (2020: BDT 13,253.74 million).

+ Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines,

+  Finally, compared the amount of provision requirement
as determined by Bangladesh Bank inspection team 1o

the actual amount of provision maintained.

See note no T and 14 1o the financial statements

Implementation of IFRS 16 Leases

operating leases at  inception, with the
recognition of a right of use (ROU) on the
leased asset and of a liability for the lease
payments over the lease contract term. With
respect 1o operating leases of premises used by
the Bank, at inception of the lease, the lessor
receives a right of using the premises, in
exchange of a lease debt, using an implicit

discount rate.

Our key audit matter was focused on all leasing
arrangements within the scope of IFRS 16 are
wdentified and appropriately included in the
calculation of the transitional impact and
specific assumptions applied to determine the
discount rates for lease are inappropriate.

IFRS 16 modifies the accounting treatment of [In responding to the identified key audit matter, we

completed the following audit procedires:

Assessed the design and implementation of key controls
peraining to the determination of the IFRS 16 Leases

impact on the financial statements of the Bank;

Assessed the appropriateness of the discount rates applied

in determining lease liabilities;

Verified the accuracy of the underlying lease data by
agreeing to original contract and checked the accuracy of
the IFRS 16 calculations through recalculation of the
expected IFRS 16 adjustment; and

Aszessed whether the disclosures within the (inancial
statements are appropriate in light of the requirements of
IFRS.

See nole no &, 14, 27 to the financial

slatements

fii
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hmpnlmgnl: assessment of unguoted investments

In the absence of a quoded price in an active We have assessed the processes and controls put in place
market. the fair value of unquoted shares and | by the Company to ensure all major investment decisions
bonds, especially any impairment is calculated | are undenaken through a proper due diligence process.

using valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and hence require an elevated level

of judgment.

We tested a sample of investments valuation as at 31
December 2021 and compared our results 1o the recorded

value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards and

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See nole no 6 1o the financial statements

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
systems and controls due 1o the pervasive Bank’s IT access controls over the information systems
nature and complexity of the IT environment, | that are critical to financial reporting. We tested IT

the large volume of transactions processed in | general controls (logical access, changes management
numerous locations daily and the reliance on and aspects of IT operational controls). This included
automated and IT dependent manual controls. | testing that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized, We tested the
Bank’s periodic review of access rights and reviewed

Our areas of audit focus included user access

management, developer access o the | TQuests of changes to systems for appropriate approval

production environment and changes to the IT and authortzation. We considered the control

environment. These are keys to ensuring IT environment relating to various interfaces, configuration

dependent and application-based controls are | And other application layer controls identified as key to
operating effectively. our audit.
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Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the “Group™) operates in a legal
and regulatory environment that is exposed 1o
significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings, Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and

the outcome may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential owtflows with respect to
the provisions which have been established and
other contingent liabilities,

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Group’s and the Bank's best estimate for
existing legal matters that have a probable and

estimable impact on the Group's financial

position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank’s key
controls over the legal provision and contingencics
PIOCESS.

We enquired 1o those charged with governance to obtain
their view on the status of all significam litgation and
regulatory matiers,

We enguired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for all
significant litigation and regulatory matters and

inspected internal notes and repons,

We assessed the methodologies on which the provision
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions, and
tested the completeness and accuracy of the underlying

information.

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and contingent
liabilities disclosure.

Dher information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
Auditors” report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated and separate financial statements and internal controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
explained 1n note 2 and 3, and for such internal control as management determings is necessary 1o enable
the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank
Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internmal audit, infernal control and risk
management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a sell-assessment on the
effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and
forgerics.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s and the Banks ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concemn and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so0.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial
reparting process.

Auditors” responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
stalements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and 1o issue
an Auditors” repont that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frawd or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial staternents

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and muaintain
professional scepticism throughowt the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Wi
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+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenial uncertainty exists related 1o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. 7 we conclude that a material uncenainty exists, we are required
to draw atlention in our Auditors’ report (o the related disclosures in the consolidated and
separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continug
a5 & going concern,

«  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during eur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
zafeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these maters in our auditors” report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rafe circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank

the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

N il S-E:‘Qaﬂﬁfﬂ’:\
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{r)

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v)

{vi)

{vii)

{wiii)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due venification thereof;

to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditors’ Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial

statements and considering the repors of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud

internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's

Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, intenal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as
disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

{b} nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in these financial statements! ;

Consolidated financial statements of the Bank include two subsidiaries, namely SIBL Sccurities

Limited and SIBL Investment Limited reflect total assets of BDT 4,302.46 million as at 31

December 2021 and total operating income of BDT 353.17 million for the year ended 31

December 2021. The results of these subsidiaries have been properly reflected in the Group's

consolidated financial statements;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and

the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books:

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements:

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the

annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and refurns:

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,

regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank:

wiii
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{ix) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets as per DB letter no:

DB1-7/4(2)/2022-232 dated Apnil 25, 2022 which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

{x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;
(xi)  we have reviewed over B0% of the nsk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 9,600 person
hours; and

[EAH] The Bank is required to maintain minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) 10% and

12.5% with conservation buffer, where the Bank has maintained CRAR 11.60%.

ettt

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrolment no. # 0137

Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

DVC No. 22042801 3TASGRG252

Place, Dhaka

sS40
Sampad Kumar Basak, FCA
Enrolment no. # D625
Partner
Shaliq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC No. 2204 280625A5475771




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED ANDITS SURSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As al 31 December 2021

Farticulars

FROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash im hand

Cash in hand {inchading foreign currencies)
Halance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
{mcluding forelgn curmencies)

Balance with sther Banks and Fimanetal Insthiutions

In Bangladesh
Chutsade Bangladesh

Placement with Banks and siher Financtal Institutions

Invesimnenis im shares and securities
CEvernment

Onbers

Invesimenis
Cieneral investimen esc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fined assets Including premises
Crther nzsets

Mon Banking assets

Tatal assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilitles

Flacement from Banks & other Financisl Instinatiops
Deposits and other accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Musdaraba term deposits

(her mudaraba deposit

Ab-wadeeah current amd other deposit nccounts

Bills pavable

Cash wagl fund

Bond
SIBL mudaraba subordinated bord
SIBL mudsraba perpetual bomd

Cribver labilities

Deferred tax |kabilivies’ (assers)
Taotal lizhilitics
Capital'shareholders’ equity
Paid-up eapatal

Statutory reservie

Ciemeral Reserve

(Mhers Reserve

Revaluation reserve on fixed assets
Retamed earmings

Total sharcholders’ equity of parent Company, SIBL
Mon controdling interest

Total sharcholders' equity of parent Company, SIBL with non

pairtiling interest

Nodeds) 11.12.1021 31,12.2020
Taka Taka
Mad XA416,614854 2973262850
i 20,075,647 654 30400, 773,390
13,492, 262.510 33,374036.240
4{a) 7,030,447 503 1, HE0058,019
41 3,540,703 342 611,795,207
9,571,240,845 4,500,849, 26
5 8,062,745 194 o, 2000, TR 44
2 EY)
20, 165, 050, 00 14,4632, 160,004
0,223 505 847 4.275.574273
19,348,955 847 18,737, 74,273
7 {a)
Io6 B2 1,506,727 IR7 504 554,278
15,163,253 802 12,123,089,288
A11.083, 820,519 90717943 Shis
Ria) 4,261,357, 065 4446 BRI DA
() 232 HE A3 FR 230,614,594
A0H 593,211 418 SH_.IWJSE'F_I}_
] - .
i
17,308, 169,347 13622114210
[ 76,256,112,5820 | 75368 565 456
B0,390, 200,511 T2, 759 400 014
[1.2{m) 41, 0%R_ 103 607 J4819, 069,171
113 5004269, 305 4,509 356443
182 350,998 177056355
340,358 813,180 321,882 450,550
12 &S00, O W0y O, D0, 0K
13 o 001, o, ) | S0, 0K
110, G000, I8, DY S0, B0
[ETEY 37731, 786,286 35.291,055,497
15 {a) 465,541,715 439,019,595
I
_3E9.196.141,192 367.013,528,654
16.2 9,549,088 440 9,380,084, 2 M)
IT T G065 264,974 TOL0 30082 |
1 T{a) 13938397 11,514,058
&, 5000, 00 -
% §57.024,130 £71.142,055
15a) 1,363,232 1585 1,08 408, 06T
14,397,068, 299 IR0, 429,35]
19( ) 1,937 [ 211
— 1T

Hﬁllﬂﬂ.ﬁh?lfr



LI el | P | M. 122020
Particulsrs s e % Taka Taka

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and endorsements 2001 21,739,997 400 21 329.871,740
Irrevocable letters of credit (including back to back bills) 20.2 21,100,424,152 15,562,950 656
Letters of guaraniee 203 0.340,583,9635 10,352, 181,319
Bills for collection 2.4 T.273,898.617 £.304 030 564
Oither coniingent liabilities 20,5 . -
Total 59,403,904,333 51.439.934,267
OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and shon term irade related transactions - g
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -

Undravn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities -

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other

Commitments x .
Total i -
Total off balance sheet items including

Contingent liabilities 59,463,904,333 52,439,934,267
Consolidated Net Asset Value per share (CNAV/share) (Prior  39(i) 19,69 I18.37

yiar restabed)

Annexed notes (1 to 51) form an imegral pant of these financial stitements

e sy

Managing Director & CEQ
Signed as per our report of same date

: =K
.‘_ihuwlm Huossain, FCA Sampad Kumar Basak, FCA
Encollmsent no. (137 Enrallment no. 0625
Parner Partner
Hods Vasi Chowdbury & Cao, Shalig Basak & Co,
Chartered Accoumans Chartered Accouniams
DVC Mo, 220428001 17 ASGRA2SD DVE Mo, 2204280625A5475773
Dhaka, Bangladesh
DCrate: 28.04 3022




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

Particulars

Investment income

Profit paid on deposits

Met investment income

Income from mvestment in shares'secunties
Commisston, exchange and brokerage
Cither operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurances, elecincity eic,
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication ete.
Stationery, printings, advertisements ete,
Managing Director's salary and allowances
[vrectors’ foes & expenses

Shariah supervisory commities's fecs & expenses
Auaditors” fees

Charges on investment losses
Depreciation & repair of Bank's asseis
Lakat expenises

Other cxpenses

Total operating expenses

Profit{ Loss) before provision
Provision for invesimends

Other provisions

Total provision

Total profit/{loss) before ineome taxes
Frovision for taxation

Current tax

Deeferred tax

Met profit{loss) after taxation
Appropriations

SMatutory reserve

Retained surplus

Attributable to:

Equity holders' of the Bank

Mon controlling interes:

Consolidated Earning Per Share (CEPS) (Prior vear

restated)
Annexed

M
Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment no. 0137

Parince

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountnns
DVE Mo, 22042801317 A
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date: 28.04.2022 (3

Signed as per our

Naolels

21(a)
22(a)

23(a)
24{a}
25{a)

26{a)
2Ma)
pt. |
2%a)

AW ad
Al

32{a)
kX
34(a)

35(a)

Jo(a)
37(a)

18{a)

322021 3122020
Takan Taka

24,102,157 455
16,217.759,192

27014, 036,024
19,557.578,597

of same date

7,884,198, 263 7.557.157,417
B25.534,620 778,354,729
1,635,295 B35 | 486658 185
BR3.375.632 632, TR4,502
3044, 206,117 2B97.R01.516
11,018,604,380 10,455, 058,943
3,623,403,593 1,584 686,509
204,610,267 3940, 764,545
T.483 586 9.174,270
B665023 7.3313, 769
1668, 278,351 122,909,565
14,254,517 13,621,826
2,800 818 5322 836
T4, 254 74,629

Q&5 750 Q77,500
640,211,037 591,191,793
151,384,083 165604, 341
1,202 686 045 1,.18].26%,234
6,292,908,153 6,073.221,416
4,735,696,127 4,381.837,517
1,635 265 500 1,272,053,993
99.855.498 " 36,011,634
1,735, 121,097 1, 208,065,627
300,575,030 3.073,771.900
1,250,391, 364 1.506,500,7 70
1,215,533 867 1,490,394 2832
34,857 498 7,106,458
1,750, 183,666 1.567.271,131
574,874,153 Gi0%, 129,552
1,175,309.513 939,141,578
1,175,309, 416 959,141,552
97 2
1175309513 950, 141.578
1.78 1.59

s financial statements

Mamaging i-éﬁr & CED

=L

Sampad Kumar Basak, FCA
Enrollment no. (625
Partmer

Shafiq Basak & Co,
Chartered Accouniants

DV No. 2204280625A5475773




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

M.aze 31112000
Particulsrs Mote(s] Taka Taka

Cash Flow from operating activities
Investment Income receipt 4iNa) 24,179,585.553 27.251,621,057
Profit paid on deposits (15,008 2387613  (18.2550,348 689)
Dividend receipts B25,534,629 TTR3I5R,729
Fees & commission receip BSK,095827 TIELE13,654
Cash payments to employees (3,637 6581 10) {3,508 J08 615}
Cash payrenis to suppliers (113,943.374) (130,243,334)
Income tax paid (1,970,235 272) {1,312 378 550)
Receipts from other operating activities A1{a) 1,402 514 855 1370377 559
Payments for other operating activitics 42{a) (2.243,180,999) 12,042,307 306)

Operating profit before changes in operating asvets and linbilitics 43(a) 4,202,798.348 44TR 584,514

Increase/Decrease in operating assels and liabilities
Statutory deposits - .
Met trading securitics (10,651,221,574) (B75,00K969)
Invesiments to other Banks E =
Investment to cusiomers (12,265,576963)|| (36,249351915)
Other assets 44(a) (108,409,362} 1,087,045 459
Deposits from other Banks (20.767,172,886) 2,771,192 534
Deposits received from customers

Orther linhilities on account of customers
Trasking liabilities

JE 164,001,076

272665, 568

3,631,133,845

1,783,834, 704

Oither liabilities 45(x)
Sub Total (5901 335.57T) (H51.166.342)
A. Met Cash Mow from sperating nctivities {1,698,537,229) J627 418,172
Cash Nows from investing activities
Praceeds from sale of securities =
Payvmeni for purchases of securitics = -
Proceeds from sale of fived assets . .
Purchases of property, plant & equipment’s {339,633,7756) (1,310,587 820
Purchase/Sale of subsidiarics = L
B. Net Cash Mows from investing activities (339,613, 776) {1330 58T 820
Cash MNows from Mnancing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments .
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond { 2 A0 00k Ok {1 A0 A0k (el
SIBL mudaraba perpetual bond 3,300, 000,000 1,500,000, (K1)

Receipts from issue of nght shares’ordinary share

(460,004,212

Drividend paid in cash 446,670,675)
C. Net Cash fMlow from financing activities 630,995,788 (346,670,678}
D. Net increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalents {A+B+() (1 407,175.217) 1,941,150, 675
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents 57,740,808 37,251,544
F. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear A 075 680,961 42007 3D 74|

G, Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (H-E+F)

Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
(prior year resiafed)

465(a) 42.726,246,549  _ 44,075,680.961

A1) (1.72)

Annexed notes (1 to 51) form an integral part of these financial statements

- ermaN

[Nrecior

pais

[Yhaka, Bangladesh
Drate: 28,04, 2022
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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITEDR AND ITS SUBSIMARIES
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ¥ DECEMBER 2031

iAmount in Taka)
Share Asset Bam
Particulars Paid-up Capital | Premium | - rosioey Sridy Revidastion | rimmed | o rciiing Tatsl
Accouni Reverre Reserves Reserve Eahigr Interest
I | ] [ ] 4 | 5 7 8 | 9 18=(2 10 %)

Balance as at 0§ January 3631 SIE0,084.200 | - TANIMHEZ] 113140858 STLI4L,055 1103498067 LA IR096,431,071
[Champpes in Accousting Policy - , . - - - -
Restied Balsnee % z 2 .
Surplus | (Deficit) on sccom of Revalustion of Propemies = = - -
Surphus. | {Drzficit) on scooemt of Revalustion of Invesiment - =
:'l!.imﬂ.'}' translation [ifferemnee ¥ -
Mt pain and lowses mol recogrinsd i the Income Sttemsen - - . )
e ol Tor the year . 1,750,183,569 1,750, 181,569
Appropriation made daring the year STHRTAISY | 24239 (ST4.874,155) - 11,124,339
Dividend: ' '

Cash Dvidend | ¢ i o 2123 {469,004, 211)

Thanus skares #69,004.210 | s (45 004, 2104 . -
Transfered o retained camings (14,117.926) 14117926 - .
Fransferred From deffered Tax 335,371 B AR5371
fudjustmerd for implementation of [FRS 16 | -
Nom-coniroiling intenes 2 - : . = = a7 97
Total group sharcholders’ equity as om 31 Decembser 2021 %49 088,440 . THISIRA9T4  IISIRIOT  AS00600  SSTAZLIM 106328105 1937 19397070108
CET 1 Capital Under Based 1112 9549, 088 440 A IR4074 13908397 . 1,363,262 388 18,830,544, 169
Lezss: Adifustenent in CET-1 Capital | 194,557 589
Add: 8181, Mudaraha Perpetual bond (AT-1 Capital) 4,201 942,382
Total Eligihle Tier | Capital 12838908, %61
Add: Ceneral provesion for unclassilied mvesnen 55 4THEDS
Add: SIB1. Mudarshs Subordinsted Bond 3, S0, DR O}
Totsl Tier 1] Capital 0,768 4THE1D
Tetal Eligibile Ther 11 Capital (as per RECA guideling) B THSATHELS
Total cligible capital as on 31 December 2021 32.604.407.775

Armaod nodes | 1 s 5 1) form an ewegml part of these fnancial sia

Dakn, Bangladesl
[hate: 25 04 122

>

Managing Direcier & CEO




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSODLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 3 DECEMBER M0t

{ Amsount im Taka)
Share General on
Particulars Puid-up Capital | Promiom | S Other ""““'“""'""”“' Retaimed Esrmings | Contralling Totsl
Accouml Reserves Interest
! | ] | 4 ] 5 | & | 7 | E | =il
Balanee as a1 @] January 2030 HIILAT 56 | - GATLIA] 269 | WR4LAEG SRITRI6N LSIM0.E51T | LRl ITMLNI8TTT
Changes im Accounting Policy = . - s . - =
Besialed Balince - . = o =
Surphis | [ Dledlecin om account of Revabsation of Propenties . 2 ljawm_map' = (337,204,183}
Serplus |  Deficith on accoung of Revalsatson of [nvestment = . > | - -
Cirreney transkation difference 5 | = -
et gaim and losses not pecognized in the [ncome Sassement = a - | - s
Pt peedit fior the vear . = - | 5 1,567.271,00% 1.567,271,108
Appregristion muade during the vear 2 HO0R,129.552 1.470.702 (608,120.552) 1,470, 70}
i dbemil: |
Cash Dividend . 2 | - (4 6 T0ETEY - {446,6T0,6TH)
Houss shares 46,670,670 | - | - | 446,670,670 - -
Transforred 1o retaimed camimgs . . {21 030,03 ]". 13029023 = -
Adjusiment for mplementation of IFRS 16 (561,678} | 158167
Tor-comrolleg inienes = - z - | - | - 26 2t
Tatal prosp sharcholders’ equity 23 on 3 December 3020 BAK0, 054,230 . TAMGET] 11314058 71142058 103,498,067 LE4D 1E096 430071
Eligible Capital Under Basel 110: SARD O8RS IR0 Tk AR 11,514,054 - LAY A%E.06T 17.538.287,175
Addd: SIBL Muodaraba Perpetusl Bomd 1, 50060, (4001, (W0
A Ceneml provision for unelassified mvestment 5.441,0634,902
Addde STHL Minkaraba Subordinatod Bond 5, 1, (M1, DK
30436942077

Twlal eligible capital as on 31 Decenvher 2020

Dbaks, Bangladesh

Phate: 2804 2022

Anneaed osds {1 ae 51 ) lorm an eicpral part of these financial staloments

ﬁ@

% E _—
Divectar Managing Directer & CEO




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2021

Particulars Dote(s) 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Taka laka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in hand
Cash in hand (Inclusling Foreign curmencies) i 3,415,594 063 2972 TR 048
Balance with Bangladesh Bonk & s Apgent Banks
(Including foreign currencies) i1 20,075,647 4654 30,4060, 773,150
23.491,241,717 33373482 428
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 4
In Bangladesh 7030431948 JERODAR 464
Dutside Bangladesh 2,540,793 342 611,795,207
9.571,225,.290 4. 50), 672
Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions L 9,662,743,194 6, 2040, TS 4944
Investments in shares & securities ]
Government 20, TGS, 050, (00 |4 462 6,000
Others 8,092 434,206 4,025, 207,661
29057534206 18487367661
Investments T
General investmenis ete. 297.611,586,727 2RE 494 854,278
Bills purchased and discounted 15,162,233,802 12,123,009.288
311,773,810,519 300.617.943,566
Fixed assets including premises A 4.247.707.7248 44300010174
Oither assets q 19,298, 793,002 17388 2778452
Mon Banking assets - z
Total asseis m E&Mﬁ“ﬂ
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & other Financial Institutions in % :
Deposits and other accounis 1
Mudaraba savings d:nmil.f. I7.308, 160 043 X622 114,210
Musdzraba tenm dn-j:nni.ll_:: 176,256,112,%20 175,364, 565 456
Other mudaraba deposits 0,399, 200,51 1 72,759 409,014
Al-wadeeah current & other deposit accounts 11.2 42,350,954 /TS 35,321,029,179
Bills payable I 5,064 260,305 4,900,336,453
Cash waql fund J82.356,098 377,056,255
341,661 064,252 322,383,510,566
Bond
SIBL mudaraba subordinated bond 12 5 GO0, CHOH, D B0, D00, 000
SIBL mudaraba perpetual bond 13 5 000, 000, D0y 1, Su 00, D00
100 GMb, OO0, (M} 9S00, M, DD
(rther linbilitics 14 36,239,217 .542 J4,639,606,343
Deferred tax labilities (assets) L5 465,419,994 438,206,855
Total liabilitics JBE. 905,711,828 366,961,323, Tod
CapitalSharcholders’ equity
Paid-up capital 16.2 40 0HE 440 9, 380,084,230
Sululnr_u.r_ feserve 17 76052640974 1.030,390,521
Revalsation rewerve on fixed asseis ] 557,024,130 571,142,055
Retained eamings 19 1,226,046 292 1,056, Tk 955
19,237.423.835 180138 387,005

—A08,203,155,663 __384,999.710,55



3122021 J.ad.ioto
Particulars Jotels) Jaka Jaka
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 2001 21,739,997 400 21,320 871, 746
Irrevocable Letters of Credit (including Back o Back Bills) 20.2 21,109.424 352 15, 362,950,636
Letters of Guarames 20.3 9,340 583 265 10352, 181,319
Bills for Collection 204 1273808 617 5,104 930, 566
Other Contingent Liabalities 20.5 - .
Tiodal 50.463,904,333 521,439.934,367
OTHER COMMITMENTS
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions = S
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed . -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities , L
Undrawn formal standby facilitics, credit lines and other
COMmmitmenls . -
Total E
Total 4T Balance Sheet Items including
Contingent Liabilities £0,463,904,333 52,439,934, 267
Sdss—— e,
19 (i) 19,53 18.31

Net Asset Value per share (NAVishare) (Prior year restated)

Annexed notes (1 to 51) form an integral pan of these financial statements

L\
% Managing Directhr Aﬂ

Director
Signed as per our report of same date

P

PR

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrellment no. 3137

=k
sSampad Kumar Basak, FCA

Enrollment no. (425

Partner Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Shafig Basak & Co,

Chartered Accoumtants Chartered Accountants

DVC No. 220428013TASGEG2S2 DV No. 22042R0625A5475773
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Drate: 2804, 0022




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Particulars

[nvestment income

Profit paid on deposits

Met investment income

Income from investment in shares and secunties
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Other operating income

Total operating income

Diperating expenses

Salaries and allowances

Renl, taxes, insurances, electncity ¢te.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication ete.
Sationery, pnntings, sadvertisements ete.
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors’ fees & expenses

Shariah supervisory committee’s fees & expenses
Auditors’ fees

Charges on investment losses
Depreciation & repair to Bank's assels
Lakat cxpenses

Other expenses

Tuolal operating expenses

Profit/{loss) before provision
Provision for investments

Mher provisions

Total provision

Total profit{loss) before income taxes
Provision for taxation

Current tax

D ferred tax

Met profitiloss) after taxation
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve
Retained surplus

Earning per share (EPS) (prior year restated)

Annexed potes (1 1o 51) form an integral part of th

Director

St tte

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment no, 0117
Partmer

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co,
Chartered Accountanis

DWVC Ma. 22042801374
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dhate: 28.04. 2022

Signed as per our repor

Moles)

21

23
24
25

26
21
28
29
k11
il
32
33

54

15

36
EY)

IR

39

same date

3122021 31122020
Taka Taka
23,060,778, 1 90 27,036, 266,956
16,146,171 912 19.454,793,152
7.814,406,278 1551473, 764
793,239,363 TH23TR 4T
[, 461,194,791 I 420,214,504
677,986,092 63 LANR, 250
1,932.420,246 1,814,603,555
10, 746,826,514 1366077319
3. 588,686,773 3553967716
504,872 B66 390,000,739
7483386 8,374,270
6,765,111 6,359,275
104,704,930 122607574
14,234,517 13,621,826
2447 818 4,786,836
144,254 74,629
920,000 G20, (K
633,423,031 554,005,633
181,384 083 165,604,341
1, 175,506,087 [.170,773,372
6, 220,593, 10 6,022 866,210
4.526.233.418 4.343,211,109
1,635,265 599 1.272,053.9593
16,597,056 M), 509,355
1.651 862,655 1. 302,563 348
1674370, 763 340,647,761
1214665 183 1, 480,712,178
L1T9, 106,673 1, 482,531,120
13,538,510 IR 1S58
1,659, 705,580 1,550,935 453
ST4.874.153 BOE, 129,552
1,084,811 428 942,805,931
—a59 TS S0 1,550,935 483
.69 1.57
inancial statements
Managing tor & CED
=8

Sampad Kumar Razak, FCA

Enrallment o, (615
Fartner

Shalig Basak & Ca.

Chartered Accountants

DVIC Mo, 2204280625A547377)




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Particulars

Cash Flow from operaling activities
Investment Incame neceip
Profit padd on deposits
Divedend receipts
Fees & commuission receipt
Cash payments o emplayess
Cash payments s suppliers.
Inscoome tax pasd
Receipss from cther operating activities
Payments for ather operating activiises

Orpernting profit before changes in operating asseds and liabilitkes

Increase/ Decrease in operating assets and Habiliics
Swtusory deposits
Wet trading secuntics
Investments ba other Banks
Imvestment o cusiomens
Oibser assets
Deposits from other Banks
Diepesits receaved from customers
Dither labilitses on socount of cutiomen
Trading liabilies
Oithier liablitses
Sub Total
A, Net Cash flow from operating activities
Cash News from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of secunties
Payment for purchases of wourities
Proceeds from sale of fined assets
Parchases af propery, plant & equipment's
Parchase/Sale of sshsidisrics
B, Net Cash Naws from investing activities
Cash Aows fram financing activities
Receipts from issiee of debi mstruments
SIBL Mudarsba Subordinased Bond
SIBL mudsmbs perpetual bond
Rieceipts from issie of nght shares'ardmary share
Dhvidend paid i cash
. Met Cash Mow feom Moancing activities
[, Met increase{decrease) in cash & cash cquivalents (A+B+C)
E. Effecis of exchange rate chamges on cash & cash eqaivalents
F. Cash and cash equivalents ail the begimming of the vear
G, Cash and cash equivalenis al the end of the vear ([+E+F)

Net Dperating Cash Flow Fer Share (NOCEFPS) (prier year resiated)

Noteis)

40

41
4
43

45

46

Iy

31.12.2021 ALILI020
Takn Taka
140098 H6 257 27,173,051 989
{ 15,026,547 450 (12,477,543 284)
193,239,363 762,370,471
653 904,762 Bebhy 370,203
(3,602, 5941 290 (1,567 60%,542)
101 A70,04 1) (128,946, 549
(1,926,928 003} {1,296.182 842)
1LI97 445315 1, 368,602,337
{2,213.4609,275) {2,029.750,248)
4, 031,078,739 4,450,331,235
(10,670,166 544) (HLH, 142 520
[12,155.876,963) (346,349,351 018)
(61,004,344} |, 216,563,080
(20,767,173 &8G) 3,771, 192.536
38,025 202 141 M), 668, 432,011
1,704,047 855
(5,733,232, T18) (B3 T.504,075)
{1,702,153,97%) 612826261
(316 484,018} (1,325,459 546)
(336,454,008} (1325455 540)

| 0GR, DR N

630,995, 7HS (346.670,678)

(1,407,642.209) 1.940,696,8037
ST TR0 IT.251 544

44,075,111,603 42,007, 164,021

4L, TIE 210200 -He !.i!l 11,603

(.73

Annexed moses { | 10 51} form an insegral pan of these financial staiemenis

Dhakn, Bangladesh

Date: 28.04.2022 =

Managing

AaT




SRCIAL ISLAME BANK LIMITEDR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAHR EMNDED 3 DECEMBER T021

{Amount im Taka)
Particulars Pabd-up Capital 5"':;':"' Siatwiery Reserve G""mm"" "“""Lf""m”"' Hetained Earnings Total
| ] 3 [ 3 3 T 5 i T 7 [ e arassrir 7y
Balance as at 01 January 2011 9.380,084,230 | - 038,390,821 | - STLI4Z055 1056769989 18,038,387 095
r in Accoanting Policy - . - . -
Resisiod Balance = u = -

! {Dheficir) on sccount of Revalustion of Properties - - - |
[Surplus | {Deficit) on account of Revaluation of Investment - . " E .
Currency translation Differenoe . -

Nt gaii i boikes il Feeojenieil i Bhe Income Statemeni . - -
Wet proffin fior the year X ; : i 659, 705, 580 1,650,708 580
Appropriation nade dung the year ST4.874,153 | ' - (AT4,574,153) =
Davidemils

ash davidend : - . (b0, 004,21 ) [469,004,212)

Bonus Shares #60.004.210 = (A69.004.210) -
Trunsfierred 1o retained camings . . {14,117,926) 14117926 -
Transferoed from defforod Tas 335371 E33I5371
Total sharcholders’ equity as on 31 December 2021 LR4T088 440 E T605.264,974 - 557,024,129 1,226.046,297 19,237, 425,834
CET | Capital Under Based (11 P840, DAE 440 7605 264,974 Y 1,226.046.391 1 RERD, 399, 705
Less: Adyusimen in CET-| Cagital i [ 194,557 549
Akl SIRL. Musdarsha Perpetial bond {AT-1 Capital) 4,196,527,222
Total Eligible Tier | Capital 11 HH2 A6 0E
Addt General provision for unchsxified investment £ aps 4TRENY
Add: SIBL Mudarsha Suboadanaied Rond 3, B4 (KM R}
Tatsl Teer Il Capital 9,78 ATREI
Total Elgitle Tier 11 Capital fas per RECA guideling 9,765 4TERID
Tatal eligible capital a5 on 31 December 20021 31447.04%,152

[Whaka, Bargladesh
[hate: 2504 2022

A

Aonnewed motes | 110 21 form e inegral past of these Tinancial salemsnils
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SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2030

Dhata, Basgladesh
Do 25060 20032

12

{Amount im Taka)
sy General / Other
Partlculars Paid-up Capital Premium Statuinry Reserve Tatal
Reserves
Advnmni
I 4 5 i 7 Be=(243ba s T)

Balanee as i 0] Jamuary 2028 Bk 418 Sé0 = 6422 261,26% = B3I A6 934,176,383 17171330473

Chasges i Accounting Palicy P . T i s . ¥ .

Heatated Malamce = = - = -

Surplus / (Defici) on aceoust of Revabsitson of Properises - - - {337,208, 183} (337,208, 153}

Surphus | | Deficit) on acooust of Revabstson of lmvestment . = . - -

I'ﬂttll!}: transkatson [hilTorence - a - .

Mt parn and Josses not recogniced in the Income Siatemen - - = . . =

Met profil for the vear s - - - & 1,550,915 481 1550955 483

Appropriaticn made during the vear 08, 1 55T - - (R08, 139,353

Dividand:

("ash dividend . : - - (446,670,673 {ibebs TG TH]

eoamas Shares dln GTOHTD H = . (4415 5T, 6T0) .

Trasslerred o retained sarmings - - - - {21029 02N, 23,029,023 -

Tatal sharcholders’ equity as om 31 December 2020 5,380,084,230 2 T30 0,821 4 571,142,858 1,086, THE, 959 18,038,357 092
| Eligible Caphtal Under Basel 11 BAR0, 080230 TR0, A2 | = 1,088 T, 5% 17 AB7. 245,040

A SIBL Mudsmaba Perpetaal Bond 1, SO (M)

Ald: Cremeral provishon for inclissified investment 5,441 654,003

Adhl: SIBL Mudamba Subcedimaled Biond 4 Gl (DM, (W00

Tadal eligible capital a3 on 31 December 20000 A0 I6E B 54T

Anmewed nodes | | 1o 51 ) form an emegral pan of these finascal simiements
L
Mana Director & CEOD



SOCEAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

LIQUIDITY STATEMENT

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ANALYSIS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

{amound in Taka)

Farticulary Upio 81 Manih | 0103 Mownths %12 Monibs 0105 Years | Maore than 05 years | Total Current Year | Totsl Previous Year
i 2 3 4 5 L 2+ Tedd 56} B
Asiidn
Cah in band ] 10.176,817,707 . 13,34, 424,000 23491.241,117 AR ATI AR AN
Balince with other Banks and Fiancial nstititions 2. 706,756,540 6,854 468,450 p . . 9.571.225,190 A SRAI6TE
Placement with Banks & other Firancial Inslitutions 3,455 (WK, 000 4,316 450,000 1, 7085 R, 00 186,293,194 = BB62T43,194 6,200, 795,404
Investraent (in Shares & Secarities) 4066434215 1,750,000, 000 5, IWDCHH, M 12.394.331,045 5,246, TH8,945 19,187,804, 206 1B AST 6T 661
Investmehls A1R0A82047 | A4254004260 | 133,176,792,222 (687,049,000 11.810,993,000 AL TTAAI AT 300,617,943, 506
Fixed Assets inchading promises, furnibare & fistares etc. . . . 3138 A0 A6 2131 ROR 86Y AT, 26 443,000,178
Cither Asaets 10472343 024,830,743 1540315607 4803 380 268 12218 606,250 19,208, 793,002 17358277 852
Mow-Blanking Aszets - 3 . F: H T .
Tuotal Assety BAIERMEANTY | TTHO00I4RA5D | 142220108914 HOLI95, 761 56T 44T, TR 165N A0, 203,158,660 3R4.999.7 10,859
Liabsilities
Placement from Hanks & other Minanctal tnatitulaom . = . = . - .
Deposits. and other acominis GRS 6400 | TOADE0156TE | 13R022.081,152 £1.850.641, 700 13.549.021 281 41,660,004,151 A2 IRER00, S0
Provision and other labilitics AT A9 610 {6,230, 100 I RR1235, 703 20,506,211 8,04% 24,58 044, 1 29 46,839,117,582 44,139,500,343
Dieferred tax Hability ¥ i 4 465,429,054 1 465 419,094 AN, 200, 455
[Total Liabilities h BERR06,020 | TEAZ4ISETHG | 139,903.316,93% T1,902.290,651 AT S A1 XBH. D65, 711 K27 N6k, 861,320, T4
{Met Ligquidity Gap 1,388 557,051 1375.800,672 19 TRR.OTH 1,203 4TI HER 667,716,247 10,217 423 514 [E] N
@\
Direcior 1]

Dhaka, Banglsdesh
Dl 28,04 2022
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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ASAT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 3t DECEMBER 2021
The Bank and iis activities
Staius of ibe Bank
The Bank was w:ﬂ a3 & Public Lirsied Company in Banglsdesh on 22nd Movember 1995 under Companies Act. 1994
The Bank b one of the imerest-free Skariah hased Banks in the country and its modus- opoandi are siibalanaily dilferenl s
other comvertional Banks. The Bank within the stipulstions kid down by Dank Company Act, 1991 {a= amsended in D018} and
direciives a8 received from Eme 1o time from Bangladesh Bank, provicdes all types of commercial Banking serviess Hesndes a8
ratter of policy the Bank condects its busimess on the principles of Mudaraba, Mushamaka, Mambaha, Bai-Maarml and Hire
Purchaze transaction spproved by Dengladedh Bank The Dank is hited with Diaka Siock Evchasge Limited and Chiragong
Siock Exchange Limited as a publichy traded Company. The Bank carmes it Banking actnaties through oo lesssinad seventy taa
{172} brarches operating as per slams: Sharsah prevaileng in ke country
The Regtsiered ChToee of the Bask is bocated a1 s own premises a1 'Ciry Cenier’, W01 Matighes Comenercial Area, Dihaka- 1004

Iternet Banking services

SI1BL has been providing smdime anywhene Banking service (24/7065) thiough maomel fanking since 2013, Recentty, SIBL
reshapod ws inlomet Banking service with user fnendly features like with o wide range of features as balance ingairy, femd
trarefer, credit card bill paymen, hill payment, and sistement view opticns. SIBL has introduesd “SIBEL SO0W mobibe app e
facibimie i-Banking services im the palm of hand. “SIBL NOW™ internet Banking and mobile app comes up with varioss feaiures
inehudisg fund transfor (same Bank, other Bank, BEashp, utility bill paymest, mobile rechasge, eredit cand bl payineil, viewing
tramsaction history, location view of branches/booths e aver the miamet.

Agent Banking services

The Benk stared operstion of Agent Banking Services i 2005

The principal activities of the Apgent Danking Services are to provide Hasking services te the Bank customers through
engapemon| of agents who conducts Barking Trasmsction on behalf of (he Bank under o valid agency agresments ratber than
Bank's awn TellersCashiers so deliver the sorvices within the applicable rules & regulanons and gaideliss of Bangladeh Bank.

Enlistment with the stock exchanges
The Bank subscribed for 00 (Initia)l Pablic Offering) m ihe year 2000 and initially lsied with Dhaka Siock Exchamge (DSE) Lil
and laier on in the vear 2008 with Chittagong Stock Excharge (CSE) Lud,

Subsidiaries of SIEL:

SIBL Secwritbes Limied

SIBL Secwities Limied, 8 wholly cwned subsidisry of SIAL, was iscorporated as o Public Limised Comrguey under ihe
Commpamies Act, 1904 vide contification of incorporation o, € - 8557600 dated 20 July 2010 and cbasined s certilbale of
commencement of business on the sane day. The Company has already pot 8 losse for trading with DHaka Stock Exchanign
(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE), The Company started its conumercial operation in the month of January 2012,

The pringipal place of business is the Registered (flce a8 3l Noor, 15 Dlkusha C/A, Dhaka- 1000,

The principal objectives of ihe Company for which it was esiabdished age 1o carry on the business of siock beokers, dealors in
relation 1o shares amd securities dealings ard other services as mentimed i the Memorandum and Artiches of Association of the
Company.

SIBL Investment Limived

SIBL Imvestmern Limisad, a wholly oweed subsidisry of SIBL, was exorporied as @ Public Limdted Comgany under the

Companizs Act, 1994 vids centification of incorporation no. C - 86726/ 10 dsted 30 Augest 2000 and obtmieed (15 cemican of
commencement of business on the same day,

The principal objectives of the Company For which it was estshlished are to carry on the basiness of stock Brokers, deskrs in
relation so shares and securitics dealings, 1o underwyise, manage and dissribiite the lssoe of socks eic, and olher services as
menticeed in the Memorandum and Articles of Assoclation of the Company,

Name of the Company Mdfﬂl'i:i{:}w“ m::_ﬂ“ﬂi!r ullﬂ'llu IInI:.:&“
| St Ll L _1517S500000]  99.9ueain D00 T,
Bl s 0000000 weweEn | coomizo

Tutal capital TR, 500,800

Off-sheere Banking mnit (OB}

Rangladesh Bank spproved operation of O4f-Shere Hankisg Unst (OB of Social lslumi Bank Limited locased at head office,
thremigh eheer letier no. BRED(P-V7444119)2000-4052, Dased: 11.11.2000, The Bank has commenced the apertion of its O
Shore Banking Lnil (0L from 02,08 3012

The prancipal activities of the (AL are to provide comenercisl baikeng services through its Unite within ibe riles &
and gaidelings of Bargladesh Bank applicable for the OFF.shore Blasking U nits
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1.8 Compliance of International Accounting Standsrds {1AS) snd Internstionsl Financial Reporting standards (IFRSE

In compliance with | 1ASNa. | Status |

[Presentation of Financial Statements ’ 1 Applicd

Imventonics | 2 NIA

Staternent of Cash Flows = 7 Applied

‘.{m' - mwnmmwmmm ': H Applicd

Events Adler the Reporting Pesiod . ow Applse |

Income Taxes 12 Appleed —

Property. Plant arsd Equigamece 6 Applied |

‘Emplayee Bensfits L) Apphicd

Apcounlitg fof Governnenl Granis and Dasclosiire af Gt 20 Mia

Assistance

[The Effects of Changes i Foreign Exchange Kales 21 Appled

Borrowing Costs 23 NA

Related Party Disclosunes 24 Applsd

- Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Besefit Plans 26 L

Coesolidated and Separate Financial Stastements | 2T | Applicd wish rﬂmlm with relatad

BRPD Circular
mvestments i Associanes I8 . NA
Finarcial Instramems: Frosemtation LE Applied with in compliance with nelatod
BRPD Circular

'Eamings Per Share I Appled

Iredin Fasneral Reporting® uo Applied 1

Impairment of Assets - LT Agplied

 Prowisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Azsets | w Applied

Intasgible Asets T Applied

illw Property 40 WA

"Agriculiure 4 NA 2

In eomplisnce with CIFRSNo. St

|meﬁdnplmﬂ'lmhujm Reporting Standarids 1 WA

Share-based Paymers 2 NA =t

Business Coenhirations E] Applied

Inusmnes Contracis 4 HiA

Noercurrent Assets Hebd for Sale and Discontenued Operalions 5 A

Exploration for and Evaluatson of Mimeral Assets & NIA

Financisd lemrumenis: Disclosanes 7 Applicd 1o the exieni of complisnce with
core  risk  manapoend  guadeline  of]

. Bangiadesh Hank. '

‘Dperating Segments [ @ NA ]

“Fimancial Instnamerss 9 |Apphed 10 the extent of compliance nlh

| {Financial  [nstrumesenis) '-I'H-:J'r “i
mandatorily effective for periods begimning
oo of aler | January !:I]]EI1.'.-rU1.-L~m-1_-.-I
adoption  permisied  (swhject 0 local
endorsement requireenents. Applied 1o (he)
vontest of compliance witk BRPD carcular
. 15, Dated: 09,11 2004, DOS circulsr no.|
5. Dated: 26,05 2008 and DOS circular mo,|

8 Daned 20002008, |

Consobidated Frnancial Smiereenis o | Apfbad

h!:'lt.ﬁ.lr.:El:u!i 1L [ B |

Dischosure of Interests i other Entities iz | Applaed |

Fair Value Measurement 13 | Applisd 1

|Regulateary Deferral Aceounts 14 | WA

Rewenue froen Costracts with cussomers - 15 An:lnn:i

Leases IFRS -16 | & | Applied

("} Camplied while the quanierly and hall-yewrly inlerim financial feports were prepared dusing the year as per
regulations of Bamgladesh Securiises and Exchangs Commission (BSEC),
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Basis of presentation of fnancial statemenis and significant accounting palicies

Changes is significant sccounting policies

Except for the changes below, the Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies w0 all periods presented n these Tmancial
statornemis.

IFRES 16 is effective for annual porsads beginming on or afler | Lsmuary 2009, The Bank has mially adogied [FRS 16 Leases
from [ January J020. IFRS 16 ingroduced a single, on-halance sheet accounting maodel for lessees. As a fosull, the Bank as a
lensen, Bus recogmased right-of-ase assets representing its” rights 8o uae the underlying assets and lease Babilities representing its
chiligation 10 make Jease payments. Lessor scopunging remains simidar bo previous aocounting podicies. The Hank has applied
IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumalative effect of indtial application & recognised a1 1
Jasmary 20040,

Basds of preparation of the financial statements
Bass of accomnting

The fisancial staternents of the Bark have been prepared under histoseal codt comvention exorpd restiments which are measured
af present vakes and in aoocondance with *First Schedule™ of the Bank Company Act, 1991 a9 smended usder subegection 18(4) of
the Act, elevant Bangiadesh Bank Circulars and International Financial Reporting Standands (IFRSs) adopied by the Inststuie of
Chamtered Accountants of Bangkdesh (ICAR), the Compenies Act, 1994, i Sccurities amd Exchange Fules, 1987 and oiber
rubes and regulations applcable for Banks in Bangladesh,

In cases, any requirement of provisions and circelars issued by Bargladesh Bank EilTers with thooe of other regulatery authorities,
the provasions & ciroulars isssed by Bangladesh Bk prevailed

Geolmg eonsern estimation

The Financial Sisoments. namely, Balince Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statements, Statement of Changes
Equaty, Stssemnent of Liquidity Analysis and relevani notes to the firancial stascrments and disclosures thereto, of the Bank arc
prepared under historical cost converilson on 8 going concem basic. Mapagement of the Bank has made an edimation fhat there
are nor possibility bo liquidaie the eminy of 1 ceas irading, or has no realistic altemaiive Ban 1o 3o o,

Statement of comjiliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2005 (FEA) was enscted in 2015, Under the FRA, the Financial Reponisg Couseil (FRE) is formed
and il i el 10 issee fimancial reporting standards for public isterest entilies soch a5 Banks, The Bank Comipany Act 1991 cbliges
Banks 1o prepare their finasczal ststcments under such financial reponing standards, Due 15 wavailability of sy financial
reporing standards by FRC, Imtematsonal Financlal Reporibng Sandards (IFRS) as spproved by the Inssule of Charered
Accountants af Bangladesh (BCAB) s still applcable,

Accordingly, the financisl sstements of the Bank continue 1o be prepared = accondamcs wilh Eniemational Finascial Reponieg
Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991, the nales and regulations issued by Banglidesh Bank
(B8], the Comparies Act 1194, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Im case sy regairement of the Bank Company Act 1991,
and provisions asd cisculars isseed by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IFRS, the requirements of the Bank Company Act
191, e provisions and carculars esued by Basgladeh Bank shall prevail.

According io BRPD circular no 2 dated 25 February 2009 financial statemenis for the Bank is prepared oo a solo basis from 2019
where OB information is inchaded in equivalent BDT denominatson, However key financial informations of QB is provided as
“Anncxure G the solo fimancial stmiements of the Rank. Maserial dnviations from the requirements of [FRS in preparing the
financial stwiemets are 35 follows

Presemtation of financial statemenis

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a compiotn sef of financial siatements comprises a statement of financial posfice, 8 stalement of profit or
loss and olher comprahensive incame. o statement of changes in squily. & statement of cash flows. notes comprising &
summary of sighificant accounling policies and olhay suplaneiory information and comparalive indormation. (AS 1 has also
slated the enilly io daclose assets and Eabslities under curmenl and non-curmenl classiication separately in B sialemen] of




iv

Banpladesh Bank: The financial staterents ond certain disclossres therein ane presented in g prescribed format (Le. balance
sheet, profit and koss account, cash Nows stateenl, statereent of changes in equity, Bquidity staterment) in soconlance with th
guldelines af the *First Schedule’ (section 38) of the Bank Compasies Act 1991 as amended and BRPD cirewlar so, 15 dased 4
Mavember, 2009 and other subsequent guldelimes of BB, In the prescribed fommut of BB there is no componem of other
comprebensive income and sccondingly the cloments of olher comgichensive incoms and the s thereon (I &y) b recogairel
directly in the statement of changes im equaity. The assets and Eabilities are presenied m sccordance with the prescribed format of
BE and secordiegly not classified s curment and ecn-current classification as required by LAS-1.

Imvesiment in shares and securitles

IFRS: As per reguirements of [FES-9 “Financial Enstrumenis®, mmvestment in shares and securitses are gemeradly classified either
o falr value theough profic or loss or 22 fair value through other comprehensivg imcome amd messured fnaally m is faie value plus
Iransaction costs thal are darecily stiributsble fo the acqeisiton of the finencial asset . However in the case of financial aszels
classified and menssred ot fair value through peofls or loss, mransactions costs are irenedistely ncogaased in prof@ or loss. Change
ir the Talr vabos of shases and securitics measured al Fair value throagh profit or loss i recognised in the stalement of profil or
loas and changes im the fair value of shares (as measured i accordance with IFRS-11Y) and securiibes meassred a1 falr value
therough other comprehensive encome is recogrstsed (n the oiler compreensive income aml ar never reclassified ga pofit or ks

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Regulation and Policy Depantment (BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 November 2000

irvesbmemts im quided skares and ungeoied shares are revalued 2t the year end @1 marke price amd &8 per book valbes of last
sudited balance sheet respectively. Provision sheaild be made for any bess smsing from diminution in vabse of imvestme,

aotherwise investments arc recognised al coss

Provision an investments and off balasee sheet

IFRS: As per [FRS 0 an entity shall recognise an impairment alkowance on sdvances based on expected crodit kesses, Af cach
feporisng date, a0 entity shall measure the Enpainment sllowancs for sdvances al an amoani equal 1o the lifaiee eupoctad creda
loszes if the credit risk on these ndvances has increased significamly since instinl recogniiion whether sxsessed on an individual or
codlective basis conssdering all reasoeable information, inchding ihat which is forward-Jooking. For those advances for which the
eredit risk has not increased significantly singe initial rocopnition, af each reporting date, an entiy shall measure the impairment
alkrwance o an amount gquEl 0 12 manih expected credit bosses that may result from default evenis on sech advances that s
possihle within 12 months afler neporiing dae.

b Bank: As per BRPD circular Mo, 24 (1T Movember 2009), BRFD crcular Mo (19 Mlay 2009}, BRFD circulss Nad
(16 May 2015}, BRPD circular Mo.3 (21 April 2019), BRPD circular Mo 15 {27 Septernber 2017), BRPD circulas No. 16 (15
Nowvember 200 4], BRPD circular Mo. 14 (23 Sepiember 2002}, BRPD circolar No_ 19 (27 December 2012}, BRPD circalar No,
05 (29 May 2003) and BRFD cireubar Mo.| (20 Fbruary 2008) o general provision a 0.25% ko 5% under difTerens categories af
unclassified advances (good'standand) has 1o be maintained regardicss of obgective evidence of impairment, Also specific
provision for sub-standard advances, doubiful advances and had losses has s be provided at 5%, 20%, 50% and 100%
respectively for advances depending on lise past due. Again 25 per BRPE circulsr no. 10 dated 18 Septamber 2007 and BRPD
circular no, 14 daieil 23 Seplember 2012, & general provision at 1% is required 1o be provided for all off-halance shoet exposures
Bach provision policies are noi speeifleally in iine with those prescribed by IFRS 9,

Recognition of profit in suspense and comprnsation

IFRS: Advances to customers are gencrally classsfied af amortised cast as per IFRS % and profit on advance is cakubited by
using the ellective profil raie method to the gross camrying amoust over the term of the advance. Once an advance sabseqanily
become credit-impaired, the entity slall apply the effective profit rate w0 the smonised cost of these advances

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRID circular no. 19 dated 09 Nevemaber 2009, once an advance is classified as impaired, profit en
sach sdvance ane not allowed 1o be recognised a3 income, rather the comespondig amosn needs 10 be credited 10 8 peofit in
sussperese acoomnt, which is presented & a liability in the balance sheet

Chilbsir comprehonsive income

IFRS: As per [AS | Other Comprebensive Irgorse (00T is a component of Tmancial siatements of (he cloments of 00T are jis Be
inchuded i a single oiber compreheriive income stalemeni,

Bangladesh Bank: Barglideh Bank has issoed templaies for financial statemeiits whack will siricily e falliswed by all Banks.
The templates of financial statoments isswed by Bangladesh Bank neher inchude Dither Comprehonsive Income mor are he
elements of Diher Comprehensive Incomse allowed to be included in o singhe other Comprehersive Income (061} Statement. As
such the Bank does not prepare the other comprehensive incoms statoment, However, elements of OC1, if any, are shoun in the

Finanelal instramsents — presentation asd disclosure

In several cases Banghidesh Hank guadelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial instruments differently from
those prescribed in [FRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation requbrements of IFRS 7 and [AS 32 canret be made in ==
Mewanial saseencrses,
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Financial guaraniees

IFRS: As per [FRS 9, inancial guaraniess are coniracts thal require the issuer B0 make specified payments (o reimburse the
halder fior a boss it imcurs because & specified debioes fails 10 make payment when due in accordance with the orginal or modilbed
terens of & debi insbrusnest, Financisl guarsmics lishilnics are recognised indtially at their (air valoe pies ansaciion costs that are
diretly atiribstable 1o the issee of the Minancial labilites. The linascial guamnise abslity & subsequently measured al the higher
of the amound of loss allowance for expecied oredi losses as per impairment requirenient and he amount mitsally recognizsed kess,
incoms reogaised in accondange with the principles of IFRS 13, Foancial gearsniees ane ingluded witkan other lishilities

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRFD 135, financiz] gaaranices such s letier of credit and letier of guarsies will be trealed as off
balance shees biems. Mo llability s rocogrised for the guarsssee excep! ihe cash margin, As per BRPD Clreulss NoOl daicd 00
January 2008 amd BRPD Circular Mo. 14 dated 13 Saplensker 2002, the Bank 1 reguired o mamiain provision ab 1% againag
gross off-balance sheet exposures {whoch includes undmwn imvestment commitmenis).

Caszh and cash equivalents

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent iteme should be reporied 2 cash item as per IAS 7,

Bangladesh Bank: 5ome cash and cash equivalent igems such as money ot call on shon nolsce, iressury bills with maturity of
more than theee months and prize Bomd are nod shown @ cash and cash equivalents. Mosey at call on ihort notice is shown
separalely i the balance shorl. Treasary balls with matenity of more than three months and prize bomd aec shown under
inveitmend in the balance sheet.

Mom-Banking asiets

IFRS: Mo mdication of Mon-lanking assets is found in any [FRS.

MHM:MWEHPD LY, there - a separats halames sheet ibem names] Mon-Banking assets exisied in the siandand
Cash fow statemend

IFRS: The cash flow staserment can be peeparcd using either the direct method or the ndirect method & por A5 7. The
presentation is seleciod to presont these cash flows in o manner that bs most appropeiase for the basiness or indastry, The method
sebected b8 applied consistently.

Banglsdesh Bank: Az per BRPD |5, the cash Mow statoment is a miviure of both the direct and the indirec) methods.

Balamee with Bangladeih Bank: (Cash Reserve Ratio - CRE)

IFRS: CRE maintaimed with Rangladesh Bank should be treated a5 other asses a5 it is ool available for use in day s day
opemisons & per [AS 7.

Bangledesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank mncluding CRR is treaied as cash amd cash cquinalents.
Presentation of intangihle st

IFRS: Intangible assets must b idenizlied and recognised, and the disclosusre must be given as per A% 15

Bangladeih Bank: There s o regulition for intangible assets In BRPD 15,

OiT-balance sheet itema
IFRS: As per [FRS, there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet iters on ihe face of the halance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPFD circular no. 15 dated 09 Novemebr 20049, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letier of eredit, Letter of
guaramze i ) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheel

As per IFRS ¥ Investments met off provisios

IFRS: Invesrnents shoakd be presented net of provisson,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRFD 14, provision on investments are presemied separmicly s @ lisbiliy and cannot be netted off
agaims imvestmenis.

Charges on a3 en relained carnings a5 per income iax ordinance (1T0) 1984

As per section [6(C) of the income tax ondinance 1984, proposed dividend of Listed companics should be disclosed in the
Bulancs sheet as "amount 10 be disiribaied a3 dividend.” However there is mo such peovision in BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2008 and
BEPDY 13 dated 09 Movember 2004 and IFRS restrict such preseniation in the balance sheet

Camparative information of changés in equity

IFRS - As per 1AS |, Comparative informalion in o be provided with the fisanctal sstoments,
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 15, no comparative is saggesied for statoments changes in equity,
Hevaloation gainelocies om goverimenl decarilics

Ag pef requarement of IFRS 9 “Financia] Insirumsenis; where securities will fall wnder the estegory of fale vabos through profit o
ks sceount ansd amy change in fair value of the assl is necognized through peofin or ks account

SIBL is o Bank russing on lslimic Shariah principle. Henee, we do fet paticipale in buying inderest bearing Governmeni
siwmElics,

Diselesure of appropriation of profic
IFRS: Thees is ne requinrement 1o show appropriation of profl in the faoe of dtatement of comprobonsha iINcome

Bangladesh Bank® As par BRPD circular no 15 dated 09 Mowesmber 2008 an spprapriabon of peolit should Be o
tace of profl and loss accounl
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Recegnition of Prafit in Suspense

IFR%s: investmen! io cusiomens are generally classified 8a "Loans and recetables” a5 por IFRS % and perofit income s
recognised (hrough effeciive pralil rate metod gver the feem of tha invesiment. Once an imesstmenl i impained, imasimen
incoma b recognised in profil and loss account on e same basis baded of Reviaed CRIMARG AMEUR,

Bangladesh Bapk: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 datod 09 November 2009, once an invesbment i3 classified , profil on such
invesimant ara not aliowed o be recognised as incomi, raiher e comaspending amount needs o ibe cedited B an profit in
SiEpers BCCOUR], which is prosented as liabikty in badanos sheel.

Investmeent in shares and securities
The Bank investmend in difTerens secamties has been valoed om 31,12 3021 as ender:

Chasted Bond & Shares M Fair value thiough profi and loss sceount
Unapacted Skares Al cost
Bangladesh Gend, Bslanss: Bond Al pos
CDBEL Share, Preference Share & Chihiers Al cost
Mudsraba Subordisated Bond Al ©ost
Mudsmba Perpenml Bond Al post
Bangladesh Gona. Bikamse sukuk Al cost

Al investment in securities mre mitially recognired st cost, inchsding scquisitson charges masociaied weath the anveamen,
Premiures are amonized and discounts mre scoredited.

As pir BRPD clrcular no. 15 (09 Movember 2009), investmenis in quoted shares and uimguoted shares are revnlued gt the year el
at markel price and as per hook value of lest sudited halsrce sheet respectively. Provision shoild be made for amy koss arising
from dimdnution in valee of investment, As such the Company measures and recogrizes investmendt in quoted and onguoied
shises &1 ©asl if the vear—and market value (for qooled shares} and book vabes [For unquodsd shares) are hagher than the comi.
However as per reguirements of Inlermasional Finsnciy] reporting Siandsrds (IFRS)- 9, chissification and mossurement of
imvestment in equity invesiments (shares and scouritics) dopends an how these are managed (the entity's business. reosdel) and their
contractial cash Mow characteristics, Based on these faciors, it would it would generally fall eitber under "t fair value through
profil and loss account (FVTPLY or under ‘ai falr value theowgh other comprohonsive income (FYTOXT) (as measired in
nceordance with IFRS 13) &t the year-end i taken g0 profit and boss acoount o other comprebersive imcome respectively. SIBL
Fecoggmiscs ils Tnvesteent in Shares and Secarmies’ &5 per IFRS-U and aceoimsed for the requered profit{less) afier sdjussment of
the value of shares end secumities thiough profil and loss acoomm,

Derivatives

A derivalive bs an Envestment instrament that corsists of o contrsct beween parties whose vabee derives Irom and depends on the
value of an enderlying financial sset. In shon, ihese are the instroments whose valee depends on usderlying saset. The
underlying asset can be aquity, indes, commodity, bond or oerency. Some of the cxsmples of Derivatives are Forwards, Futares,
Oipieons and Swaps. As a shariah based bilami Benk, $BL can oot 1ake part in issaing or purchasing sny derivatives, Typical
exampley of derivatives are fubsnés and forward, swap and option coniracts. As o shasiak based |slemi Bank, SIBL cam not take
i [ siing of purchasing any derivatives,

Investments and provisions

I accondamce with IFRS 9, Financial Insiruments, with the excoption of purchased or origisated credis (invesmen) impained
Tinamcial ssets , expected credst (imestment) losses are required to be measured thiough & loss allewance ol an amount equal 1o
the 12-month expocted credit (invesneent)in losses {expected evedit (invesment | boasos that result from these default events on (b
Mmancial instrument that are possible withan |2 moniks alker the reporting daie; or full lifetime expected crodin (snvesment ) losses
{expected cradit ‘invesment kasses that result (rom all possible defauh events over the §ife of the financial instrument).

A loss allowance For full lifetime expected credit (invesment) bosses s roguired for a finencial metrument if ihe creda
{imvesmentrisk of that firancial imstrumem has increased sigmificantly since imitia] recognition, &s well 85 10 contract assels o
erade receivahles that do nol constingie o financing mansaction i sccordarce with IFRS 15, Addivionally, entities can elect mn
aocounting policy 1o recognise fall lifetime expecied losses for all contrac! assets andlor all trade receivables that do consiule a
fimancing ansacibon in sccordance with IFRS 15 The same election bs abso sepamicly permingd for loase receivables. For all
other fnancial instruments, expected credi (imvesenent) logses a9g measurod il an amount equal o the |2.month expected credin
{ investment ) bosses.

Hawever, Pravisson for classilied and enclissificd imvestment is made on the basis of vear end review by the management and of
tnagnacrions contained in Bamgladesh Bank BRPD circuler Mo, 24 (17 Mevemneher 20019, BRPD circular Mo (19 Belay 201%),
BRFF circular Mo, 4 (16 May 301%), BEPD circular Mo (21 April 2009y, BREPTF circular Mo 0 {20 Fehmusy J015), BRPD
circular Mo, 15 (27 Sepiember 20171, BRED circular Mo 16 {18 Movember 2004y, BEPTY circular Mo, 14 (23 Sepiember M1 2,
BRI carcular Mo, 19 (27 Decemnber 1012), BRPD circulas Mo, 05 (39 May 2013), BRPD circular Mo, 16 (21 Jaly 2020), BRPD
carcular Mo, 53 (20 CGoober 2020) and AR clrcular Mo, 56 {10 December 203405 is spevilied af the following rams
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Creneral Pravissen on Cantingent Lishilay’ Men Funded Buasiness 1%
Cieneral Provisson on [nclassified levestmeni 1%
Creneral Pravisson on bnvestroeni Tor Sosall and Medmm Enierprise 025%
Creneral Provissom on Investment for Professionals e
Ceneml Proviston on Investment for Share o
Cenoral Proviston on Investment for House Financing 1%
Ceneral Provision on Invesiment for Consumer Financing )
Ceneral Provision on Investmen for Short serm Aged! Miceo credit 1%
Caenerall Prowision on Special Menison Accouss 0.15%-2%
Specific Provisson on Substandand Investment %, 2
Specific Proviskon on Doukaful nvesineent 2, 50
Specific Proviskm on Bad or Loss Invesiment 1HHF
Spocific Provissan on Substardand Invesmment Tor Short term Agel’ Micro ceedie L]
Specific Provissan on Deabiful Invesiment for Shor lerm Agnd Mior credit b
Specific Provision on Bad or loss [evestmend fior Short ferm Agrie’ Micro onedin L1
Special Genernl Provisson-Coved |9 for all deferred facility imvestmenits -2

As per same cirealars mestioned above SIBL has 1o mainiain provision (@@ 0%, 2% snd 1007 For investments classifbed as soh-
stancard, doubifil and had & boss category nespectively depending on the dumtion of overdue,

Ag per BRPD Clrgmlar Mo, 1018 September 3007) snd BRPD Carcular Mo 14 (23 Septeamber 2002 ), o peneral provissos ai 1%
i required ta be pravided for all off-halance sheet risk expossmes.

However, such generd proviilon on geners] imvestment & off-balence sheet exponses amd specific provisions on clissifiad
Irvgskmants carmol sakiady the condalions al provision & per rebeovant [FES or [AS.

CHT-balance sheel itoms

Comtingent liabikities

In accondance with [FRS, there is no requirement o disclose off-halance sheet items on the fice of the balance sheet

Any possible obligation that arises form past evenis and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the cocurmene: of ron-
ocoerence of tse of mofe uncerain Nature events tol whally wighin the controll of the Bank: of

Any presend oblagation that arises from past events bet is pot recognised because;
* i is pod probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic bexefits will be required o mlhhuﬂmnl.m_u
*  the amount of the obiigation cannot be measurod with salTicaont relmbiliy,

Comtingent lisbilities ape not recognisad hut disclosad in the [mascil slalements unless the possibility of an csilow of resources
anbadying ecanomic benefits is reliably estimated. Comtingent sssets sre maol recognesed mn the Mmancal stasements as thas may

resalts in the recognision of kncome which may never be realised. However, the amount of cash margin is recognised & liabibity,
As per BRPD Circular Mo |5, comtingent hishilftios are recopnised as off balance sheet isems in shsence of asy recommencdation
in IFRS

Comsulidation procedures (1AS-17)

The consalidated financial statoments include the financial stalemenis of Socis] llamd Bark Limited and s v (25 subsidiaries
SIBL Securitics Limited and SIEL Investment Limited, rmade up tothe end of (he financial yedr,

The comalidaied firandial staicnents have been prepared in sccordance with Internwtionsl Accounting Siandspd (1A%} 274
Separste Financlal Statenvents, Intemational Financial Reponng Standands ([FRS):- Busimess Combimations and [nternaiional
Firancial Reporting Standards ([FRS): 10« Consolidated Financial Sasements. The consalidated finsncisl staements are prepaed
o 8 eommon fmancial peried cadad 31 Decombsr 2021,

Measuremant of clements in the fnancial statements

Measmrement ks the provess of determiming the monstary amounis ai which the elements of the Anancial smtements are in be
resapnized and camied in e financial siatensenis. The niessurerment hesls adopied by the Bank s Bistomcal cost except for land,
Bildeng and few ol the financial assets which are stated in accordance with the  policies mentsoned in the respective nole,

Subsidiary

Subsiliary is that ceacrprss which is consrolled by the Bank. Comtral exists when the Dank has the power, divectly oo indiesctly,
& povemn e financial and operating poficies of on enterpeise from (ke date that costm| commencss wil the dale that conenol
ceases. The financial sintemenis of subsidiary are included @ e consolidased Mnancis] staterments from the date that conerol
effectively commences wnill the date thal the cortral elfectivaly coases. Subsidiary Company is consolidated using the peschass
mnethod of sccounting,

Investment im swhaidiaries im the Bank separate Minancial statements
When the Bank prepares sepasate financial statements, il sccoungs for invesiments in sobsidiaries a1 cosi.

Funstional and preseniation ¢urrency
These fnancial stalerstils afe presended in Banghdesh Talka (TK) whach i the Bank's fencticnal currency, Excepi o mdjcased,
figares have been roanded off o the nearest Taka, The functiomal currency of Off-shore Bankiag Uai (DAL s United States
Dollar and iis financial staiemenis bave been irarlsed io e presentstion curmemcy, io Bengladesh Taka following the guidelines &
of 1AL 21, Changes in Foretpn Exchangps Rates, |
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Agcounting palizies, champe Im acoousting estimates and errors: (LAS-8)

The prepamtion of the consalidaled fmancial satements in conformity with 1FRSS roguires management 1o wake judgements,
eattmaies and anssmpiions that yiTect the application of sccosming policies and the reported amoanis of sxsets, Rabilities, income
and expenscs. Achsml results may differ from these estimaies,

Estimnates and undlerbying assumplions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revissons s secountieg esimates are recognised s the
peried in which the estimaic is revised and in any faure periods affected

Foreign currendy iraniactions firamslaibon
Foreign curvency transaciions are comverted into equivalent Taka curremcy using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of such
ramsscEons).

Assets and liabibithes in Forexgn cumencics a5 on 31 December 3021 bave been comvened inio Taka currency ai the weighied
avernpe of the prevailing Buying and selling rete of wier-Bank marke as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of
every modih. Balances held in foretpn curmencies other than LS daller sre ranslaeed imeo equivalent U5 doller a1 baying rates of
Mew Yook chsing of the preveows day. Dilfeecnces amsing through buying and sellsng wansaciions of foreign curdencies on
difTerent dates during the period from January o Deoember 2021 have been adjusted by debiting or crediting o e Profit and
Loss Accound.

Comparative information and rearramgemest ihereal
Comparative fgures have bom re-armanged wherever consadered necessary to ensure better comparability with the omrent penod

withowt camsing any npact on the peofin asd value of gt and lahilithes as repomad i the Nnancial stalemonts

Adepatien of Bew sccounling standards

The Bark has consistemily applied the sccounting polivics 24 sei ou above 1w all periods presemed o these Tinarcial staiements.
The varioss amendments 1o standards, mclading any consequential amendmenis &6 other stendands, with the daie of isstial
application of 1 January 2019 kave been considered. A number of sandirds and amendments. to standands ane effective o
wnnual periods beginning after | Jenuary 2019 and carlier application s permitted. However, the Bank has sot carly appiied thess
e standards and vel assess polential impaci on its financizl simlemenis

IFRS 165 Leases

In January 2004, the Istemalkmal Accouniing Standands Board (JASH) issued IFRS=16. IFRS- 16 replaces 1A%-17, IFRIC 4, S0
I and S1C 27 which scts out the prirciples for recognition, messurenent, presentation snd disclosure of leases which is effective
from annual reporting periods begiesing on or after 01 January 2009, Social lalami Bark Limited has applicd IFRS 16; “xs” foe
the first cime with the date of initial application of 01 Jarsary 2020 using modified retrmspective apgroach where the bank
measured the lease liahility at the presess value of the remaining lease payments and rocogrized a mght=ofeuse assed ml the date of
the initial spplication on a lease by lease basisAs IFRS-16 supersedes 1AS-17 Lease, the bank has made recognition,
msdutermehl and dis:losune in the financial sizlements- 2020 boih as Lesses and Lessor as per IFRS-146.

Bank as lesser:

"The bank assessos al initiation of 3 contract whether the contract is, of contains a kease. That is, if the coniraci conveys ihe right
o controd the use of an identified gsset for a perid of time in exchange of consideraiion, then the hank consider the coniract as a
bease comaract, The bark s a lessee applics a single recognition and measurcment approsch For all beases, except for short-tenm
beases, or, and bease of kow vabee of asscts. The bank recogrires lease labilities to make lease paymens and right-of-use assers
representing s right 1o wse the underlying nsiets. IF tenor of 5 lease comtract doss mod exeeed Bwelve mosths from the daie of
initiation/application, the bank consaders the lease period as shon term im line with the recognition threshold of ROL sssets as per
FA palicy of the bamk, The ek detcrming incromental bormowing raie 1o calculate the ROL assets and deprociate the assel over
the useful Bife by sarabght ling method. The right-of-use asset is measared at cost, which & made ap of the initial measursment af
vhe bease lability, sny imitial direct costs imcurred by the Bank, an estmate of any costs 1o dismanile and remove The assel al the
end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencemen date (net of sny incertives received )

Subsequent b0 initlal measurement, the lability will be reduced for payments macde ard increased for imerest. It is premensurcd 1
elloct any reassessment or modificatice, of i there ane changes in in-substance fived paveenes. The Bark bhas shecied 10 account
Tor short-term beases and kesses of low-value assets using the practical expedients. Inssead of rocognizing a right-of-use assel snd
bense liabilivy, the paymments in relation fo these are recognized as an expenss in profis or loss on a straighs-line basis over the lease
serm O the statement of financial position, right-of-use assces have been included i properey, plant and sygsiprent and lese
linhilities have been iesbeded other lisbilstics.

Righi-of-use axsets (RO

The bank recognises the right-of-use (ROUT assets at (he commencement date of the lexss (12 the dase the underlying asset is
ovmilable For use). The Right of use {ROU) are indtially messurad at the present vabse of unavoidahle leass pavments. The
depeociation of the kease sueed (ROL |5 recopnizad in il profit or kess sccount over the lease iemm,

The bank ssscssed all kease contracts live im 2020 and recognised &5 RO of assets of all lezses, except shon wom and low value




Lease Liabilities (Bank ay a lessee);

*Ai the commencerment af the lese, the bank fecognises bease lishilsies messured ot the present value af bease paymenis ga be
reade over the lease term. The lease payments include Mixed and varizble kase payient (ess any adjustmena for inital payment),
and amourd is expecied 1o be paid under residual value of gearsnioss. The kease labilitbss are presented in ihe Mote | 408 of theas

Social lslamd Bank Limied has applied IFRS 16 in 00 January 2000 uskng meodified rerospective appreach where the hanl
encasired the bease luabilicy 31 the present valee of the reorabning lesse paymends and recognized o rght-olese asset o the dale off
the initial application om a lease by loase basis. But among 158 branches and sub-Branches SIBL kas applied IFRS-16 on ondy 19
branches,

L6k IFRS IT: Insuramce conlracts
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IFRS 17 was issoed i May 2007 and appless o annual reporiieg perinds begimming on or afler 1| Jamaary 2023, [FRS 17
establishes the principles for the recognition, measurcment, presentation and diselosare of insurance contragts within the scope of
the smenderd. The objective of IFRS 17 s to ensare thal en entity provides relevant mformation that faithlully neprosemts thoae
contmcts. The Dank has g yet asscssed in potential imgact of 1FRS 17 on ks financial stsements,

Approval of the financial statements

The Beard of Mreciors of the Bank adopsed the financial stalements For the year ended 31 Devember 2021 as on s 4500h board
mezting held on 28 April 3022 and sutharized the fisancial staferents on 28 April 2022

Statensent of changes in equily
The stalement of chanpes inequity reflocts nfemuabon ahoul e Eerease of decheass (n s assets of weallh,

Liguidity statement

Liquadity Statement has been propared based on the residwal remainmg maturity of asseis snd hsbilsties a3 on 31 December 2021
&8 e the guldelises fof nlamic banking isseed by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circalar Mo 15 dated 09.11.2000 and BRPD
Clircular Mo 14 dated 2506 2003 & follows:

i) Balamce with cther banks and fleancial msiniions, ¢oc. are on the basis of their mrespeetive matunly wmg

) Invesimsents in dbares & securitics are on (b basks of their respseting nabsity;

iia) Creneral investments are on the basis of their recoveryrepaymend schedule;

iv} Fixed assets [property, plamt & equigmen | are on the basiz of their usefil lives;

v} Other asseis are on the basis of their realivsiion'smontization;

vi} Dheposits and cther socounts are on the hasis of their maturity and paymens;

vii) Proviskons and other Babilicies s on the Basis of (heir adj ustment'senllemen;
wilh] D 1o perpeiual in nature'maturily, Mudaraba Perpeiual Bond (MPB) s reported mder maturity mone than 5 {five] years.

ix) Muadamba Redeemable Subondinaied Bend Is reported wnder maturity § {oee) 1o $ {five) yoars and maore than 5 (five) yeams.

Meassuwrement of property, plamt & equipment after recognition
Cost model

Afer recognilion as an asael, an item of property. plan and equipment shall be carmied ot its cost bess any socummlased

Kevaluation model

The revaluation model requires an asset, after mitial recognition, 10 be measured at a revaloed amount, which is its fair value ks
subceguent secumulated deprocistion and impalemen aocurmulied losses

Where an &ssct's carrying amosanl (5 ticreased a5 a mesull of a revaluation, the monease is recognized in equity under the beading
of revaluaton surplas. However, the inonease is recognized in prodit or losa to the exiem that it reverses a revaluation decrcise of
the same maset previously recognized in prodl or loss

Where an asset's carrying amoant is decreased ns a result of a revaluation, the decrease is recogmized in profit or loss. However,
the decrease 15 recogrized in equity &o the extent of any credit bakince existing in the revabmtion sanplus o respeci of that asset
The decrease recognized in equity reduces the smount acoamulsied under the headeng of revalismtion sarphis.

The revalusiion surplus included in egaity i respect of &n ilemof property, plant asd aguipment is ranslerred direcily to retained
earnimgs when the assel is derecognized. However, some of the surpes is tmnsfermed as the aseet is ased by the Bank In sscha
case, the amoust of the serples iransfored would be the difTerones berwesn deprociation based on the rovalsed canrving amosni
of thee aised and depreciation based on the asset’s original oost

The Bank revalued ils fived axsets on 20033011 by two separaie valuers, mmely- 'Uommodiny Inspection Serveces () Lud’
and “Royal Imspection Intermatiomal Lid.* Bui the elTects om assets have been sccounted (o as on 3032001
Derecogmition of properiy, plant and cquipment

The carrying amount af an iiem of property, plant and eguipment ks derecognized on dispasal of when mo fisune economic

benedlis are expected fioam s use or disposal, The gasn o loss arisang lrom the derecognition of an Bem of propenty, plant and
oquipment 18 incbaded ax other income in profit or koss when the item is derecognized.
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Depreciation

The deprecintion charge for 2ach periad is recognized in peofit or bss undess 11 55 included n ihe carmrymg amount of anitier
wssel, Deprecialbon of an assel beging when it installed and availabls for use, g, when it is i the locstion and condilion
necessary for il b be capable of operating in the manner imfended by management. Depreciatoon of an assel ooases al the carlser of
the duie that the assel is classified as held for sale and the date tbai the asset is derecognired. The residual value and the wseful Eife
ol #n assed is reviewed 81 leasd o cach Mnascial vear-end and, if expoctations: difTer (i previcns csismates, the chamge(s) shall
be accounted for as a change in sn accounting cslimae.

[epreciation is calculaied based on the cost'revalued smount of ilems of fixed assets |propery, plant & squipenent | ks their
calimabed residual values using either of straight-lime method {SLM) or neducing halance method (RER) over their estimated
uzeful lves and recognized in profit and loss. Lasd is sot deprecisted. Rates of deprocistion comsidering the wseful life of
FoSpociive aascts ahe as fodlows!

Eacticulars Bate (%) Estinaved life(Y ears)
Building 14 440
Fumiture & Fixtures 1] 10
(e Faquipment u 5
Software 3] 10
Wehicles i} 5
ooks 14 14
CHI-balamce sheel exposures

In compliance with the instrection contaimed in BRPD Circular Mo, 1 dated 18 Sepember 2007 isssed by Bangladess Fank,
provision against the ofT-balisce sheet expasuncs of the Bank as al reporting date bas been made as usder:

Rstes
Bangladesh
Category [ iatai of OM-balince sheet exposures g Mabwtainnd by the Bask
Fequiremen
LGeneral provizion for OHT-balance sheel exposures
All ypes of CHT-balance shost exposunes 1 HP 1. 0P

Impairment of assets (IAS-36)

The palicy fior all assets or cash-generating umits for the purpose of assessing such assets For impaimmens is as follows:

The Bank asscsses al the end of each reponting period of more frequenily if evenis or changes in circussianess indicate that the
camying value of an asset may be impaired, whether thens is any indicstion that an asset pay be imnpaired. 1T amy such indication
exits, of when an annual impainmesn festing for &6 asset is foquired, he Bank makes an estimase of the sssels rocoverable amoan,
When the camying amouns of an asset or cash-generating ueit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset or cash-generating unil is
consadered mmpaired and s writien down 10§18 recoverable amount by debiting to proff & loss sceount, Fived assets are reviewed
for Enpairment whenever events of changes in circumstances indicase that the carrying amount of sn asset may be impaired
However ao changes bave srisen during the vear against impainnent.

Capitalsharebolders’ equity

Awthorised capiial

Authorised capital is the maximmem amosst of share capital that the Bank is authorised by s Memarandum and Articles of
Assogiarion,

Faid op capital

Paid up capital repeesents ital amount of sharcholder capital thai hes been paid = full by the ordinary sharcholders. Holders of
orchinary shares ane entilled fo receive dividensds as declaned From time bo time and are entighed o vole @ sharcholders” meetings.
|I:I.I}Eﬂ'ﬂ.l:lFl winding-up of the Bank, ordinary sharehodders mnk after all cther shancholdors and credilors and are Fully
entiiled (o any resideal proceeds of Bquidation. Detwils are shown in Note- 152,

SLAlulory reserve
Statutcry reserve has been maintained (@ 20% of peofit befiore tan in acoordance with provissons of section 74 of fhe Iank
Company Act, 1991 {as amended 2008) sl such reserve equal 1o its paid up capital sogether with the share premium

Man-ronirolling interest

Mon-controlling intrest 5 the oquity in the subsidiaries that & not arsbutable, dealy or indirectly 1o the pareni, The Bank
mitribies the profit or loss and each companent of equity 1o the owners of the parent and 1o the nos-controlling Emerests. When
the proportion of the equity held by nof-conirolling interests changes, the Bank adjusts the carrying amounis of the controfling
undl non-conirolbing inserests o reflect the changes in their relative inlerests in the subsidiaries.
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Till December 2004, &5 per Revised Regulsory Capital Framework m line with Bascl 11, full amount of general proviskn for
enchissified investments and ofT-balanoe sheet foms & Mudaraba Sebordinaied Bored as capital gong-comcem, However, as per
Gusddelings on Risk Based Capital Adequacy {Revised Regulaiory Capital Framewaork for Banks in ling with Basel- 100, BRPD
Mo 18, dated 21 December 2004, Assels Revakaation Reserve and Revaluation Beserve of Securinies hes graduadly been deducied
in & trassitiona] errangement starting from Janoary 300 3 to Devember 2019 (2086 each year). Aocondingly cegulaiony capnal for
the porsad has boea caleulated complying with all of these changes as per Revized Regulaiony Capilal Pramewoerk for Banks in
ling with Basel-11L

Revemue recegnition (IFRS-1%)

Investment income & revemoe recognbtion

Profit on mvestments and deposits are recopnized against be mvestment of fund under Modaraba, Musharaka, Mwmbaha, Bas-
Muazzal and Hire Purckase cic. in line with relaed approved policy of the Boand. Frofi oo mvesiment ceases 1o be raken inio
income when ssch invesiment sroounes are classified. b i then kept in compensationent suspenss scoount ard the wame s
mocounted for on cash basis as and when recovered or desclassified as per related BRPD ciecular.

Fees arsd commission income age recognized when it is carmed.

Imcome (rom imvestmenl in shares and securities is recognized on aciual basis except Banghidesh Gove Misdamaba Bond incomne
which is recognized on accrual basis.

Sharing of imvestmeal isceme

In case of [snestmeni, Mudarba fund gets prelerence over cost free fund. The investment income enmied theough deployment of

Mudarata Fund is shared by Bank and the Modarshe Depesiions ot the predetemmined ratic fined by the Bank.

Frofit paid on deposits amd other expenses

Profit paid on deposits and other expenses ane recagnizad on accmial hasis

Ad per Mudaraba principle of Islamse Sharrah, the Mudaraba Depositors are entitled 1o get minimesn 63% of the investmen
income eamed through deploymenn of Musdaraha Funsd as per weightage sssigmed &0 each type of Mudarsba Deposic. Moremer, in
some Mudaraba deposits, additional rate was allowed over the rate as per weightage. Mudsraba Depesioes do not share any
meome derived from vanous Banking services whene the use of fund is st involved and any income derived from Investing
Bank's Equity and other Cost Free Fund. Al Wadeeah Depositors do not share any income of the Bank,

Profit is pasd’provided 1o Mudaraba Deposit accounts 38 provisional rate on balf vearly/anniversary basis considering overall
growih, performance, and profishility of the Bank during the year. Final rates of profit of sy sccoumiieg vear are declared after
firalization of Shari‘sh Inspection Report and centifying the Investment lncome of the Rank by the Statwiory Auditors.

Frovidion for taxation (LAS-11)

Curvent tax
Provision for imcome tmx has Been calculited as per locome Tax Ordinance, 1984 a5 amended by the Finance Ao 3021
Mﬂullllpﬁﬁhm-rﬂ&ulh‘m

Dreferred tan

Recogaition of deferred tax Habilides

The geveral principle in IAS 12 ks that & deferred lax Bability is recognised for all tasable semporary difTerences. There are thres
exceplions i the requirement 1o recognise a delierred tax liabilsty, a5 Fllows:

lisbilities arising from initial recognition of goodwill, labilitics anising from the initial recognition of an assetlabiliey other than
m a busimess combination which, al the time of the mnsaction, doss not affect cither the sccounting or the taxable prol,
Hiakiilities arizing from bemporary Jifferenocs associmbed with invesiments in subskdiarics, Branches, and associates, and inlerests
im joini arraegemnents, bul only 1o (ke exient that she endity is able io controd the tlimsng of the reversal of the differences snd @ &
probable that the reversal will ol pocur in the foresesahle fuoure.
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Recogaition of deferred tax assel

A defemed tax asset is recognised for decuctible lwmporary differences, unused (ax losses and unused tax credits 1o the exte that
il is probable that taxable profit will Be availably against wivich the dedwctible temporary differences can be atilesed, unless the
Jefierned tax asset artses froen: the infiial recogrition of an nsset or Eability other than in a business conshination which, f the tim:
of the trassection, does not affect accounting profi or taxablo profi.

Diefemed i assety For deductible temporary difTerences anising from isvessmenits i subsidiaries, branches and associales, and
inlerests im joind arrangements, are only recognised so the cxsent that it is probabile that the iemporry difference will reverse in the
fonesecable Tubare amd Haf taxable profil will be availible against which the temporary difference will be wtilised

The camyang amouit ol delermed wmx sssats oo reviewad at the end of esch reponting persad and reduced 1o the evient that & is no
longer prohable than selihchent wcable pralii will be available to allow the bemefit of part or all of that deferréd tax axvet o be
utidised, Any such reduciion is sobsequemly reversed 1o the exient that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable prodit will be
availahle

A deferred tax assel 1= recognised for an unused fax loss carmyforwand of wmased lax oredinl 11, and cnly if. 9 13 cormidenad

probahbe that thero will be sulTicion future lacble profi agaanst which the kass o crodil camyforward can be wilised.
Deferred lax assets and liabilities ame measured a1 the tax rates that are expected o apply 10 the peried when the asset i realised

or the liability & setiled, hased on tax rates/laws that have been enacted or substantively eracted by the end of the reporting peicsd
The Bank kas aceounted for deferred tax as per Inbernational Accounting Standard (PAS| 12, "Inoeme Tanes".

Fakad Mund

The: Bank bas creaied o Zakos Fond & 2.358% for the perecd ended 31 Decemiber 2021 on reserve relaingd thiough ou dhe year
Hizri Calendar has been corsidered 1o caloulie 2,5% of Zaian Fund. Since Himi Calenslar commis |1 days less than the English
Calendar, the percestzge 2.5% ropresenis equivalem 1o 1.54% of English Calendar. 11 i 1o be notod bere that sharcholders shoukd
pay their imdividaal Lakat based on face valoe (Taka- 10000 per share) of their mdividual sharcholding along with ibeir other
rakarabile assets,

Retiremend benefits (1AS-19)
Defined contribution plans:

Provident fund

A “Defined Contrsbution Plan” is a post-employment benefit plan umder which an eatity pays fAxed contribstion inlo a separase
exity and willl have no legal consensctive ohlagation 8o pay funber amousts, Provident fund benefi is given 1o the eligible saails
of the Hank in accondarce with the rubes of the provident fund duly recognized by the National Board of Revenue of Basgladesh
The Bank operabes & contribatory provident fund duly appeoved by ihe Income Tax Authority, Bogh the envployver amd all eligibde
emplyees conimiduig @& 10%% of hasle salary 1o s fund. Trastoe board administors this fund. The fund is manaped separatsly
Fresm the Bank’s assets, as per nales of the fund & section 339 of the Companies Act 1994,

Superamnustion fund

The fund under the caption "Social lskiei Bark Limiied ($1BL) Employees’ Superannuation Fusd™ came into force from 01 July
1999. It was cslablished to berefit the employees in severnl ways which imclodes death berefi, scholarship eie. All employees
comtribute @ 1% of basse salary every month aleng with the same amouni coniribsation by the Bank.

Defined beneflt plams:
Gratuity

As por gervice rubes of the Hank, employes who hes completad (ive years rogular service |, are eligible for yearly gronuiey 63 1
{ome) manth basic salary for gvery full vear of regular service and employes who hes compheted seven vears reguliir service an
eligible for yearly gratuity @ 2 months basic salary for full year pegulas service. The Bank has complied with Intemational
Agcounting Swndard (1AZ) -19, "Employee Benefits® and necessary proviséon Le &) 9.0% ol baske safary of the regular
emplayess have Been made as per aciuary vabation of Z Halim & Associates, Actusrial & Pension Consahans for the poriod
endiad 11 December 20210

Recosefliation of inder Bank [ branch iransactlons

Books of accounis with regand io fmer Basd branch iramsactions {In Bangiadesh and ooissde Bangladesh) are reconcilod and therg
afe B material differences thal may afTect the firancial statements signdlicantly,
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Risk managemeni

Today's mecsl risky nature of Basking besiness has cassed the Cemtral Banks of every country muxch concemed about the risk
faciors affecting ihe fimancial position of the Banks. In this connection every Central Banks have eome forwarded to cstablish 3
peneral framenok b0 defeal the sk facross considering the laws of the bird. Bengladech Bank bos ko enderiaken an overall
core-risk management project nder whach every Bank shall be boanded 10 the asthorilaive covenanis 1o install nisk maragomes
systerm. Social lami Bank Lud. has established approved polcies cosering maajor arcas such as (a) lnesamen Risk Masagemens,
{b} Foreign Exchange Risk Mapagemem, (c) Asset Liabiliy Managemesa Risk (d) Momey Launsdering Risk (2} Intermal Controf &
Compliance Risk and (T} Information & Communication Technology Security Risk (gl Intermal Aasdit (k) Fraod and Fongeries
aeordlig b the DOS clreular no: (4 (08 October 2018) regarding 'Risk Manspesent Guidchines' for Banks, Bask Companics
Act 1991 and oher guidelines. of Hangladesh Bank

5 aibdition, the Bank i also following relevant Dangladesh Dank guidélnes on nsk based capital adequacy, siress testing and
manzging the Basking riaks b other core risk apeas,

The Bank has catablished an independem Risk Managenent Davisson {RMD) as per [0S cinslar moAld (08 Ociober 2008) RMD
consists of five desk e i) Investment Hisk Relaied Desks; i) Market Risk Related Desk; ibi) Operstiosal Risk Relsed Desk; )
Liquidity Risk Fefated Desk; ) Rk Resgarch and Policy Dedh and i) Capainl ﬁdhquuyﬂminglm. Fask Manageneni
Diwision also conducts siress testing s per DOS circular noc 01 (23 February 2011), for examining the Bank's capacity of
handlieg Fature shocks, as well as deals wath all potential risks that might occur = fulure.

The priene objective af the risk management i that the Bank takes well cabculative business nisks while safeguanding the Bank's
capital, its financial rosources and profitahility from varioos risks. In this conext, the Bank 100k sieps 1 implement the puldelines
of Bangladesh Bank as under:

Investment risk mansgement
Irnvestment risk ks oo of the major msks Facod by the Bank. This cam be described a5 potemtinl boss ariseg froim the failure of a
coumier pamy b perform as et conitractmal agreement with the Bank. The Fxilure may resshs fom unwillingness af te counter

party of desling of fisancial condition. Therefore, the Bank's investment risk management sctivities have been designed o
ackiress all these isvacs.

The Bank has segreguied detics of the Odfkeers | Exeoatives involved m mvestment related activities. A separaie Cofporalg
Division has been forred @1 Head Office, which is entrusted with the dutics of nmintaining effectine relaonship with the
cwsiomr, marketing of crodit products, explanng new business appornanilics eic, Moreover, invwstment approval, administration,
manitarmg and recovery functions have heen segregmed. For this purpose, three separate units have been formed within the
Credit Dnvision. These are (0] lovesmeni Risk Maragement Unie, (b) Invesiment Admimistmation Unis asd f) frvessmens
Maonitoring & Recovery Unit, [nvestment Risk Management Unit is entrusted with the duties ol maintaining asset guality,
assexaing risk in lending 1o a partbcular customer, sanclicsing credin, farmulsing palicy / sirategy for lending operstion e,

A thorough assesement is done before sanctioning of Evestment fecility &1 Invesiment Risk Management Unit. The nsk
nsseszmend inchades borrower risk snalysis, financial analysis, indwstry analysis, historicsl performance of b customer, security
of the proposed credit facility ete. The asscssment process starts al Corporate Division by the Relstionship Manager! (iTicer and
ends af Invesiment Risk Manageosent Unit when imdividual executives. Proposal beyond iheir delegation sre approved | declined
hﬁﬁmﬂﬁwﬂmmﬂiﬂﬂthimm.

In determiming single borrower | large mvestment limis, the Bangladesh Bank inssroctions are sirictly followed, Bntermal andil is
conducied on periodical imenval o ensore compliance of Gank's and regulstory policies. Investmcnts are classified as per
Bangladesh Bank's guidetmes.

Foreign exchange rivk management

Foreign Exchange risk is defimed as the potential change in camings arising dug 1o change in market prices. The foreign exchange
risk of the Bank is minimal as all the trarsactions are carried out on hehadl af the customers against undertving 1.0 cominitmcnss
ared other remittance of single borrowesr limit shown bn mole

Ireermaticnal Dopartment independently conducts the ernsactions relating o foreign exchange and is responsible for verilicaiion
of the deals and passing of thin eniries in the books of account. Al foreign exchange Wrsnssctions s revabsed at Mask-to-marke
rate as determined by Basgladeh Bank ol the month end. AR ROSTRO Accounts are reconcided on manthly basis and the
manygement for it seitlement neviews outsianding entry beyond 30 days,
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Asset linbility management risk

Asset Liakilicy Management (ALM} has beon defined as a planned, stroctared s systematic process of managing the assct and
lkability with & view to lead the Bank to a baknced and suslainable growth through minimizng various business risk factors -
niarked risk and liquiday risk. According o the Bangladed Bank guidefines and comsidening the meos) practics] aspeets of the
Bank, an opproved policy manual on ALM has been prepared so dhat it could be followsd conasienily cvery sphere of the
manapemerd, To support the ALM process, the Bank has established a comniiies called "Asset Liabality Commatice (ALCO)
headed by the Managing Direcior and holds meeting ot keast one m every month. ALM Deik, an exclusive fanceional and
operational desk for the assel Hahiliny panapomens, bs embodsed hevewith the ALCD o funcison umder the direct conlral of
Financial Administralion Division (FAF

ALCD reviews the Bquidity requirensent of the Bank, the maturity of asscts and izabilines, depesin s lending. pricing sirmegy
and the liquidity contingency plan m the theeshold of siress Bguidity situstion. Besides that manitaring and analyring of
significant volatilisy in net snvestment incoene, Evestment value and exchange eamings etc. are the common and regular job of the
ALM deak.

Maney lsusdering risk

Social lslami Bank Limiied (SIBL) has framed an appeosed Money Laundering Prevention Policy Guideline so ihai it could be
sulTicient encsagh 1o progect the Bank from mbulations of money lusesdering.

As per Money Laandering Prevention Act, 2002 and Money Laundening Prevention circular, 3 Ceptral Compliance Unis (CCL
Beis boer Formed ol Head Office in SIBL and a designatod person has been mominatod b sapply any mlonmation il reguined and
repor ary sbnormal and suspacious. trensactions 1o Banghdesh Bank throsgh COUL Chiel Anti Money Lsandenng Complmnce
Cificer (CAMALCC) bus been desigrated st bead offies and Branch Anti Money Lsundering Comgliance (Hfeos
(BAMALLC) bas boen nomirsied al branches. The seconad man of the sisty-four branches of S1BL has been complying ihe
respongibility for thesr respective banches as Branch Anti Money Loundering Cempliance Officers {BAMALOD) a8 per the
direction of Bangladesh Bank,

Erw Woar Custosner (KYC) profibe, Risk Ranng amd Asscismon (RRA) profile and Tramsaction Profile (TP) have beem
imiroduced as per the deection of Bangladesh Bank. These profiles faciliinie and ease the K'Y procedures, sk emeponaiion,
tranmsactn monilofing process, saspicices sclivily reporing process, sell-assesemen process, indepenident prosedurcs 1estimg

The action plam regarding the KYC proceduses. of those seerants, which opened belang 30-04-2000 already has been seni 1o ihe
Bangladesh Bank, The branches, which are Hable io 2t im secordancs with thes action plan, has Been somplying it properly and
vigonoushy,

Varicus types of stalemenis such as Qmanery STH, Qsanedly K YO stalemen for kegacy accounts, Bi-momihly statemnents eic has
been sent 1o the Hanpladesh Bank preperly. = FIU Reporting System ™ Versions 100 Safiware has been installed sl of the
branches as per the direction of central Bank. As a result, the wit copy of Cash Tramaction Report (CTR) amd Suspicious
Transaction Repor {5TR) has been send 10 Bangladesh Bank properly in due (ime.

The traiming procedure has been conforming as per the actson plan, which was given to Bangladesh Bank. 3 provides signaficant
e 1o develop aed 1o aware the stalTs of SIBL abowl Ant Money Lassderiog. The mamagemseni of ihe Bank is comssitied 1o tain
all of its workforces regarding ant monsy lsundering.

Imernal comirol apd compliance rizk

Emereal controls ensure systematic and orderly flow of varsous operational activitks within the ofganization. Mow o day m the
biggest and complex bussness environmeni, compliance hevomes one ol the maper concermn o e corporale being major risk
invilved in mon-compliance of statuory requirements and operaiiona] procedurss. To profect amd safeguand the Bank form any
s of fraud asd ervor a5 well as loss - Social o Bank has inteoducad the “Intemal conrol and Compliance guideline and
also established a separsie department called “lnternal Control and Conspliance Department (I0CT" ai Mead Office sinffed with
some experienced semior Banker rest with the power and dutics 1o irain the employees of the Bank, give direction, maonits, s
and exiahliish comrol on day 1 day operational procedures and statstory and non-sinhsory compliances,

PCCD eollects dhfTerent periodical reports, departmental control fimscrion check [ e, for docummeniaion and abuo enderinkes

s ical and specasl amudit of the branchos and departments ot Head (dflee for review of the operation and compliance of
LAy Fequirerments and the Board Audin Commities reviews the nepors.

Operatbonal risk
Dperatsonal risk can by defined as ihe possibilitics of losses resuhing from madeguacy or failed intermal processes, systems and
people or from external events,

Ciperniional risk includes kegal and eegulmiony risk. businges proess and change risk, Mideciary or disclosare breaches, iecheology
fashure, finaneial erime and savironmental risk, 1t exists it some form in every Bank business ard furston, Opsrational sk can
nat onby resull in feascal loss, bur alio regulssory snciions and damage 1o the Bank’s reputation, SIBL is seccessiful at
mamaging operational risk withi a view o safeguanding cleent assets amd preserving shaseholder value -
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SIBL manapes caperalbonal risks in tee folloaing manner:

1, Risks are identified with reference io the relevant policy mamusls, processes, and practioos;

Il Departeental Contred Funciom Check List (TRCFCL) a5 in place For evaluation of comral;

1. Beview of safety asd control measures of premises and egquipments;

" anagement of techaological and information secarty risks; and

v, Ensurieg the maintenance of the Bank"s business contissity plan [BCF) and crisis management policy.

Legal risks
In SIBL, kegal risks s covensd by recopnizing posential losses from Bitigation or possible Itigation a1 an carly stage and by
Forrmulatieg solutions for reducing, restricting and avoiding sech risks and erealing sdoquae provision there- against.
Business risk

Blssiness risk covers the risk of losses arising From lowes non-intstest ineomss and higler expenses from the budgeted amount.
Tha biztiness ek 1 resulbad From dhe markoer condition, greater customer expecialion and or technologeal development 1hal may
change comgared 1o the assumptions made al the time of planning:

Hasiness risk in S1BL is manged by setiing clear targeis for specific business unsts, o lonms of busingss valurme, 1eof, soss,
osl- e ome Fatio, qualiny of assets ese. with an ongoéng process of comtinuous improvensni.

Reputationsl risk

Heputational risk is defined as the misk of losses, fallmg business volame or mcome as well as reduced value of the Company
arisang from business events that may reduce the conlidence of the customiers & chents. sharchalders, nvesion, counlefpanbs,

beasiness pariners, credil raling agencies, regulators amd pemeral poblic in SIBL.

Thee branehes amd operational divisions ane dircetly responsible for repulathonal pisks arising (rom thesr busines opsirations
Reputatioral risks may zlso anise from a deliciency im managing other risks. All nisk mezst therefore be managed effectively m
arder 1o gphald the Bank’s reputation. The ranagemen ensures thal SIAL i aware of any changes in markel peroeplions. as soon
as possible. Accordingly, all business policies and transsctions are subjecied o carefid conssderatson. SIBL ixbes necessary
precaions o avond bulimeis policies and transachons thal may resull m significant @ax, kpal or envosemental rsks
Reputnticeal risk is adsn fuctored bvio mojor credit devissons that eay bead o credit proposal being dechmed

Compliance risk

The success of S1BL s Lrgely depenadent on il trast and confidence of our exising and polential custosers, our sharchaldors,
cear 4alT, owr regulators and the general public inoour integrity and ethical standard. The confidence largely depends on meticulous
compliance with applicabile logal and regulasory requinemients amd internal poficies of SIBL. The confidénce also depends on
conformity with generaily pccepted marked mormes and standards in our Basiness operations. The Board al Disectors 18 prisnarily
responishle for comphiance with all applicable norms and reguiations. The Board discharges iis responsihilities msell and derough
delegation of asthorities in Executive Commdiiee. Audit Commines and Hisk Management Comminice of the Board. The
obsjective i to idenlify any compliance risks 21 an early stage thay may endenming the iseegraty and the ssecess of SIAL and 1o
mailigane b risks i most appropmate way,

Information and communication techmology seourity risk

According to the lasest requirement of the Bangladesh Bank om Core Risk Mamagemenl, 10T policy gusdeline has been newly
imtroduced ar Sccial lslaeni Bask, The prime obsective ol such guideline i to protect data properties of the Bapks from any means
of berss, unauthorized use, forpory and destroction as well as documeniation of all ICT relased wasks so reduce pan dependency and

mcroase process dependency. According to this guidelive, ICT department responses, monisars, trains asd co-ondinales the 1oial
IT maiter with other depasimerts and branches so that man and machine could effectively co-opt on timely fashics The BT

departimenl ensares nocessary gaidelines | msiruciioss to the Depaniments | Brasches and meniicss sanss of implememation
siricily.

Imeermsl sudit

The Bank indtintes imtermal audiz of the branches sl Bead ofTice divishess ot a periodical basis, concurment basis ard serprise
iespection is also done o check the compliance sintus of the cos centers of the Bank, The imemal audst is supenised under
CCD end & separate divigion nansed "Beard Avdit Cell (BACY also conducts internal sudit under supsrvision and dsrect satharity
of Beard] Audst Commities, This BAC directly roporis to the Chainman of Bosrd Awdic Consmniinee, This way & eiong mdenal
it of the codt centers as well as of Head Office Divisions are conducied 1o ensare all relatal complaamce,

Fraud and lorgerien

Fraul and Forgeries ane & omtical dimension, ihe Banking industry is facing now a davs. In onder 10 aaleguarnd the Bank from all
probable Froud ard Forgeries that may ocoer in amy respect, the Bank has mken all possthlo salely socwty measunes thad are
undertakes under direct supervissan of ICCTE Concwmem aud®t, inlemal andit, Board sudit eic. are dore pericdically along wigh
surprise auds from time o time. Moneosver, there are a lot of safety messunes initisted at the beanch level alse. The oo Banking
solution Ababil is desiged 1o prevest IT relwied frowd and foegeries.
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Additional risks required to be addressed under new regulatery requirenionts

Emviropmemial & social risk

A one of the shariah based Banks of Bangladesh, Social [shemi Bank Limised (5181 have adopied Environmenial & Socal Risk
Munagement (ESRM) System s cne of its imtegral parts of [mvestment Risk Assessment 1 comgpung environmental & social risks
froen ceat fimancial fooiprmis. SIBL is one of the Banks cperting in Banghdesh o add “Emvaronmenial & Social Masapemed
Systemn (ESMS)" wilkin ils framewock, a plobal samfand o minimize enverosmental & social nsks from the arganssational
sctivities, Risks associmied with E&S Risk in Creditlnvesiment Managemon includes | Credst Risk, 2.1sgal Risk, %
Dperational Risk, 4. Liguidity Risk. 5. Repramional Risk cac, Applscability of the guideding includes For investments disbursed so
ihe secioes Agriculiore, SME. Corporie Finance, Project Firance and Trade, Petaal & Microlinsce. All nalsenal negiilalsens
pertmining 1o E&S govormance is applicable whike carying ol E&S des diligenee of & paricular transaction. This mesns all
rl:k*-'m:E&Spﬂrrﬁu.mhﬁmaﬁjmﬁnﬂmnfE&EMupﬂhrﬁhﬂmﬁhﬂmhhm
as mandatory complinnce requanerments for evaluation of a invesiment application. 17 clients have management sysiems in place as
per infernatioral (mmeworks such as 1500 14000 for esviromementa] management, OHSAS 18000 for ocoapational health and

safety, SARMO for sectally scceplable practices i the workplice then it is sonsidered as good praciezes. Adheress 1o [FC
Porformance Standands s considered in case af lamge projed financing a8 a pood prachice and optional roguiroment.

Earnings per share (1AS-33)

Earning Per Share (EPS) has boen consputad by divideng the basse eamning by the weighted average number of onfinary shares
cagEstandung af the oved of the year as per [AS 33 Eaming Per Share

Basic earmings

This represents esmings For the year atnbutabls o ordisary shascholders, Mot profil afier tax Jess preference dividend bas been
conasderad a8 Fully ammbutable 1o fhe ardinary shareholders.

Welghted average sumber of ordinary shares outsianding during the vear

This represents the mumbse of ordirary shares culstanding at the Begisming of (b year plus. the nember of ondinary shares issued
during the year multipsed by o time weightsd factor, The time weighting facior is the number of days the specilic shares are
outstsnding as a protion of ibe total number of days in the year

The: basis of compuiation of numnber of shares is im line with the provision of 1A5 13 Eaming Per Share. The logic behind this
basis is thai the bonus shares are isswed s the oxlsting sharcholders withowt sny considerntion, and therelione, the namber of
shaires outstanding is ncreased withouf an imcreass im resources gencTaling sow cimengs, bn contrast, other shares were issusd
against consideration in cash or in kind, snd scoondingly there is an imcrease in resource gererating new camangs. Therclore, the
total pemmber of shares issoed m 2021 has been muliipicd by a tme weighting factor which is the number of days the specific
shares were oulstanding ns o proportion of wal pamber of ays in the period,

Evenis alter reporting period

As per IAS - 10 “Events aler the Reporting Period” events afier the reportiag poriod are those ovenis, favorshle and unfavorable,
that eccur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the fimancial staiemenis are authorized for isue. Two types
ol event can be identified;

{n) Adjusting evests afier the reporting period which provide evidence of condstions which existed at the end of ihe reporting
period; and
i} Mon adjusting cvents after the reporting period, are thoss 1hat are mdicative of conditions that arose afber the reparting period.

Tha distails abosst the events afler reponieg period (& shown al note « 81,

Segment repariing

As per [FRS 8 "Operating Segments”, an aperaling scpmend is a componeni of an eniay;

(1) That expages in business activities from which it may eam revenucs and incur expenses {include revenues and exponses
{ii} Whase aperating resalis are regularly revicwd by the entity"s chiel operating declsion maker 1o make decisions shoul
rexcarces io be allceed 1o the sopmont and assess its perfomaances, asd

{iii} Por which discreie finsncial information is available.

The Bank identifics sepment based on its basiness segment as well as #ts subsidzaries. Busimess segmeni comprises SME, Rotail,
Coepornic and Treasury under Lslamic Rarking,

The Bank reviews the segments at the end of cach reporting period to identily which af its segments are reportable and discloss
the melated information For those repomsble segements sccondingly
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Asset retirement shligations (AR

Assel retwemeni obligations (ARD) are recognared when there s a legal or constnuctive oblipation as a resall of past event lof
dismantling and remenving an item of property, plant and equipment and restorimg the saie on which the item is locaied and it is
prohahle that an ouflow of resources will be required 1o sctile the obligaton, and & relishle estimate of the amount of obligation
can be made. A corresponding ameemt equivalest g the provision is also recognived s part of he cost of the relaad propeny,
plani amd equipment. The amount recognized i e estimated cost of decomimassioning. discowied bo s present valoe. Changes
in the estimated thiming of decommissioning of decomméssioning cost exlimates are dealt with prospectively by recondeng an
sdjustmeni i the prondsion, and a cormesponding adjustment §0. property, plant and equapment. The periodse wainding of th
dissoes |5 recapnized in e statemmnt of pralil o loss 5 a fance ool as if oocurs.

(Hl-shore Banking Unite (D)

The (HT-shoee Ranking Unsts malntils s accounimg recods im LISD from which sccounts are prepared accosding o the Hank
Company Act, 1991 as amended, Imomationa] Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and ather applicable direciives issued by
Burglidesh Bank. Al the (nancial sabements relating o dhe OHL) Bag slready Been accounted For s the separase Tenanial
staterments of the Bank {considenng necessary adpostments relating (o inira:mnils tramsactions and balancesh. Along with that, this
flrancial stasements relaning 1o CKEL) only & prepanad and discbosed in complaases with the regueirements of Bangladesh Rank,

Dividend paymenis

Final dividend i recogrieed when il is approved by the shareholders in Aresml] General Mesting {AGM). The proposed dividend
for the year 2021, therefore, has not been pecogmired as a [Rabiline bowever diselosad in the balince shedt in accondance wiih 1A%
10 “Events afber the Reporting Period”, Dividend payable to the Bank’s sharehalders is recognizsd &5 & lahilay and deduciod
from the sharebalders' equty in the pericd in which the sharchalders” sighi 10 roceive the dividend is established.

Chber earpings

Profit received fiom the bhalanses beld with Fotergn banks and From foeeign currency chearing account with Bangladesh Bask are
e credated o noome, since it is mof permissible a5 per Shan‘ah. These are expended for charahle purposes afber payment of
corpanibe income @x thereon,

Imter-bramch transaciions

Trarsacisons with regard 10 inter-branches and wniis are reconciled regularly and efTors are faken o minimize the unreconcibed
snkrics al the end of the year,

Regulatory and legal complispes
Amaong odhers. the Bank complicd with the requiremenis of the fallowing circular, rules and regulations:

&) The Bank Compamies Act, 951 ax smended
b} The Companies Act, 1994

c] BRFD Circular Mo, 14 dsted 25,06 2007 and “Cuidelines for klamic Barking” lssucd by Bangladesh Bank ducegh BRPD
Circuler Mo, 15 dated 09,1 12009

o} Cnder circalars, nales and regulations ksued by Banghidesh Bank from iime s time
) The Securitics and Exchange Rubes, 2020 as amended

) The Secwrities and Exchange Ordinance, 1949

) The Secatities and Exchange Coemmission Aet, 1593

) Imcome Tax Ordisance, 1984 25 smended

i) ¥alue Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2002, Vatue Added Tax Rubes, 2016 as amended
|1 Suandasds issued by AAOIFI

k) The Stamp Act- 1804

1) The Customs Aci- | 543

m) Dhaka Siock Exchangs Limsted (DSH), Chittngong Siock Exchange (CSEy and Central Depository Hangladish Limited
(CRBL) rules and regalitions

&) The Moy Laundering Freventicon Act, 2007
@) The Anli Terrorism { Amendmesn) Azt, 2002 =i,

The Bank idertifies segment based on its busiemss sopment as well as its sohsidisrics, Husiness scgment comprises SME, Retail,
Corporale and Treassary ender Dilamss Banking.

The Bank reviews the segments at the end of each reporting pericsd 1o entily which of its segments are reportable and dis
the refated informarion for those reporiable sepments sccoedingly.
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Workers profil participation fund and wellare fand

SRO-316-AINI010 dased 5-10-2010 issued by the “Ministry of Labour and Enploymeni’ declares the status of busisgss of
cerln instinstions and compamies along with Bank & inssrance companics as “Industrial Underakings” for ke purposes of
Chapter-XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 {as amended up o 2003) which deals with the workers' participation in
Company”s profit by way of “Workers Pamicipation Fund’ and *"Welfare Fund”. This Act requires the “Indusitrial Undertakimgs™ o
maEntain provision for workers” profil parficipation fund (3 5% on net profit. Siesce this requirement contradscts with the “Section
11" of the *Bark Company Act 1991 (as amended up (2 2008, Banks in Bangladesh ook up the issue colkectively and sough
opinion from " Associmion of Bankers Bangladesh Limited (ABB) on the same. ABH wrose a better 8 the *Minasiry of Finance®
af Gevenment of People's Republic of Bangladesh on 09,03, 2016 to draw aftention of the honarable Fimance Misister reganding
relevance and applicshiliy of Chapler XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 206 (a5 amended up to HH 3 for Bank Companics
aned 4o obeain a direction on the issue, The *Mingsiry of Finance' revealed their opinion that WPPF should set be relevant for Bank
Crompardes and therefare, it should not be agplied there They absa sought for #n opinkon on this issee from BangBdesh Haiik.
Subseqoently, Bangladesh Bank sgresd on a1l the kogics and legal opinion collected by the ABB and expressed their consensus
with them om 29112016, In this backdrop, the ‘Ministry of Finance” has given their instruction, vide lener pe
£3,00.0000.31 1,22.002.17, 130 dated 14.02.2007, For not applying Chapter XY of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 {as amended
up 1o 2003} in Bank Comnpanies. Therefore, no provision in this regard has been made in e financial sstements for the yesr
emded on December 31, 2021,

Une of entimates and judgments

The: pecpasalion of (inancial statersenis requeres management io make jedgments, estimales and assumptions that afTed the
apphication of accoumting policies and the roporiod amounts of asscts, labilis, income and experses, snd descksurs
regquirements for conliegent assets and babilities during and at the date of the financial ststements.

Actuml results may differ from these extinmies. Extimales and underlying assumphions are reviewsd on an oegoing basis.
Revisions of accounting cslamates s recognazed ia the pericd in which the estamaic 15 revised and in any fulure perscds alTeoad

Information abosi segnificant arcas of estimation unceriainty and criticall judgments inapplying accounting policies that have the
mosi significant effect on ihe amounts recognized in the firancial statements include depreciation, amortizaion, impainment, posi
employment benedins habilitics, sccruals, taxation snd provision.

Related party transactions

Parties ane conssdered 1o be related if one party has the abilty, direcily or mdireciky, to control the other party or exercise
signifreand influence over the other panty i making flrancial and opsrating decissons. Pamies are also considerad 10 be nelaled
ifthey are subject o common contnad or cormmon signiflicant infleence Kelated party transaction is a transfer of resounces, services
or obligations between relsied panies, regardless of whether & price b charged as per IAS 24 "Related Pary Disgbosunes”,
Bangladksh Bank & BSEC guidehnes. Details ofthe refated party Iransactions have been disclosed i Note - 49
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¥LA2.2020 31,1 L2
Taks Taks
Cash
In dand
In local curmency T A0 06 6T TAR2 £10.457
I fzreign currencies 36,952 441 A9, 0 144
ATH Balance A0 927 431,202 467
1% b B X
In Foregn Currencies
Feavign Currengy fmount in FT Exchange Kalg
LISy ILTATD 25RO 20,574,525 15,624 240
ELRG 199764 125 (ER LT L)) 12,401,040
(F1H o EHS 11572 10YT 416 015,594
5. Riyal {1 I1.85 T 2a5 2 2lk
OLr bl 4% 144
Consediduivd halance of casliin hand
HResial ulami Baak Limited Bandsngmn AT A
il dm hand o Sidaiddary compaiie L0E0, 741 A48 B0
SIBL Securities Limiied T34, 6 un.f.nTI
SIBL Ervestment Lemsied 2359 24, 101
LTINS 1871300 R
Eslance with Bangladeh Bank and s apenr Baak (Sonali Bask)
Balance Hﬂw Bank (Mote-3.0.1% B TR U], 100 IS AL 51,532
Balssoe with Sonali Bank (s an agent off BEY) {(MNate<5.1 2} 20145655 5H=‘II.H-I!-!~
ﬂm?ﬁﬂ mﬂllum
Balance with Bangladesh Rank (Inclsding fsavign correncies)
In lozd carency FTR 16, T TS 056,
In Fotgign cutrencicy 1AGT A0 010 B AT, ey
19, THA, 151, 150 T ASH 50,52
Balsnce with Sonali Bank (ss s sgent of Banglasdeab Bank)
In local careney 191 456554 Sl 14 1 H0E

Cash Heserve Regpuirement (CHR) and Stntutors Liguldity Ras (SLR)

Cash Beterve Regesemen (CRR) md Swniory Ligeiday Raio (SLR) kave heen caloslnsd and saimissed in socondance with the clause (1) of Anscle
15 ol Bangladesh Bank Oeder, 1972 (a8 amended spbs 1003) aad clause (1) of Sedtion 35 of the Bank Compesass ACL 15F1 (s amended wpto 200 )
respectively smd subsequent DO circular no: @823008, [0S circular leteer mo 08500040, DOS cinrcalar beiter no 2 12300% 104 cincular benter pa ], dated
100204, MPD Cisiilas fe, 01, Saled 200602014 asd MPD Circulai fo. 01, datgd 04201 E,

Acciading b el MPD Ceualar fa 00, dated ORO42020, the statuliny cash reserve meguirgmént (CRE) on Bask's timé and demand labiBtio
i1 40% on daily basks and §i400% on Bi-avekly sverage hasis has been calculated snd maimesed with Rangladesh Bask (BE) o oorrent socoun) s
S5 atatutory Bguadsty ralio (SLR) on the e lahilises Bas slss bom maintaimed = the form of BD Gt [stamic Bosd including FC (Foreign
Cureney ) balances with Basglsdedh Bank usad in BDT, Ceh o hand, balsnee with Sonals Bank s sgent of BH, Balance with il Refinance Fussl
AT and daily excess reserve of CRE maintained on o Bi-weekly average regquirement. Toth the reserves. ane mainiasmed by the Bank @ excess of the
slatgiory mquingments, s shown below:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CHRE: 358005 For DR and 15% Ter QB0 daily baski) of average

bemand and Time Liakaliries

Eequired Reserve 11,480,111 0640 TE 423 327 (M
Aol Reserve hedd as per GL badance (in loced corency b 1 7% i, TO0L0FH) n'puﬁ.ﬁln_'ilh
Eveess Reserve BTN IESITHIN
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): .00% for DBO and 3.00% for OEO {on bl-weekly average hasls) of sverage Demand

wad Tims Lishilitie

thu.i.rﬂd Heserve 13,314, 234 a1 TE S AR THED
Actual Resorer held as per (1. balance (in local curmencyl | 7506, TRLIFH) pi L LT T
Eacews Reserve XTI ST
Statutery Liguidity Racis (SLE)

Hequired Heserve 1B AZE ALE HH) I AN, T
Actaml Reserve held i por Gl halasge (Motg- 3.5) TE AT A O 38 0Hel e 3D
Surplus 18.040,0 18,708 N5 il 517 AT
Held For Statubery Liguidity Hatio

Cash in band {Mote- 3} FAI5 206 20T, TR
Malsnce with Bangiadesh Bank and iis Agest Banis (Note3.1) . .
Malence with Sonah Fank (= an agenl of BE) Mete-3.1.1) 201 456 55 LR a1, phs
Enpess reserve of CHHE {Mote-3.4) 4 60T, Lo, (90 [RA e R R T T
Balance wish Lslamic Hefmance Fund (™ oe-di 250 Ok D) 20 W e
Hangladesh (hovt. [adamic Bond {Mete- 6) 1,1 & 0510, MK 14,21 2. 060 00

Balsnce with Cribeer Dasks ssd Finsncial lssinuisas
{0eher than Medaraha Term Depoit)

134 71_.&1‘“ mﬁ

In Rangladesh (Note - 4.1 TAR0AT] 4R JBEVOAR 44
Chytaide Banpladesh (Mote- 4.2) 2_.5*1”.'@-—” fi11, 798 1T
9,571,225, 16 4 SHLEALRTT
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Tala Taka
Aa) Cansolidated Baligee of saher Benks and Financasd | nsitueion
4 Hasgladeuh

Sochal lslaml Bank Limdied T AL AAds A dnd
Addr Account Balance of swbsid¥aries af SIKL with SIFL Principal’ Branck 1,262, 250,078 SO0 1D THIR
SIHL Secwrities Limiced {Curress socount nd MTDR) 1055, k0554 1, | 36,750
SIF, Investment Limited N, M00 519 104,901 352
[ 13
Lesxr fater Company bafance ridevinaed 1,363,250 870 i Dl 0
S Securiizes Limwied (Cwrreni sccouni and MTIHE) 1155 B 554 Tk, | 56, T80
SIBL Invesmment Limited Ao 360 3049 [ GIL 342
Addd: Aceount Balawor of iwbiddienivs of STEL stk sther Banky and Faawoial indrdunions 15,555 15,585
SEHL Securnivies Lssmed 14,535 | 5,533

SEHL Invesmmean Limitgd - .
Consslidated halance with Basks aad Finsncial Tnstitutise 3 7 19

The halssges sfe held with the Princgal Branch’ of SHEL hearing cumenl sccoust moc 00011 VUNMISHEE] and (0402 3 R0008 MK respeciively

al s Hasgladesh
ap Current Acoomnl

Islami Bank Pangladesh Limiied 51454 an g
Sonad Hank Limited 44, 0aD 427 0 A4, 123
Agrani Bank Lisrated 1,425 53] 82T
Pubah Bank Limiied hoel.1 | 2 %)
Bupabs Bank Limbed 06481 1% &0,1 26,220
Trusi Bk Limied {ATM senlemen Accoent) 17,541,594 1343102
Suandard Chantoeed Baslc (ATM setilomem Accomi) b 2M 1482 i, TEE W0
175,941,498 130,745,609
by Muwdsraha Short Notkce Deposin
M- Arafah sk Bank Limited G210 44 TEN, 162, Ind
OB Islami Bank Limiied E A0S UR7
Shayalal kilam| Bank Lsnicd 515,504 360 N, 1584 500
Frime Bask Limited (lslamis Danbmg Branch) 1450 TALS
Bk Asi Limised {islami Blasking Branch) 590058 SEL%N2
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limiied 29274 1,100,533
larmeuna Dark Limited (lslams Baniong Branch) 00 6 ST i
Pubali Bark Limied (1shemi Banking Beanch) 1,749, 3586 618 N1 5 g
Exwm Hank Lad. B ISTITE 4,114,188
lsnsns Aank Limised 15,713 1%.226
Southe! Aank Led FASRT 11K 178
AR Baml Led 21560 004 R R AT
The City Bank Ld. 1300 10,850
Agrani [ank Lid. TIT, TR A0 I57 655 308
Fims Security lalams Hami 11d B0 S0, 601 2R T
KRB Cilobal Banl Lul, TERITI T VOZESTH AT
Unios Bank Lid. 1,942, 190,201 1347672 44
Ew 3,767 300 RES
cb Mudaraba Savings Deposits . B
Foimi ?Ed!]lﬂl A R AR dded
M.raedi
i1 Cutxide Rasglsdesh (NOSTRO Aseount) =
Lurrent Avcewnt with Lurreney EC. Amount LT Taka
I BCE, MUMBAI AL TR 45121 ESED 70 S
1 SUMMIT Bank, KARACH ACLID 23 THA N2 E5.BD 2040 THE
¥ SOMALL Bamic, KOLEATA AT IS0 E5 B0 IS LTEATE
4 MASHREED Bank, MUNBAI ACUD 540 DES G5 550 46,118,340
§ NEFAL BAMCLADESH Mank ACLID L A2D B S BO A B4 D08
&  Bank OF DHUTAN, FPHUENTSHOLING AT 2E.340,71 B5.BD 19,591,651
T UNITED Bank OF [NDLY ACUD 12516701 £5.80 10,738,931
B AR Bask, MLUMBAL AT 14,907 I 4550 1L XTh0as
% MEELZAM Bank LIMITED ACLID nisw 85 B0 18,510,221
10 MCOE Bank KARACHLPAKISTAN AT 304 14 5. R0 13 uda
11 AXIS Baak LIMITED ACLID T4 078 %1 BE WO 1 2E1d,482
17 HOFC Bank LTI, MUMEAL ACLT A5 6252 LR 2665
13 MASHRED Bark , NEW YORE, (O8I LIED T3 A g7 L L% T D2 435,610
14 MASHEED Bask PR, NEW YDRE, LSA (RS H] 10,836, T A RS ED O30 04, T
OB, WY, LS4 usn 108014, 153. 56 LR AITA54,1TS




Li

5.3

54

16
17
]
19
1w
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Laazoi

padane roughe " LISE 225529
KOREA EXCH. Bask KOREA LS 5 0L R5.30 A3A554
HABIE AMERICAN Rank LIS 2,456,391 BS A0 L E37.097
COMMERZ, Bash AG, FRANKFURT UsD 416,110.42 AE ] 1571112
COMMERE Bark AQ, CHF CHF BAYTA2 93,71 TR1,282
MASHRE() Bank, PSC MUMBAI AL ELIRD 1| 4724 45425
SO, FRANKFURT LIRS 11,04 20 0715 0,432,048
COMMERZ Bank AG, FRANKFURT FURD 27,101 83 0718 240 By
SR, LOMDON, LK Gae 16,261 T8 11572 | E%1 0%
SR, TOKYO Y 10042000 07 LITSH
RIYVAD BANK RITAL §74,30T 00 22 k8 1984, M0
Dank AL JAZIRA RITAL 1,702 50 11k 14,802
Tednl 1840793 341
Currengy wisg Distributinon: ALEL300 L1120 iz Iz
Esrcign Curremey L ompusities Comgsaition Lala Laka
USIYACL 7,74 7 0% 24K 4949 850 $9%, 740 313
CHF 0,03% . THIZK2 x
GREP 0T oL | ER] 005 L, | 8K
ELR i 13T Rt HTETH 7,744, 40%
YEN D4 0oTs 1T 412,661
RIYAL 1% | % I 20 BT nIT
10014, 100, 781341 Bl 7

Mleake st "Annetune-L for details comparative statemont of 3.1 2100 | & 200020000 of foresgn currency amosn and mte.

Muherityvowise groupings of balanoe with other

Banks snd Financial Institions | Beth in Hasgladesh and outside Bangladesh)

O Diesrand

ol more than 3 mornths

{reer 3 months bet st mone than | year
Frer 1 yoar bul nof soce Thas 5 years
Klore than 3 years

PFlacement with Banks & orbir Fimascial Instituions
Placement with Banks (Note-5. | )
Placemen! with other Finascial Irstitutions (Mote-5.3 & 1)

Mudaraba Term Deposite with Banks
ICH Dskemic Bank Limsed
Linion Bandk Limited

Alurmish Blami Bank [ imesd
EXIM Rank Limited

Mudaraba Term Deposits with Oilser Financial Insimtions
1P Fesanoe Lid.

Irersaiional Lessing & Financial Sesvices Lud

Uhiea Capatal Lasvitind

Day Lesasng & Invesimess Lid

Fas Finance and Invesiment Limited

Fant Frsace [assazd

Islamic Fesance & laveiteent Lad

ANTY A, Finamce Lvited Realianoe

Ivvesmmrem Corporation of RO Led (1CH)

FC Plscemend whth Basks & other Financesl Davlifutbess
A Araiah |slems Bank Lid.

First Security [sbami Bank Lid

[stami Bank Lid

Shahjalal slami Bank Lid

Mabwrity-wise groupbngs of placement with
Banks snd oiber Financial [na@mtions

U Dhemand

Mol moee thas 1 miosths

More than 3 meonths bint leis than | yoar
Muore than | wear bul less than § vears

Worg than § vears

T 6,748 880 TAEAH0N A
SASE4ET 45N LT67 ) ass
SA71, 228300 AL R AT
1,636, 293,104 15080, %5 494
6,26 450,000 A3 |4 A0

B.661 T4, 194 00T 454

TR 205, 19 1 b, 395, 404
0, N} § N0 a0
etbLIRLLE .

| S0 R 0K -
N6 208, 194 R ]
. 230 [HH) oy
15 THH) o0 HEL 000 a0
ol () Cul SO0 MM o
20, IHH0E00 FOLIWH) 0k
L Ll M0
G, EHHD SO 10 () A
FRELLIELET 23, MM 000
1 S0, D40 G 1 s o, T N
1 JOOA, ERM) R | ARCAT (R
LT 10000 3960, 00,000
343, 200,044 354, Q060 00N
357,250,004 .
1287 0000 0D -
429 4K, (HH] -
IVI6 45 HH) 44, 50 10
3,454 20, 000 JEAE D0, WK
4. 516,450,000 1354 AN (M
1 P08 OO, D0 25 L)
TEHIN, 154 1 B6. 195 &4
i A 200,103,404
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Taks Iela
lavestment b Shares & Securiiies
ovrament
Genvernment Bond (llamic brvestment Bond) Mdoe 6.1} 11, T 0 S (HE LT LITE]
T Yiears Tressury BONE {5%) X%, 300, (aek 519, 500 000
T Years Tregpery BOND {0%) (FARL LKL 1 33 M)
Investment i BD GOVT, Isvcatment Sukuk #5720, 750,0500 1,3 1% S e
10,0 £ 050, e 14,212, 064,00
B Goverrmen lslamsc Befinance Furd 24010 ) Pl TR O]
200, 1B R, D 1A 2, 1), D
hihaers
Invesiment m Shares, Quoted (Mode 6.1 & &.6) AXEST0E] A5 000 415
Invesiment s Shares, Unguotedbond (Mote 6.4 & &.5) 3,480,737, 741 3437 985 508
T4 AT LA, R
Fair valoe adjustment ihrough profin or b (FYTEL) (nwic: 605) (17,1967} 4L,167.431
Vabee of Investment in Shares and securitics, Others L T A0S DT A
Grand Total 19,157 X706 E_,m’3 .___IH[
Maturityowise Gremping of levestment in Securities;
Lipeas one momeh A0 AN 4055117 gl
Mot more than ¥ months 1, T80, 0060 004) T M
(ver § montha bul not moee than | e 5, L (KD OO W TION, EK1 X F
Chir | year bt pol maore than § yean 12, V8 AN 05 4072051 s
Mfiore chan § yowns £ 248 TR S8 flrd 26K 48
19157554, 1 18, ERT 267 b1
A} Conieliduted |nvestmend in Shures and Secerities.
%acial [Wlami Bank Limited
Govermmoni
Erveitrnenl i Dioverssmen likasmiz Hond [PRECE T n] 112 2 (W
B Governmens lslamic Refirance Fend 250 000 (e L0006 CEHy
T Years Treasury BORD 5% LI LIL Rl
T Wears Treasgry BOND {0%%) 1300, (W0 1 33, W1 iy
Isvestment in B GOV, Ievemen Sukuk AT 70,000 1 B0 Bie Cu}
200, 165 R, D 14,862, 16081
Chhiers seotors 590 1484, 1056 A 0TE 20T S50
Addz fevesizeent i Shares amd Securieles by sedsidiary companles EVIADL 42
SIBL Seeuritics Limited 191, 3L AET 142,155, 34
SIBL brvestmenl Limited &0, 102,958 [ A
211 W5 R4T 4 ITESTITA
Tatad consolidated balaner of lavestmsn in shares and securitios 19 SRESEE RAT 18,737.754,173
&l Banglsdesh Bank intreduced & new ivpe of inveitmont sppofunity solely lor the perpes: of Shariah Banks in the year 2005 being inheren! limitstion on

gy part of Shaciah Compliant Tanks $o take part m buying acd selling of treasury bill et 3 & vory commen form of treasury managemend. The fund has
besen opemted umder Mudsrsbs Principhe sad are beng esad 55 0 pan of SLE (Stststory Lgubdsry Hequirement) vide Hangladeds Bank Cirgular [eticr
el et AMASALUSOBEEARNCHAY/S-00 004762 daied Seplember I, 20404

Thee: muobrilicred Famdi froms [sbamic Bond & invesied by Bangladesh Dank and o porson of realized profis is distribuied amosgst the bond hobders as per
maudaraba principle of labamic Shariah on the hasis of the tenune of the hend, So, the rate of netum fom lalesic Bond i not prefived rathor dependent on

Tured deploymmen by Dargiadesh Rank.
&1 lavesiment {Caan) ia Shares (Quaned
3. Submarine Cable Co - 44453 104
Tarsia Power : w0074
Mamis Ne : 3. sl 002
Aman Feed Lid . LE LUETES
Aamm Tech 10,624 86l el TR L
MBL D5t Munual Fund 1R L 2
IFIC | 5T Mubua] Fend L0, 000 1220 o
Traat Bank | 5T Muisal Pond . 2 AR0 000
IFIL [alami Wbansa) Fusd 2,059,000 -
AR 138 Munis] Fed : LIS Gy
ICH Agrani Mutyua] Fosd 3,539,900 .
Al-Arafah llami Bank Limissed = 1621 A%
Exim Bank Limited - IENELYC
Cisniard Bank Liminsd 4
Titas G Limited 8500, 585
JEE R THE




MAML Baagladesh

Desco

Fal=a Lhl

BSRM Siegl
Baskandhara, Pager Mills Lid.
lassana Ol

LUinigraar Hirtel

ACME Pessiside

i Pharmsoailscals
Bangladesh Shipmng Comporaton
RAK Ceramics Limited
BSHM Lid.

Beximeo Sulosk A Isti
Apey Foot Wear Limited
Sqmare Textile

Walon Lid,

BES Cables

Perwergrid Compasy Limiied
Lubreef B4

Squsee Phamacculicaly
IFADAwa Lid

Meghna Petroleem

Capital Market {special fund)
Aamra Tech

AL

Baraka Power

DERM LTD

BSHM Sneed

Confden Cexmml

Desco

Hansshioe

HH% Cahles
Exim ank Limited

First Securisy Islami Bank Lsmined
Shabgalal lilami Bask Limiled
IFADAma Lid

Jumeana Ol

Padsa OHl

MILBD

W Aprani |s Mutusd Fund
EPCL

Lesade 1D,

Meghna Perokeum

BAK Ceramics Limned
Henzea

Sinpeitd

Square Fharmaceaticals
Summil Power Limised
Tomas L Limited

Linique Hotel

Investmend (Coad) bn Shares (Unguased)

COEL Stangy

Orion Iaframneoree Lad. {Curmilssive)

Cirion Infrastruceere Lid. (Redeemablz)
LutsRREF {BI} Limied, Pre-IPO

Awigaf Propenics Investment fund | AFIF)
Central Countomarty Bangladesh Lad {CCDALY
Imvestment in SWIFT (Foreips Share)
Inves. in Beximeo Green Suluk (Specialy

EIRERIE] 1012020
Taka Tata
Badamce brouphe farward 14,740, Jod 32,844,756
- LELELYY
' S50 B
- 566, 1
. 14,183,707
= 7068, 09
16, 2400480 20,468,513
4702307
113,800 :
s FLENEATE
. 14,215,401
2 TR
- I1,233 280
I, R M -
. 4,438 555
. 32901 44
1,416,566 .
. 62,104,401
- 14,840,701
; 1,794,220
o, 0D .
65,864,000 C
- 1,450,768
L8, 20 M 33, 21T.IR48
183,655 466 S 10,980, 1KT
I
18,200 06 I3 G4
QAET I
2,776,504 .
15916274 :
7152058 :
IRAIESH
5,754,553 .
- 3 A%
* 5,143, 6k0
12,245 860 3 A0, 500
= 4 T
23,845,508 :
CERT 1,157,245
| 5550 867 16 472,081
6,192,520 -
3,903,060
LT his
. L1090
2606,374 1080777
17971399 18.536,0
= 5,401,141
2031062 4,754,590
8515808 1,462,638
16871 24 B 16135
17286, 549 LE RS W]
17,966,004 15, §00.531
E 4,135,170
145,201 615 144,121,048
I 305 450 | 565450
M, THED OO SO0 e0N LAY
160,00 ) 160,900,000
. 52,000,000
LS, O G L6653, 04
57,500 D00 37, S0 W
4, TER.356 -
S0, {3060, 0000 :
1.680,717,751 OFT AR,
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Sabordinsted Bund

FSIBL WMudsraba Sobordinaie Dond (2nd & Yod Bond) 1, 00, 00 1 A D080, (W)
UBL Mudaraba Subordinate Bond 1,00, G000 S 1 o O ()
Investment in FSIBL Mud. Per. Bosd 1 0 0N -
Investmeni in STHL Mud, Per. Bosd | S0 (W G0N -
Invesiment m SJTBL Mud. Per. Bond [ ] -

4,

Tetal Investment (Cost) in Shares (U aguoted) Raad B 58727 T4 EA37 0kE 194

Investmemt in Subisdiaries represenis the amound invested i "SIBL Secorities Limited' and "SIBL Investmsnl Lissited' that wore incorporaled on 20
July 3000 and 33 Augusi 3010 respectively vide certificate of ncorpontion no: C-E3876/10 and C-B6TIE 0. SIKL beolds. 13299 %30 and 2 4% 004
s, shaits of "SIBL Securitied Limbed® and "SIEL Dnvistment Limited" respoctieety with & e valbee of Tk 100 ¢ach and alio represending Balding
of ¥9.99% shares in both the subsidissies

Awaal Propestios. Invesiment fund (AFIF) is operated by lklamic Developmaens Bank (IDEG. APIF provides fisancing for the development of Awqgad
feopertics. bath in member cowntrics and lslamic commumities in non-member countries. The shiective of APIF i3 10 develop and invest @ socoedance
with the principles of Islamic Shamah, in Awsal real estaie propenies that are socially, economically, and feancially vable, in member coussries of B
and Ivdamic communities in non-member counities. Hs mam aciivities see poverty allevimion proprammes, dissster relief free health servages, impanting
mehigious and conlemporary edacation, herfiage, caleere, gt ennvironment

Jrigiiy oF SRETES SRl iy AL ST e S L T I
Taka
Neoof Shares'  Nlarked price per t_"';:’::‘:";l"]:' Cast price as o8 Pl valwe

Baviulais Securilicy Sharey e MeRi-2021 adjustment
Dusied Sharey
Assmea Tech A% A0 12,518,550 Pk GIA_Ah] IR
ML ot Wistna] Fomed 267 459 T 2118005 221957 § [ 3R
IFEC JST Muptual Fund 040, Ll 5.50 1 A 50 HH) 200161 0o [RICTE= VT
1FIL Bslami Mutusl Fund N1 7900 &40 2082 (M) 2,195 000 {127 ooy
1B Agrani Muotaal Fund 281,100 R 2.529.900 21575.900 -
Standard Bank Limied LR ] 1] A0 ) [ T | 71454
Timms Ciss Limied 240 000 A, M0 0TS 0 H, 940, M) 135 04H3
Jarmu=a il 1 R0, 040 1710 170 B |, 3400 HD B LM
ACKE Pestiside 13380 210 RLLE T 133,80 234,704
Beximeo Sulsk Al lati 180 4K LT 160,00 (R0 140, 10008, THR -
Wales Lud, 1,040 [MELE. ) [ EIH - | ALE 566 (i (e 1111}
Labrref B 2 o 0 .70 4,400 0600 s A0, (0 {21 00, (M0
Lquare Pharmaceulicals MK 2laan 420 000 B AGS 00 { i, (40}
Meghra Peisnloum 104, 00 | G 81 1% A%0 000 | 3ol D 1AM B00

0 i, Bl R TE 655, 468 11'I'IIEI11
Erslirgnce Shares
Oriom Infrastrocture Lidl (ol Sy TWM] NN L LI IECEENCrT 4400 M s
Orion Infrastrecture Lid. (Redeemable) 1655, SN0 (] 15, (R0 i

i e (HH) 4, 901N -
Unpsted Shares’ Bond
CIML Share 471,180 - 1,565,450 1500 450 .
Awcal Properises Investmend fund { APIF) Lish 5. 045 166,068 245 =
Central Comberpaty Bangladesh Lid (0CL) 7, 500,00 37,500,000 ;.
Invesiment is SWIFT (Foreign Share) 4,803 540 4,7R9,156 -
Invest. in Beximoo (ereen Sulosk (Specaal) PR (O, (R O M) :
FSIBL Mudaraba Susbonizsie Bend (2nd & Jod Boad) 1, Jo0 (0, (A 1,303,000 MM ;
UBL Mudaraba Suberdinass Bond 1 K000 (R0 1 0RO 4 -
Irvesment in FSIRL Mud. Per. Dond | 00 00 1 5040 R N &
Evestment in STHL Mud Per. Hond 1, 000, 0 (e 1500 ) IMH) .
Envesament in SIBL Med. Por. Bond - | 000 WM e 0 S0, 000, N -

7010517, 751 191037741 -

Grand Toesd BI0ABLIG _ S0TARN (inasesrn)

Management conducted impairment sssessment of investment s nquesed shares as on 31 December 2001 estisfied thai impalsement pronision i
regqqered.

Endwitry wise clasnilication of shares 91 market price

Duoaied shares

Reanks 13,246,341 175,547

Wutua] Funds BPIE EOY 212454, TG

Orthers LK 40,227 76,152 043
— HLeSSAGE _ SVD.WBAIT

Cont of sharoy wed sreeriiles of quened and ungeoaicd, sther (han isyesnsest in subsidiarics WIS ET4, BT 155019850

Fair vadun adjustment [Proafivil.oss)} 1o he made Seough profil and leas secoun (17162 T 43,167.431

¥alur of vhares and secarives, Quoned and Usquoted sthor ibas bnvestssent in subsidiaries _ B0 1 454, Do ASES, DT B0
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7.2

Tl

Invesiments s Shares and Seconities’ other than investments i subiadisres under 15 cotegory Financul Asseiz ot fr value Brough pralil or loss
{FYTILY Bas bern recognised @1 Giir vatos and the unreaived profi of loss e, diffeence between fair value asd cost has bees charged 1o jenlle and boss
scoiment and valug of the imvesiment bas been reduced by the same amount as per ety of Inlernatsonal Finsscial reporting Standands (IFRSES,

Financsal Insirumens.

InEBangiadssh

Cienral Investmeats ete. (Nole-7.1)
Bills purchased mad discounisd-net [MNoe T.2)

Crutside Bangladesh
Bilks purchased s discouinied-nat (Note- T7.2)

Ceacalbd b8 |nives ment
Gieneral lavesiments i,
Less: InterCompany balance elimizaied

SIEE Securitie Limined
Cusaerd [nvesomesnd with S1BLs Priseipal branch

SIBL Iavestment Limbied

Tatad conselidaied pensral Invesiment

Hills purchased and discownivd-uei
Grand lolal

Maturity wise Clasailication of Invesbmemis;
With & residhual matwrity of
Re-pajabile on Demand

Mo more ihan § monibs

Ohver § mioscka bul not moee han | pear

Civer | year bead mol mawe than 5 years
Chier 5§ years

Mode-Wise Investment {Geaeral)

u) lm Basgpladesh
Mlusdaraka

Mode- Wi Invesomest (Genoral)
b Cratside Bangladmb

Hai-Muarzal
Hire-Purchae Siduaul Meslk
lnitallmest brvestment Scheme

Chuard
Hai-Zalam

Urhers

Hillls Ferchasd and disoounted
s el B3] Premrehiscns

Cuaride Hangladmi
Forcign Bill Paschased
harabaia Bill of Exchunge
Baim-'Wes hills

Grand estel of net Bills Perchesed and Discountod

Bills Purchased amd Discsmnbed

Coron Bills Purchaved and Discoumied
L Profit peocivable on Bitls Purchased and [hscounmed

S New Bills Purchused snd Discownted

382,200 ALILI0E0
Taks

T ERRT2T AREAM RELITH
LAG90EE S0 TASH TN

11,653, 144 241 0 g, R0 S
NI ETTH ADDA20 RO A TR

19760 1,586,727 IR AL RS ITH

A A% 19,71 T

42, F41.64 2,047 35, TELFM A2
GAIMLAM 0 64247007, 1
135,178,792, 712 135, 502316, 755%
GOAETH49.000  62,811,150,000
LLEIOSO000 12,500,645,000

113,773 306 1T 008 Sail
247 08307 TG00 40
785,545,114 THET R Se
071054 059 4 108 095 &4

MMATE 21T TR TOK 26, TR 92
B0 2H. 2RS4 GLEE VL 10S
13511 ETRATS 10,365, 217,449

0,018 AR 55,71 76
2,136,635,49% L308,715,59)
ETATRTH 830,409,560
R84, 39 64 88,648,835
197.611.886,727 94854 27R

HA6H0EE B4 ] I A58 0RE,TI0

THIOT 06 AT 080
1722 340,710 1517 484,402
Y] 492 AR 047 0EL 72T

10,69%,1 4l Sl
15,16 ] [F ]
5 391.2126,212 4096 539, T4

1,151 120.970 5541.895,177
V5 445954, 182 12440 AR L ETE
KL 7200 N7 A0 180
TLOR9 I




7.3

I Y00
Taka Taka

Mwturity wise Cladibeatisa of Bills Parchased and [iavanisd;
Om demand 3002 Tl TAJBITEST
Orver | month bt kess than § moseka T.HAL 116 000 1 S el
ey 1 months e bess thas | veas 4 S4E,6T0, 140 LE T R R 1
| year of morg ' =

15,062 1 131
Inveitmesls on e hasis of upaifeant concentiatan 3LI2.2001 ALIZI0Le
Investmants 10 alhied concers of Direstors 000 L ! B
Invvestmends f0 Execetives & Stalla L 0.78% 216T.849,126 2333 850,172
Invvestmens 1o Castomer Groups SLEM SE01% 165217540005 162,307 220,440
ladustrul [evesmeni 40 A5 45 20 145 NERGIR BUR 135 BET R854
Oelesin 000 0.0 v .

100 %% 100 e p ] By I LA TS, S

Inveidmenti allywed o individuad customer sveeeding 15% of Baek’s lolal capital:

Mamber of Client with amount of cutstanding Invesiment 10 whom Invesiments sanctioned exceeds 15% of oml capial of the Bank o reponicod
hereunder. Total cagotall of the Bank was T 3344, 79 Crore as on ¥1.12.2027 and was used as base figure o cadrulate the singls pamy expoiing b
fnded Eability; mad woch limit was foed ar The 486.72 croee (3246079 ceore x 1 5% D000 3022020, h & menmoned Bene thit as per Bank Cosgane
Ast, 199, amgle party exposure limit has been fixed a8 15% for fanded and 107% non-funded invesiment hased on capital mastained fr non gupon
afigmted clionts whereas 15% funded and 1 5% mon-fundend bme for [ export onemed clients

Tl Principal cwsianding amouss 1o each cusiomers @ end of the year {[Funded) 122654 crone® 1277 10 crove
Number of such types of cuslomers il 1]
Amaraed of Classified Investmenis ihereon Wil il
hrasures fakom for recovery Mot applicatle Mot spplicahle

* As pot BRPD cireulss po. 1, dated: 16 January 2004, single party exposere limit 15% s eot applicabls fof ehe climi doing busingss m pewer seowor,
The principal amoent Bt for wech clicar b 25% of potal capatal, i.c Taka-£0 | 20 crore s on 31.12.2021

T4 Custemer group and indusary wise classification of Investmest

{/Amesat in Takn)
e 2021 W0
Amuunt sanpusifies Amssmni | Compusitisn
Commercial hending 66,953 216,806 11 42% BL085.991 V68 | 20.5%%
Expom Finanging ILOTE230.417 .20 T41], 791394 | 24T
House Investmene 3,864.363,105 1% 4.016,783,073 LM%
607458002 LI1% 5291, 700,741 | 1. T6%
57,263,505,478 LETEY 61,020,97%,098 | 060N
THE. 91 674 015% BTK.555,344 [F
ETCTETEE T 415N 15,873,861 883 | £31%
307105400 162 4 308 555,641 143%
1167 449,125 967 230636172 07H%
1251, 355,104 1.04% ENFINETRT) i
44333, 361,875 14.17% a1.971323,393 13.06%
14,171 014,554 455% 13,6TH720 468 4.55%
L [ 1,756,699073 | 05K
T A 205,085,075 1.34% AINAESTAN | 1A
9,931,435, 1 70 3 1#% | 8140, 136470 | 3.04%
S014414,884 L6 | spa7e00 87 ] LA™
T 4.20% 16,686, 7RE 763 | 55
2, TS5 EMH | U!‘“l 4143, II]'_'.."N |.].:|:'_=.
46,577.182,327 4B WA 0Te 0 | IZoow
M3, FRAE0 839 Wi, D s 7,943, 566 T
Lhmounl e Tala)
T 020
Amount Campuittion Amiwat | Compoitian
28,766.289,11%9 0.H% 38,753,381 886 | 567,
R4, 007 311 4 0B | 271864381 ,679 | 0,42%)
311,773.820,51% 1000% | 300,617,943, 566 100.00%
: M* 190.00% | 3006179438 10080




1.6 Divisioa-wiie Invesimenis

.7

.5

181

| Aimsunil i Taka)

Division Asan 3 Decomber 2021 As wt N Deoembser 2010
Amound Com Amount | Compasitien
B TT5. 7006004, 203 Tiadt 210164567260 [ T290%
64,300, 642.480 M062% BLA654004 | 207N
536,110,298 i 559,850,559 | 1
o 6352, 500,800 L0d% i, 443,605,356 | L14%
296,515 408 201% 6419542 410 | 1%
2,065, 176204 069 2. X009 771 | DA
146655415 | D40% LAMLA16 | [EE 1
= i 288 050 37 060 I HTE 443 339 | re
N ETILRIR A0 1008, 17841 | (W1
JL02. ) JL0L200
Taka Tiaka
Investments { Classification wise)
Linclnasified [EPCTORR Oy s
Semrsdard 279,411,381 293 L IRO TR NE
Speial Mentsnal Ascounl IA2R179, 110 12550 5o 50
Chaiailisd
Substandard LOT TEA, 1T L111,057,064
[T I H 007,193 44,777 440
Bad o Lins 18,10 187,291 13,00 dd, | 45
308, THL IS0 0TH T8, 0R1,T62 06T
Standard (sl lerm agh | macn inv, ) 1,758, 134,358 3 NS00 T
Special Mentsoned Account (short term agn’ micre iny.j ¥ s
Substandard (short term agi ¢ microe inv. ) UEH, 49 R
Droubifisl [skeor term agr: / mero iy, ) iR 21 Eph AT
Badl or Loas (short worm agri'micm inv.} 1150 K58 44 560,191
1,812.221.333 2,207 545,016
Siad¥ investmen 2,167,840, 116 L!Hﬂﬁ.ﬂ_‘
!laﬂﬁdﬁl‘ i), 61T B4 NS
Farilculars of provision required For peneral investment =
Unelassified (Excluding O -balance sheet exposurcs) 4443, 581 538 4,071 204, K65
A lasairfisd T M6 ThE5T T.EI2 088 0T
Uinclassifbed- (iT-balance sheen eapsures 521,935.377 AT A 50007
e AIELISEASS LI TANNTE
Dietwil Particulars of Froviabss for lnvesimsent
Unclasaified Barg IEass for Praaisien Pirosisiem Fequiced
Saandard % 132,333,534, 743 1335135 %47 1056, 44T HI2
Special General Provision-COVID-19 % - SATITN, 154 TAZ, 1,047
(As par BRPD Circular lester No.%6 du 10,12.2000)
Special General l_'*m‘iﬁhm\'ll}l'i re - THE %6 219 -
[As per IRPD Circular letter Mo 32 do 29123031, § *
Stall Invesimenti 19 . . .
Coreamer Finsscs ((hher than HF and LM o 1029, 561, 029 J0.57] 188 01T A
Small asd Medium Enserprise 0L.15% A1,59% 308,736 128,988,272 141 866, TTE
Housing Fizance (HF) 1% LAI4, 771, 14 i4, 147,712 0,065 324
Loan for Professiosals (1) ™ . . Ui, 134
Sharg i 2.448,203,329 A8, O 06 0, | 07 067
BMA Invesiment (Same as UC Le 0.23%, 1%, 1%} % 12,881,168, 700 1T b6 156 | 48 RO &7
Unic i fied (4T Balascs Sheet lsems % 52,191,827, 700 531815277 4T 440 43
Clansificd
Sutatandard 2% AERATE.DOT 9] 495,080 LR LR T
Subarandand (CMEME) k1 & o | i aaa
Dicebiful (CMSME) % 12,191 9k0 AR 06 2181128
Dioezbiful bl 2ETIRIIT 146, Bk, U 22,171 540
Bad or Loss 0o TATRIZ 054 7470514058 676,450,930
13,5%6,11],911 13.317.426,202
Provisien Required (Short term Apricelieral & Miera
Credity LT Base for Provision Pravision Beguired
Leeclasaificd
Standand (shor ferm agn /fmicre creda) 1% 1.758,134,354 [EETTIRT T 3184 gt
Classifled
Substandard {sheat e sgei miceo credit & CMEME) 5y 30,390,751 1,864,503 PR GT
Dhoubafiul {sbheor? Serm agri fmécre credss) 1 J0IE, NG 151,530 .00
Tl oo Loss (Shaet 1esmm agri 'micro credity 100% EA15 755 H625.756 4904001
ITRALSNT 16783
Frquired provision for Investments (Grand Total) 13.5064,1 5 11,358, 740,075
Totdd provision maintsined 13,564,155, 468 lug,m.m:
Provision SurplusiSharifaiiy . :




TE2

*

]
(i}
(i)
L1

il

(vl

iwilly

fla}
il
k)

wily
L

Provision Made: (Diher ibas Short ierm Agricabiural & Sliore Credin
Linglassified

Seandard

A

Clapalled

Subyimesdard

Dozl

Bad or Loss

Provislon Made: (Short term Agriceliersl & Micro Credinp
Standard {short berm agri credit)

Sotamndard (shor teem agn credit)

Drosale il {ibiidt beim ape eoedit)

Bad o Loss (Short term agn eredif)

Cirand Tobal
Riguired provision - Provision sede = Surplas’ {(Sherifsll)
Farticulars of provicies for OF-Balance Sheet loms

Siabey Bats
C#f-Dalance Sheet liems 1%
Required peovison S Inveibments
Prowision maintained jnote § 14, 1¢c)]
Surplus Frovisdes
Particulars of lsvesimsents
Invesiment conaidercd good in respect ol which the [tanking Company s fully secured
Investment considered good for which the Banking Company bl o alhed sevesily st than the deblor's
perionad infunty
Investment consideved good mnd secured by personal security of ene of mons partios in addition 1o the

socunty ol the debion.
vemmenl considered bad or doubtiul not provided tor

Totsl

Investmeni due by direcion or officers of the Banking Company o any of them gither sverally o joimby
weith ARy oiles peraos

Irvestmen dut by companics or fima in which the direoions. of the Banking Company are ineresiod as
direcion, parnens or managing apents of, in the case of private companies as members,
Maximum. tots] smoun of invesimests, including omporary mvesiments made at any time dming the
pegioad 1o dinecions or managers of officers of the Banking Cospany of a8y of them gither severally or
Jointly with any other persons.

Maximum ioial smouni of [nvestsents including tomporary Investment granied dunng ihe perind s the
companies of firsd in which Be directors of the Haniiag Company wre sieieated o dingciors, pariners or
masa g agrnts of in the cuke of prvane companics an members

bsveatrnem dug from other Planks.

Classified Invesiment on which prefit has not been chaged

Fartsculars of wrmen off imestmenis

& Cumelnive ssount of written of Waiver of Invesimenis since inception 10 31 December last year

b Amount of wrimen ofT{ waiver of Investsen Saring e yoar

Tothl afiaust of wridben off fadh)

) Amoual pecsvered agaims) debis which ane previously somen ol (cumiililne balanee)

dh Amount of Investments writies offwaiver spainin which cises e boen fided for recovery

&) Amoent of compeatalion sukpefo it ol vear end

Large Invesiment Hestruciaring

Basis for Frovigen

59,4453 904,113

MLELIN L1220
Taks Takn

£,330,281,414 SATIAZSALE
LEITA16,056 [, 544,805 £
ol A4 B 6205 iy
16,805,360 M A55.617
7479924 083 7,676,458 530
13,506,921.913 13,217,426, 141
IT5R1,44 21353007
i Ak, 510 I85087
151,900 b
5.635.756 14,794,021
17,883,512 6 S, THD
13,564,155, 465 13,281, 743,075
521,435,277 470,450,037
321938277 470,450,037
A3 M AT A0 I1T

17805, 117, 106

I Fa6 A0 24T

TARS D05, | BT

193,993, 143
FIEIEL AN

5, B N5, Bl

112, 7TLA20.E30 17545, 504

L I6T 549,116 RN R
2,053,724 9,707,168

il sl

il Ml
15,340 347,106 |5 A b 60 A 3
6015, 07978 NP B V2
1331 038 908 23,361,658
T47,1 I i)
470,711 441 464,647,714
TA47, 136,880 3 E 20T a0
62 ATLSET AT R

Large Evvestment Restructaring ks made as per BRPD Circular o (4, Duted: 29 January 2015, of the investments having minsmum owtstanding amoun!

of Taks-500 crore and above in sggrepaie. The Eligiality erieria sa per the citoular are-

8} bevestments of & particular borrower or grewp In & Bank, singly or in clabbed together fonm, shall be eligible for restructuning. Bomcwer Baving

enpure in mitipl Ranks may also approsch by forming & coadomim.

&) Minimum oetwanding invesment ssount for resbructuring shall b Taka- 50000 crore or above in agprogate,

o} Resmucuring facility will be provided o a particular imvestmeni only once.
Total oetstanding amount of such restructured investment for The vear 1021 smounts 10 Telm: 93 88 cone.
Fized Aveers including Fremises (Inchuding Indangible Assets)
A Tt
Land
Building
Furmture & Faabares
CH¥icw Egqupmares
Sofupe
Vehiches
Eight ol use Asaets ga per [FRS-16 *
ocks

an

B2, 380 () 13 0 G
21202100, 714 L0021
1AS2,030. 11K 1, 3k, 00 2600
134491538 1,790, M9 571

S Q% EG0 THELOELONT
150,636,651 150517921
L6015 197 1000, A8 4 54
I.Tﬂﬂ 1,764, 27K
TARAMASES 6937 470,539




LA

fmh

B Accwmulated Depreciation
Land

Tezldmy

Tamiturg & Fintures

Sofbware

Vikatlen

Right of wee Asscts as per IFR5-16
Bloscks

Carrying vabue

JaLaed ML Ie
Taka Tuks
AHEBL0.62F 451540080
6 30LEA0, Bk £47 590 25

I 234,708 1079 80, 544
1112497271 443655
143,043,270 X500 006
196, F0TT 1 0N ET

1,172.388 I, 1602 2 21
L6, 1D6AIN IANG A18364
AL 47,797,726 AAILOTLITE

Thae cost of the nght of use sespis (RO (loase asspii) comproies. bease Babilitses whisth 8 prescet value of lease paymesss and |
cabculating right of use psaeis, the bank has mot considered the present valoe of lease paomenis against s AT booth i the apoosent s mads
scperaicly as considering i as low value assets and i the contraet period of the remal premises did notexceed twelve months.

Intangible asvriy

silvaEsce penl. Whi

Cote Bankisg sobstion "WBABIL is used bn SIBL which was incerporated in the year 2000 The value of all the seftwares under the head Tatangibi:
Aty W Taka-M05. 954, BE0 D0 and Bsing amortoied & 0% Blswsg e saime methesd of seducing Balancssy misthad o applied i Hxgd demasls

Writies down value of the software as on 3012 3001 is Taka <194, 537 480 00
Forr detwils pleans refer o Annesune-A

Caniolidated written down valoe of Fined Assets including istangibls avsets

Sicial lalasm| Bank Led,
Fiord anrts of subsidiarive

S Seconities Lid

S Invesimens Lid.

Carrying value of Fiued asasis of the Group

Orberi Abery

Steck of Mationery, siamps and priming maerish o (valeed al cost)
Adivenace em

Sacurty Deposil

Branch Adjusimeses (STH0) (Noae: 9,15

Suspense Accounts [Mote: 5.2

Okt Prepapmemis

Share Trading AT Heceivable frem SIBL Secunzies Lad
Advance [ncome Tax

Intveatsnen in wubssdsary; SIRL Securtties Limiled
[rvestmend in wubasdmary: SIBL leveameni Lesaed
Profit Becetvalle rom SIBL Securitics Limied
Receivable from SIBL Invessment Limised
Pretested Bille agains! Investment

Prafil Eoceivable from Banks, NIWF and B Gove
Investmens with (ishore Bashing Linit
Reveivable from DdT-abeore Ranking Linit

Dvvidend Boosivable Acooent

Profit Receivable from Medamba Subordinaed Bonld
Prifin Receivable for SME Stimuloss fimd

Profit Receivable from Mudasta Perpeiual Bond
Profis Receivable from Beximes Oreen Sulock
Uihers (Peobe: 9.3)

Lasa: Balascr with DR for eliminagion
Inveammen with (OF-shore Banking Usa

Grand fotal after dlimbaation of balance with ORL

Consodidated oiher Aty

Seclal Islami Bank Limised

Add: Other arrens of swdridiery companies
SIBL Secwrities. Limited

Advance fof IPCR

Reczivahle from Regulators

Receivable from <lier

Receivable from DSE, CSE  Bai-Musjjal & Diadend broome
Secemity Deposit vo CDRL, DSE

Hecarity Depodit ta BTCL & Drencan Products

AT, 16 A A0 10,0 T
13,559,344 15,972 K56
13,559,344 15972 856

1357 4,446 TR 012
4§, B4T 002 e LT
A3 826 A3 E1.986 417
3,433, 14% 1495 5
14 507 42 1,361, 206,219
TR0 910 TES 12289
B GOEGHE L N
i B30 F43 239 243 57
13,508, 204, 55 1L BEL AR de
1,537, 4% G0 1,21 990 (o
PRI ] 24 i Anay
T, 74T 242 T3040, 150
1,003 6H) [REIENSET
125,014,570 3004 570
480 5B I 538 H10,265
B51, T 606 40510687 84
A7 i 60 171,00 g
04 241 TA0 455,191 654
20027 6, B0 5060

B, MRS DEY -

Ul ATT 30K -

LR L .
I111.372 37435401
1%, 441 9148740
550,720 6 4085617, 8K1
Y, 17, 1
(L Tl AR LS 17T IRE 77 852
1 it J65 418 £ 113
LT 0 8060 0T 0O (R
e e BEE T, 6E
146,172,211 PHLERY, 20

172, S -
(EHITE Y.324.020

1,393 850, S5 [Nk BT
£1.973 425 384

200 S} 2040 00
ol 0,00




IR EOXN 31112020
Taka Takn
LIBL Faveatmien! Lismited 127 925 45 |
Advance oo Tax ¢ o
Acvounts receivahle I25, 206619 45, |8004]
Lesa: InterCompany halance climinated
Tavestmsenty in Subidiarios 1,787, 404 L AT 99E 41
Iavestment in subsidisry: SIHL Seceniney |imasd 1537, 400004 (B R e LT
Investment in subsidiany: SIBL. Investimest Limiled TG A T, AT
Lisae Inter Company iranssetons climinaved: 121,651,531 TALASEETN
Receivable from SIBL Secunts Limnal T 74T R42 T3040, 180k
Reveivable from SHB. Investmend Limised |1 L EH) 1908 Rk
I eEs
LA | The halescd of Bianich adpmitmeni (S igpeeents univsponded beder bianch and head ol Eaasadions ol balance shet daic. The balance of Dl
ind Credin usscaponden! catnies 38 om 21 April 2012 werg Taka- Nil Dietails ol which are as follows:
Sunsbar off Mmveunt fin Thh of
LUnrespondest puivies Unrespondent patricy
ALAg303) JLIZI0M SLILEOTI MLAE 020
Lipts ¥ manths ] 4 - THIen
Oewer X months but withim & momhs - i x £ 1T
Oty b mmoniths b witkes W miositk & ] . B D, L
(rer 9 months = T 5 La AT L
= L] e AW 250,155
2.1 Suspense Accosnl represenis advance againat TADA, Essertainment Expenses. Adverisement Expesrees, Branch Decomtion Expenses, Legal Charges

and miapense -others. Mecessary provision on oihers saels s been made @ 1he sevsunli scocieding 1o the BREPD Cecular mo: 14 dated June 35, 2041

wy

para Khai1p & (2.

Cher
. Paid withoul sdvice 40 A1
Adjusting Avc debil halance SULLEN AL 12606 146
Advance WAT paid LE}L2RS LEILITH
BEFTN adpeament Alc E #1444
Cards Accrued Income 0N BRDLOTY
Inceative disbersement Faad 7,06 231 -
— LT e
Placement fram Basks & (ther Financisl Institations
Bssgladesh Govi, Dlamic Bond, X -
The Bank haa no cutstanding balance of borrowssg & on 301.02.2071 & 31.02.2010
[heposin asd Oiher Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposies (M5 37,30, 169,540 IAATI N2 I0
Mudamaba Term Depoins (MTOR) P76, 256,112 KD 175,564 565 456
Ober Mudaraha Deposit B0, 199, 200,511 T2, TERAND A
Miudaraba Short Motice Deposits (MENDY 19,570, 207,175 173 5T e
Mudaraba Schems Miste-1 1.1} 04218491 316 35 15 BE2 85|
Al Wadeeah Currenl Deposit and other accounts (AWCE) Nee- 11,25 4} 140,054 £75 350
Hills payable (Mote11.3) 5061, 2ER305 40 N A58
Cash Wagl Fund A2 N5 R 317,056,255
Janss I A2E 1A, S 14566
Mudiarabs Schome Deposies
Wbl Flaji Umrsh Savisgs Scheme 150685362 B8 ks, TRY
Wil Pemsaon Savings Scheme 1.I65, 106,804 T 0% KX 140
Mlad, Exducation Savings Scheme LA 51T s TR LY
Wud. Monthly Sav. Deposa Sche A5, 192,581 S0RLE 90
Wlud. Monthly Profi Deposi LOEETIENZT AR ELL BN
Mud. Bashsiss Savings Scheme ATE 510,446 IR A0, 6EL
Mud. Mallicsaine Schomr HEE, 154, HE W25 400
M. Lakbopoti Diepain Scheme 15,387, 899 2047770
8. Double Besefit Deposn Scheme 563 A70. 200 1083 £30 B
M.Mamiage Savings Scheme TN, TEE TG0, B2
M.Michomna Savings Scheme ILI43ET] FOEE R
Sebasmalana Special Scheme{Women) 30,954,133 I OTR 0
Subarma Relha Spocial Depesin)W amen) | SR 10 | BEESET 443
Shatug Chyn Special Doposit JA25% 492 18,758 440
Fhabyj Shayeena Special Deposes 459 471074 TIRAMGASD
Samchits Special Deposit scheme 279084378 TIRIRISIh
Sonali Din Pension Deposit Scheme 14,522,654,.707 14,842, 00 54

il
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Sukber Thilma Savings Scheme

Sacchandey Protsdis Morahly Profit Deposit
Samniddwr Sopan Bchems Beponat

Sopaer Sirl Depoais Scheme

Sharma Shildar (Medasba Billinior Deposil &
Preshanti {Mudarsta Faka) Saviags Depoaa 5
SIRL, Astha (Modansba Menthly Peision schesich
A Super DFS (Mudsraba Pamsion schemek
SIBL DMgun Protshs (Double Benedits Scheme)
ALWasiak kadl Wagl

Amouri of Medsesba Scheme Deposit mestioned sbove are mzlusive of Predii payable on the scheme deposiis.

Ab-Waderah Current Depodt & other Al
Al Wadecah currenl deposit
Un-laimed dnidend (Mol 1111}
Sundry deposit

Social fand depoain

5 jaion cherge

Risk fund deposit

FC deposit

Cromvertible Taka Afc®

F. €. held agaimss BB, LT
Bangladesh Bank Fund for OOVID
Frofit puyable A

Compensation Kealized

Usclaimed Dévisbend

Drviadenad remassid enchiimed which weorg deslared for the yvear:
SIRL dividend Payable ASC

SIDL Fraction dividend {Bonus share)
Initally primary offer {IPCH)

SIBL rights Shase

Cash dividend 2001

Fraction dividend & Righis share mem: 2003
SR rights [sase 2000

BB b dividend 2011

SIBL canh dividend 2012

SIBL ewils dividend 20013

SR cands dividend 2014

BB caah dividend 2005

BIB4. cash dividend 2016

SIBL. cash dividend 200%
HIBL, cash dividend 2000

*Balance of Convenible Taka Ak represenis the portion of unssitled balance.

Conselidared balance of Al-Wadeesh Cwrrent Deposit & Diber Ale
Sgecinl Islami Bask Limised
Eiaa: InferCompany Badamce efimimatesd
SIDL Seowrities Limised
SIBL Investment Limied
Censelidated halance of Current drpasit and sther srooumis

Balawir broughi forwand

LTI 3122028
Taka Taks
22 AR6E1T, 160 IEASLAGT,TIT
1R ETHEST | 7,005,521
P00, 340.84) 1292 A% Bl
111407856 195,123,252
1146047 B1600,505
1,269.931,71 1055861519
27,246,608 14,534 375
99K, 119,447  20306,153.512
499,51 1.474 15050, 5050004
1927 213,165 1982027082
203751 -
TR S5
11,103,545 Wi 13,384,805 A4
79X 1047 T 121660
EI62,676626 6,153,683, 64
17073 17078
RAT,I61 81 A%
2930921 4,064,414
11,415,547.205 3,651,982.247
198,926.009 137,449,361
& AU, E R 550 195,603,130
1,907,061.978 2.943,987.557
184,229,633 2,063,967.854
18,627,587 16852556
ALIS0S54675 35321029179
A ———
£R0.068 40 0
TLI20 120
2,801,380 2,804,530
5662231 366631
ST AR HTakM
LA e A 50
1374202 1378352
5,779,905 5,784,770
£ 213,061 4. 307,680
11,733,001 11, T A%
11,455,713 11,468 440
7525029 738,182
12,420,563 12601 3RS
R013,3% §139.519
£.733,040 :
78312047 71,133,560
ALISMESAETE  35311829,17¢
1,262.251073 501,060
L 1$38%0,554 90,130,75
106,360,515 L4 903,253
40558703601 MRIDI6H1TI

D
The halseces sse held with the Principal Rranch’ of SIRL bearing sument account mec (MHIE-| SMO0ARRET and 0002-1 350005 TOSE seapectively, For

eonsolidation purpose the balinces have been eliminated.

Hills Payahle

Faymeat Cirdes (P
Demand Dralk (DD}
B/F swaning remimance

Matwrity wise classifcacion of Deposits
Payatbtle oo demand

U b | monih

Mcee: thas | month But up 106 menths
Mllore thas & months Bt up 1o | vear
Mlore thas | yedr but wp to § years.
Mebcoe thas 5 years bot op o [0 years

5053 059 007 4 REE 620 K57
1725 A0 IAd0.200
I_E!Iﬂl 15 W8 6538

e DR AT ARE SR
TR0 S64 2HN 24 3, NP 144
G20 B4 126 80,550,859, 777
123,014,503 4048 FTESIE AT 500
EF. L5, 568,957 BED | TTOHIE
SLAMAHLTH A5 60,960
1880021 20 1206 |, T6T, 104

1601 e, 25 lem
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Segregation of depasits & olber Goceants

il Clienn Depasit

A Wadoeah Cursenl deposit & other s
Tl Pavable

Mudsraha Saviags Depoans
Mudaraba Shorm Motice Deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposil

Mudaraha Scheme Deposits

Cash Wagl Fund

i) Bank Depasii

Mudsesbs Term Depasit Beceig (MTDH)
Mudsraba Short Nitice Depenit (MSNI)
Al-Wadeeah Cerent deposit (AWCE)
Wudaraba Savings Deposil (MSD)

Cirand Total of dipasits and olber accomnls

SIBL Mudaraba Suhordipaied Bond

J0.0L. 2020 a0k
Taks Taka

AT I50,540, 508 55,130,401 444
5064 269 305 & AR A58
3o A9 529018 20,8372 A%
10,84, 502 571 i, k6%, fa0 X33
| 7a 645 ] 1 250 157054 505 456
£l ATE 403 118 A5 Vo4 N2 540
3E2.156.998 ATTA56,255
mw b L
12510 O e NE N | S, e
B, 144,503 AD6 A1, 080
313, ERE #7788
41 L &40, 710 3762 1%,
2,112,898,200 YIAT.ITLOHT
4D, B D L ERT FELARN SN0, S
(M), B, (W0

SIBL has three ssbondsaed Bonds namely "SIRL Mudsraba Subondinated Boad of Tk, MM crofe™. SIAL Ind Mudarsba Subordinated Bond of T 400
crare sad SIEL 3nd Mudasraba Subsedinated Heond of Taka-500,00 creng 1o supper! and strengthen Tier-I1 capital hase of the Bank under Basel-10 capiial
regulation of Baagledesh Bank

SIBL Mudarsha Subordingted Bond of Th M0 Crore

Sociad |slssu Bank Limited issued SIBL Mudsraba Subsedinated Boad of T 300 Crore’ in scconfancs with the regulalony appeoval fross Rangladesh
Seceritios and Exchanpe Commisson (BSEC) and Haagladeds Bank (BB) vide their lenes sel o, BSECCEDS-1 V004598 & BRID (BFIS) iki/14
IFP2014-00T, Dated- 26 Aupens 2004 & 18 September 2014 peipectively, The bond was fully sabscribed by 14 nos of inveson md the sotscigisen
of the bond closed on 31.05.2005 Auen 31,12.203 1 the booxd has been fully pedeemed.

Investors of SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Al-ralady Eslami Bank | ssited - TR0, D
Hank Asis Limiied - 1, 00 D
Iank Asia Limited Employees’ Gratuity Pesd - |48 (O,
Islami Dark Blaeg ladesh Limited a Uik R Ti]
Padma bslam| Life fnsurance Limssised - 10 Coa e M
Promay lalami Life Insursscp Limited = 140 00, (M
Petali Bank Limiied & S0, 0000 00
Relisnce Insuramee Limiled - 100 M (R
Hupali Bank Limited . 110,000,000
Skahjalal lslami Blask Limiled - 00O Dy
Zonah Bank Limiied - [ELIREL T CH]
Square Pharmaseulicals Wodken Prafil Participagion Fund - (LELTE
Lranad Fingncs Limesgd . T M) ey
Umary Bank Limited - S0 TWH )

- £ S8, LT

SIBL ind Mudarabs Ssberdissted Boad of Th. #80 Crore

Social lalami Bank Limited meued SIBL Ind Mudarshs Subsrlsmicd Bosd of Tk, 400 Crore’ in scomdance with the repelmory spproval from
Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Commission (BSEC) sl Hasgladesh Rank {AB) vada thewr lester ref no. BSECTVDS-1 V201428 & BRPD (DFIS:
Gb1/14 BFY201T-1252, Dused: 17 January 2017 & 00 March 2007 reapectively, The bond was fully subscribed by 12 sos of investon and ihe

subscription of the bond elosed on 2006, 3017, The list of invesuor with presem ostsanding balancy is as follows:

investers of S1BL. 2Znd Mudarabas Sebordisated Baead
Bank Asis Limited

Central Depoastory Bangladesh Led
Dhaks Saock Exchange Limited
Eastern Rank Limiied
Miarcamibe Bank Limiled
Mladland Bank Limined

Madicnal Life Insumnes O, [d
Pubali Bank Lissined
Rugali Bank Limited
Shahjalal lslamss Bank Limited
Trens Bank Limied
Utizrs Bank Limned

A0, (M0 0y
B W Sy
RLL R L]
10, WM
1 o R0 S
S1, (W0 G}
sl 000 00}
20 (400, 200
U0, (W0, )
PLLIRLLARE L]
LU CLRTL L]
2000 8060 M

[ IELLRRE LT
120,000, (WK1
240,000,140
1 50, £, (M0
0 A1 0, (R
B0 0000 TR

L= LT
M WD
LT UL
5 040, [0
EaLl IR LY
LM, (e




MR J0L02. B0
Taka Xaks
SIBL 3" Mudaraba Subordinsied Bond of Th.200
Socisl hlami Bank Limited wyoed SIBL Jed Mudsrba Subordineted Bond of Th 300 Croee in socondanoe with the rogulaery spproval fom
Bangladesh Secwities and Exch Comstmain (BSEC) ssd Banglidesh Bank (BB) vide thew letter mef no. BEECACEDS-IA0149T0 &

BRPINEFESESE 4R8Py 201 E-T64T, Daled: 27 September 2008 & 11 October 2018 respectively. The lis2 of investor with present swistanding balance »

s follows:

Inveansrs of SIHL Ird Nudarabs Subordinsbed Bond

Agrani Bank Limited PALLIES ERL LY . 50H01 L8000, (M)
EXIM Bank Limited 400 G0, (W0 S0 N0
lkami Bank M.F.I.Ii'.'lll. Lammined |.,m.[l:ﬂ;[ﬂ'ﬂl 3 A CRED W

4T ¥R, IHHD A TRUL T

13 SIBL Muodaraba Perpeteal Bomd of TE.500 Crore
Soci| lalarm| Bank Limied bosed HIBL Mudsrabs Perpersal Bosd of Th, 500 Crore in secordancs with the pegulatory spproval from Hangladesh
Secorities mnd Exchasge Comssission (BSEC) and Bengladeah Bank (BH) wide thewr lemer ref noo BSECAIDSO72014271 &
BEFINBFIS)SE 1 | 4PRR020-8946, Dated: 15 November 2020 & 2 October 1020 respectmvely. The bond i fully subscribed om 12102021 by che

folliwing investon:

Isiami Mank Bangladesh Limied 1040 60 (HH 1, S0, 06083, 4K
Exim Bank Limited 1500 L0 (M) .
AIBL Emplepees’ Frovident Fund AW o0 (MM .
AlEL Employees’ Gratuity Fund S0H), 0000 THM 2
AL Arafh laless Bank Limined (R LT

000,04, 1100 1. 000, (e, K1)

14 Ciheer | ia el thes

Adpating AT {Cr) Balance id, 005 4552 17 455 0Es
Ceder Payable 9,350,154 11,020,178
BEFTM Adjustment Accoun 0,501,508 &1, 559 547
Parking Accoun A IBL 5% LT
ATM & Ciher Ssitloment for -ash &, 008 547 10,90k 250
Presvision lor Investments | st 14.0) 13,564, | 55 465 15,243 743 075
Provision [ other Asacts (note: 14.2) 425027 447 440 5737 847
Compemaation and Rent Suspenss (note: 14,3} 1,752 471567 3 ST RO
Presrision for Taxatice (note: 14.4) 1740 8,044, 120 1 AT 018424
Fakal Fusd (note: 14.5) 115,565,052 [[UEEEE AL
Lease ligbalitios as per IFRS16 * &5 BTEARD TR0 127
Mudarsba Profs Dhairibistien daote; 146} 24, %00 000 % (RN (MM
Provision for good bofmower (noie 14.7) 10, 08080 MO 11, D ()
Provwvinion for Climage Risk Fund {nose: 14.8) 0,00 1) 20, (N0, (MK
Provision for Smari-Up Fund {note 14,93 I2006A11 [ERL R

36,249.217 EHI___ 34.699,606,341

* The tank recognised lease liability which is prosent valee of laase payments 10 be made over the lease forma from ihe daie of commencessen or 0]
Jusiiary 020 {matial recognitson The kease paymenis has been distousied i & 0%

i4ja) Consalidsed Ciher Liahilities

Sacial Indemi Bank Lissived LI ALt ) 34008606, 40
Add; Diher Liabiliths of swhsidiaries
SIBL Eecurities Limided LITHOT6ATY 1450 500 140
Payable o SIBL-Term loan T, R A0, ENCHL CU0N
Payahle s feplalin LITEA24 PAGT, 140
Payable 1 claenis. LU0GSMEL4 TE%0uT 0y
Linbidnies for payement 10 the ssuer 1171004 -
WHFII'I-':hhH 200,723,458 167201 S
Lems Limhility 20K 151 £0T0, a2
Leaag Lihility_Cameni Porion 2,000 560 3,720 005
Frovaion for Income Tax 139652952 10 RET 01
SIEL Trventmemt Liwired LR (R T
MAccroed Expenses 500 5, THHI
Oy prowinions -
Prendason for Income Tax BASATRE [ TR
IN.520. 786, 2EE L5 10T AL gut
Lass; InterCompany balasde climingied
SIBE Securives Limbed
Pavable 10 STHL-Tersn loan TN, ) L) (W
Grand iotal A7, TAL, TRE, 184 AL FeLns
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14.3.1

Proviskea for Invesimeni

(@) Spewifis Providos ea lnvestmel

Provision held ar the Bepinming of the vear

Fully provided Imvestment writen ofl Waiver
Tranaferred From doubtfial iscomsscompensation readed recovery
Preriaton made dunsg this year
Frovides beld at 1be cad of the year

b} Gesgral Provision on Investmest

Proviason held an the heginning of the year

Fully provided Invesiment wristen off Waivir
Addition dunsg the year

Special Generad Frovision-DOWVID-19

{As per BRPD Cevuler lener Noo%6 do £0.12 3020}
Special General ProvisionLOVID-1 9

(As per BRPD Cioslar ketier Mo 52 e 2912302] §
alamce af ihe end of ihe vear

Tatal Previabia an 185 evimienrs

{o] General Frovidkes sa O Dalasce Sheed ifems

Provision held o the beginning of the year
Balunee af the end of ihe year

Tatsl Previsban for Inveilments & CAf-Balasce Sheed itpma (avbic)

Previslon Fer sther Asacis

Provision held i the beginning of the year
Proviaios wnmen hack dureg the year
Addntion during the year
Balawee af ihe end of the vear
Pravision far protested hilly
Provuiiea held a2 the beginning of the vear
Pronvidon durmg the yoar

Provislon far vespracs scconst
Prinvidon held a2 the beginning of the yoar
Proviion written back duning the yess
Adidinion duneg the yvear

Compeniaties Suiprase AT
Nlerabaka (Ciensral)
Mlerabaha (Fosl [sport)
Bai-Muarral
Bai-Muazanl- House hold
Biai-Musszal Trma Heceipl
Misharaka (Preshipment)
Chers

Rimt Susgerinas AT
Tatsl Compenaation & Fewl Ssapomag

Sovemend of Comprasation and Hani Suspense AT
Balance ai the begmamyg ol the year

Add: Amoenl Esaafsiend o suspense soceun duting the year
Lessx- Amount recovered (romm suspenas acoouni dunng ihe year

LT, Balance af the end of the year

&7

LIRS R I 20Dk
Tuka Taks
THRITOEE | 7Y TS5, 55180

{0,331 925,008} {23,325 653)

74175,700 g.647.534
1011440687 100, M |06

T 2 7,51 173

L5T] 204 385 5901 442 450

: R

R LR AT450

LT AT 054 TR, el Y
THE, 046,719 .

5,441,540, 814 4971204 565

1% 2o, 158 11 4
ATOA50,017 AP0 5TT

L1 ARS8 240 {19,808 L4
511 938, 177 470,450,007

1A, 564, 155 65 13,253, 40,078

449,427 847 256,537,547
{24540 and) { T (00
ALLOIT,EET A9 507,557
122004,570 LI5.014.570
FET TG M PTG
124,502,087 131,51 3987
24,400 0040 {7,000, 000
16k 01 L T 114,51 947
I36042 012 139,056 &38
46,617,548 46,769 19K
i, 406,709 JH069 24N
RTRLE LI ] 4219414
276,654 494 s, 457,504
130620 1 6004
459315178 N0 G T |
1 HH) 1 452,708 507
10,004,008 10,004,045
i, TTEDAS 16,316 668
48 | B0E. 796 18 e, TR
1,450 1,058
24,485 301 £5 T4, 04K
L9420 TN 2
74500204 (SR TRE 1]
TIe, 081,730 659,134,351
1 B1E 1867943, 14%

3761471 567 5 I
N AT A0 000 2 H70.887,122
278153 THEO2] 535
(15,627,587 {16 A5 ES6)
1 72ATISRT 3 I




ML JLILZ0TE

Jiks Taks
144 Previsian for Tavation
Fresision for Cwrrent tay
Bakmor 2t hagioning of e s 16,190,018.424 | 4,826,251,906
Add: Presision made during the wear (Zakat Fund) (Hotez14.5) &8 019,051 R L
Ak’ Preishon made during the vear (Mote:14.4.1) LAT, 106673 | 452531020
1781 139 I SIRA24
Advanet iy
Balance w1 the beginning of the year ILSELAMEAM  IOEBSISIES
Faid during tha year 1 G2 026 900 I o N2 A2
LR, 164, 590 [ AL
Balaace st the end of the year AT AT
44,0 Provision made durisg the year
Operating Prefit before provivies & 1az 4, E30 188 418 RTINS
Acceunting Deprecation T 39 ARE,0TR
Fair value sdjustment of shares & secuntiss I'T I 62T
Eneeia perquisiles L] 1 M, (M
Add; lsadminsibly rupense & L HO0 JAR 9TE
Less: liems ie be deducied
Dhvadend IRcome feceip IRED3G, 1 TE Sk D, 45
Capinal Gain frossy Stares & Socesilies 1 B4 7 1B B1% a6 TEN A0
Writtem off Rad Investmrgnt 2z por BEFD Cucular [T 25,061,050
Depreciation under Yod Schaedele as per ITO 1988 and amendoreni 218510, 200 §54 B0 TR
L Inadmiskihly guproas and far wparade coasidpration il_.#l'l'.lw.]_..'-l M
Total Tazable lngome 2040 140,140 3508 155, 1K
Total Tax liability fer curreal yrar
Business Tax § 37.30% for year 700 | g (537.30% For yeur DO 1100677, 554 I B Ans Lo
Dividend Tax @ 20y L1M7, 216 113,219, 0%
Tax o0 gain on dung & securities [ 10% 15,421 554 19,628,341
Provisies requind —— il
Provision made 11T, 10661 L ABLEN] 10
1443  Reconcllistion of ¢iective tay rae of the Bank
Eartigulars Effeaive Hale
Prafil before income Eax as per profi and koaz soceun 55 2% 408 FRTTTR
Income tax as per applicabds o mus 17.50 1657 NN 402 135,704, 168
Fastors affecting the tay charge for curresd year:
Trtabiti iastie 1,60 162,752 571 145 80K 167
Abminsible Expenses in the curent year (Le.write=olf @ic) {12.82) (5800581 %) 8) (142,986 843
Tax savings Som reduced ta roes for dividend [LNEL] (RN 10 Dt B0 )
Tax lessi{savings) from reduced 1 rales for capitad gam {1.12h {50, EB0, FE ) [F197T. 20
Total incosse Tax Expenses 608 1,179, 186673 1,4%3,831.120
142 Takai Mwsd
Opening Balsace L% 65, 341 140 512 T4
Addidion fels yesr 181,384,083 165,694,341
Ta sadika fund T13,368 082 103,355 963
T provishen ff eax GE317,03] 62,138 37K
Lesa: Pad during the year ; P
Less; Tranafereesd 1o Provesion for Tavation B A35379) S0O0TINNT}
Lens: Tranaforred 10 Sadala fund (lkalance of Zalst Fund) {103,558, 961) {U3451,718)
Clendng Balance af ihe end of the year 151 1 i
4.6 Mederabs Frofin Disaribulies
Oipeiirg Halance . .
Addisicn the year 14, 5H) 00 800K oK
Cleaing Walamce 2t ihe end of the year 14,51 sl & i3 indad
4.7 Provision for good borrewer
Opemang. balarce 10,0600 a0 10, IHI (o0}
Addinen dunng the yesr . =
Paad durirg the year g

Clasing Balaaor at the god of thy year 1n 1
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I LIRS

Taks Taka
Provision fer Clismsie Risk Fand
(pening balanoe PLELEL LY pELLIAL L]
Addition during the year ' 17000000
Paid dunng the year -
Closing Balance st the end of the year J‘%’Lﬂ%
Provtaion for Clemee Rialk Fund has been mairdained in sccordamce with ORSREY cinqular nec 04, daved: 09 Iy 200 % and SF D croelar no- OF, 1
by 2014,
Frovisbsa for Ser-Up Fasd
pening halance L5, S0 55 15,500,155
Addition desing the year Lo ST 056 -
Faad during the year = . .
Closing Ralamor at the eod of the year SR N . 1 — 1 NS
Prevwiion for Swr-Lp Fesd has been mainisined in soooedance with Bangladeud bank SMESPD cincular noc (6, datesd 29 March 203 1.
Deferred Tan Liabali i Aveet)
Balare o the heginming of the year 418, 300 515 WLRITEL
Adil: Prondsion made during the year 15 556 510 T 1R i84
473,765,185 8, R A2
Audil: Trenaferved from revaluamssn reserve : KT 208080
Less: Tramalered 1o Retained camingi 3,355,171 -
Cloabing halance af the ond of the vear A48 4104 AR 2, EES
Defermed iy detailed caliulstion delosed in anncyure-0
Ceaialbiied Defferred Tak I..H“lj'n'll.ﬁl:]
Sasial ldlaml Bank Lisived 455 A0 Y HLE 2L ESE
S1BL Sevurities Limined
Balance ai the beginning of the yesr #2743 a7 413
Add Peoveiba misde Sening the year 17010025 {746 T
Cloing balance ol (e enl &f the year 111,738 N2, 741
Grand total —LTE RS
Capital
Autbsrized Capitsl
3,000 0060, 0080 primary shares of T 10 cach T NO OB T 0O
Inamed, Subwcrited and Paid wp Capital
The Patd-up Capital of ehe Rank {s curmestly T 7840 082 440 dinaded o 084,308, B4 Ordinary Shares.
of T M each U BAFEE, 440 ) baT ]
Break up of paid up capital b g followy
26,000 00 me, Oiedinary shares of Th. 10 isswed for cash D0 M) 20 W (0
477,323,940 % g Oweddinary shases of Th. 10 cach for cash & right shang 4,771 200 450 4771220450
234,975,697 nocedinary sbares of Th 10 cach isvoed as homus shares bR LT ] 2,345 780,970
T3,E39 864 ma ordinary shares of Th 10 gach issued a5 boss shases TIE 08 el T30 640
B 202 5% moordinary shares of Th 10 esch issoed as boses shares K1Y | 2R 500 BI2 2R, )
S4.657,067 meo ordingary shares of Th 10 exch issved as boss sheres L4 A0 ETH S48 A 60
46,500,471 sa ordingsy sbares of Th 10 each issued as bosws shares G M, 2 I -
SABORAD 900800
Spansor and [Mrecion LASR091.T40 2 BB 060 ddd)
Useneral Shareholdeam 450, 005, T} 5,561,004, 770
249,088,440 LML
CladaiMestian of Shareholders by holding
M, of Sharchalders P ST rmu:uﬂi
Leas thin 500 shases 10566 I HB4 825 1%
500 go 5,000 barcs 10,957 21,059,127 2.21%
5,000 b 10,004 shares 1,629 119215 [X1%
10,001 o 30,004 shares i (NIRRT i1
20000 15 500 shares dda| 14,088, TTH I 415
50000 1o ¥ %H shanes 37R 25,084,930 SAEI%
Toul T IV TR
Yewr DIG %o, af Sharvhaldery : Pereentage of
Sharchoiding rangt Me-afshar®  woldimg of shares
Lizss than 308 shares (RO 0.21%
00 bo 5000 shares 22, TR0 S 14M%
5000 1o 10,000 shares (WA TR 1.
TOLOERE 1o 2004 (KD wbedies LIRS 12% 11585
0001 o 50000 sbeares 12,756,760 1 0%
40,001 1o #5999 ghares A77.3E4.1 78 L34%
Tatal TAH A 42N | LB

A%
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6.4

Particulary of sharsholdiag asd Percentage Analysis

Sponsoes & Placemeni
Eponsors Foreign

Sponeces & Placement Company
Cigneral Public

Emasitutions (Bank & Insurance)
Recetmutionn | Cndeera)

EB Agiom) Holden

IR

BCB Unit Fund

Employes

Mian-Hed hdenl Basgladeshi

Coplinl Adequarcy {Solo Basisg

Position of capial sdeguacy are given below:s

ik Giolng Condern Canitsl { Ther -1}

Cememon Equity Tier | {TET-1) Capieal

i} Paid-sp Capinl
i} Statwiory Heserve {Mose: 1 T)
im} Ectained Earnings (Mole: 19)

Adpmitsend in CET-| (Inangible Assets io Softwane)

Eligible Common Equity Tier | Caplaal

Additienad Tier | (AT-1} Capiral)
1) SIRLMiadwraba Pergertual Aonds
Availabbe Addithenal Ther | Capital
Limsit for Additional Teer | Caplial
Total Eligible Tier | Capital

i Gens Concern Capinal (Tier=111

i1 Denoral Provision [Nede 14 1))
111 SIHL Madsrahe Siubordinated Bonds
Avelable Tier I Capral

Lissan fiar Tier 1l Capital

Total Ehgible Tier [1 Capital

) Tatal eligible capétal (a +h)
d} Takal Risk Wirighted Asvrts

& Minisiim Fequined Capital {10% of Risk Wightod Asseiv)
N Minimum Regmired Capital indludisg comsraisen baflor {12.8%% of Risk weighted asseisp

£ Tatal Cupital Surphus (e}

31022021 An0k39830
Taka Taka
Year 2020
Smmbor of Shary Nusber of Shares
21 I8 475,783 I I T57 B2 BT G20 A00
1] 15027710 1 M0 377 T | 2 O D
Tl 112051 447 2.230,506,470 1026, 100, 540
36,1 1% 16T 550,543 I 678508 470 LTWRATL 240
4T VRS0 A58 BE0, 504 90 J5E S5 210
4E9 0,010,650 o, 0, 105, %0000 &.171.971,K00
B B2.604 £2%, 2400 017,540
1 13,006, 1 54 F2 1961 540 BT B0 DS
1 2087611 B0 ATE 1D Tl nEE 260
2 1,060, 75K 21,907 580 17978660
8 204,485 2,044,350 2421480
743 I8 R4 384 0 440 3530084300
EBorecntage Eerorntagy
11.52% 0.57%
1.33% (e
23 L 20.80%
17.01% 10 1E%
LR 1.
a161% 2445%
0.00% 161%
1. M4% (E.
0.53% 0.7
0.2% 0.19%
01.00% {1014
1T e [ [TTES
QEATOEER 440 a4 L0084 250
TAEOS 264574 T 0 D
1,226,046 202 | 0545, TR 900
1R 880, Y88, 04 1747 2R 0
B, 54T 3R 2
IEARS B 017 =
£ 30001 0405 1) i, B (R [
!'-.I'HM ]m
4,096,627,323 -
11482469 130 LR367, 245,040
WS ATERID LA AT
1AM D00 £ S 00 M)
CRIT K] 114D BS54 0T
10,191,005, 924 z
TR ATRAIY e
A2 447 548,152 MR R AT
TTHTTE 148,100 DL GO0,607,500
17.977.504,010 1 1,750
07 890,510 IEITATT, IR
A AT AT s 192




Capital Adeguary | Condeslidaled hasis)
Peaition of capilsd sdsquacy ire given below
8 Goimg Concorn Capsinl { Tiew -1}
Comman Equity Tier | (TET-1) Capétal

iy Paid-up Capital

i) Statgtory Reserve (Mate: 17)

i) Ciemeral Heserve

iv} Reuined Earsings [Mote: 1%2))

Adjustment & CFET-] (Isungible Aseeis e Saffware)
Eligibde Commes Equity Tier | Capital

Additional Ther | (AT-1) Cagpital
i) SIEL Muudasaba Perpetual Honds
Availably Additisnal Tier | (AT-1) Capital
Limit far Additional Tier | Capinal

Total Eligible Tier | Capieal

bl Gone Congerw Capital (Teer-10)
i} Cieneral Preaduion [Mote 14, 1{b+c)

i) SIBLMudaraba Subonfinated Bomds
Available Ther Il Capinal

Limit for Exigible Tier 1] Capetal

Totad Eligible Tier 1l Capital

) Tatal eligibde capital {a b}

) Totsl Risk Weighted Assets

e} Minimwm Required Capital {10% of Risk Weighted Asvets}
1 Minimuns Reguired Capiosl incloding comeeevation bulTer (12.5% of Risk Weighted Aviets)

FLAEInE 3p. 0200
Taks Taka

GRA0 OEE 450 TIR0,084.250
TEDS TEd e T FELED |
13838097 TE314.058
1363 257 158 1,133, S0E D7
1REN] S, 160 I75HIRTITS

194,557 250 .

1R £06, 986,550 .
5 OO ) F S0 TN e
5, Tl CHOH el B S0 MM, Wk

4,200,447 282 .

4,000 B4 83 .
1LEAE IR 19025, 387,174
F 06t ATE R A4 084,00
5, 5080 004, 00 5. ] ) THEO
.70 14 1040 A 902

10.205,17T9,684 .

T TR 4TANIY a
J104 407,778 Soade 07
TR 12 100 1 T A1)
I L1 1rAd0 TEal

MEI‘.‘ZL] &?&H

£) Totsl Cagiial Sarples {e-¢) S50 A S 7897 0T8T
Clﬂﬂ e Risk “‘IH';IH Adsel Rapie {Solo hasis)
Particulars 30022030 LA LI00
Hequiremaeni Capliad VMaingsdned Requiremesi Capitsl Msinrained
ing Concem Capatal: (Thera| ) [ H.11% 211 E41%
Equiry Tier | Capital: (CET-1} 40, B01% 4 50% 7,76%
I-E‘E'lrl Flus Conservation Duiler .S fbl% T.00%% 1T
I-ﬂurm‘..‘mnm Capital: {Tier-l) L] A -
Masamgm CRAR 10 0 11 40 100 11 80H%
infmum CRAR Flus Conservation Rsffer | 12.56% 1 160% 12.50% e |
Capitsl Adequacy Ratio (Comlidated basis)
Farticulary Ji.03 2030 ML iL30ke
Hequirement Capitgd Mainesined Regulremnt Capltsl Msinrabsed
Concem Capatal: (Tier-1 L B.1 5% (MM Bty
ity Ther | Capital: (CET-1) 4 i L T 4505 1EI%
=1 P Lot rvating Peallcr 70 hhi, T_I;HE.. '.'_!._I._'-.
one Congern Capital: {Tier 1] n.00% 349 ooo s
Mmsmum CRAR 10 00A 11 4:4% M 1147
Minimum CRAR Fius Conservation fwifer i3 5k il e Ii.!-ﬁil ihgte, I

5
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Breakdewn of greda Risk-YWaphied Assets (RWA) in the varises colrgories of rik-weights

Solo Baiy
ab Bk Weights For Credit Bisk {Amouni in Tala)
Risk Wieights IREELE] TR
Bivk Weighted sk Weighard
{Bak IS & M0 Priscipal amanmi Flaboas; Frincipal amousi it
[ suumu{ru . 0 K15, 500,000 .
i 0% 47806,397.000 9361270400 | X2 AS0. 100000 6,490,020 000
40 1.258,073.000 SOZII00 | 2A24500000 | |9S00000
= }l'.l!q HJ'.‘J-!! 'iIS]n.I}I}IJ L1176, D7, 500 135, E6T, 400,000 ST SR
Hiy zuﬂmm (e P ] I 27,000, 40, 0 e, 5 B O] OB
T 0,042,621,000 22500965750 | 25,107.550,000 | 18.473462,500
e B_'I-N_WD.WU-_ . ﬁ,TIJ.I}I}[[,_iJI:I] | 0, 66, S 0H), TR0 7,781 00, (KR
10y qs,m,u-:.,m 95,530 A26/000 | 59.000.000,000 | $5.903,000,000
| o a '
129 s, mmm %gg.auum 26,741, 104,000 853 AT M
150% i :9-.1;:0.':-:-} 14, 0 0 4,451 500, (0 | 0, 341, DK
Tatal 421,590,751 000 TET ARG IHE 10 335 HE T 50, 1A | BRGS0
b} Hirk Wkghits For Oiperational Hisk 207K, 5%5, 000 Z0,TAF D50, ek 2,FLE 0GRS, (0 eI RO BT, IHH
b Heisk Welghts for Mariket Fisk 0 D e B I ek | TR 280,00 1. TRE i,
Total Risk Weighted Asiriy 1 4K, 10 M
Consolidaty basis
a) Rink Weights far Credis Risk _{-"l-llltllflhl
Misk Werights A2 LI R ]
Risk Wiighird Risk Weighied
[ Both IS & OF-0%) Principsl smount Ausets PFrincipel smount Assets
™ 57473000000 . S92 1, 700,040 | .
0, 47,8067 000 g, %061 379,400 13 4%0, 100,000 540,000,000
e 1,245 07 5 00 03,229,200 1524, S0 (MK 1ml:.nm.u_:_u_!
S 107, 553,553,000 S3TPETG 500 | 11ERGT.ROONN | 67900000 (HHI
Brt 13269400000 | 13, 361,640,000 27,300,160,000 | 16,340,000.000
5% 0T A2 | D00 13,530,965, 750 25,167,550 0400 187601500
B 00, HH) fi, 71 2008 KK) PEGLT00000 | TLTA G0N
10 M550 | 5e,190.45,000 | 3595360000 | 59.335,000.000
| Birse . ' -
| Z5% 48, T4 661 (0D 43, TR A6, 280 27,527, 500 [HH] 16,535,675 I
I_ﬂ'lh- &, 193,320 (00 'J'.I-B'F'.H[I'I{ﬂl A 45, S0 (0 [ S0 MM
Total diza0 357 Lt | EJASTESRO000 | 201592567500
Ik sk Welghts for Operaiisaal Fisk 20 6T 0 20,945, TED, G0 2055 E50 H0 R EL ST
b Risk Wietgh For Market Risk 4%, 6T0,000 156, M, 4 234, 720,000 1347, Ja, )
Toral Risk Welghted Assers 1 T o I OREET 500
Starwiory Resore
Oipening balince 0%, 150, K2 A2 261200
Add Addition during the year ST4ATY, 151 BOE, 129,557
F 974 T 11
General Beserve
Oipening balance 11,304,058 TR R
Add: Addition during the vear 1624339 1,470,702
Lasac Adpanmen deving the yess . .
1L 98R, T 10,014,058

The Board of SIRL Securities Lid. kas decided to coeate @ general reserve §11% on jotad receivable from clents ot the end of wach year sl whd o
adjusimen with general reserve will dzpend on siee of enrcalieed loas agassan sulslasding masgin loan and mealceation B the respective vear, During the
year, |he sdjuitme made Fod creating provieions weparately [or impazmant of maegin ean and Simiretion @ valoe of invesiment o shares.

Revaluatisn Riseror on fued avects

Carrying (Revalued) smoess of lned saeis (Land snd Bullding) 1. 36325, 008 1400 0, M
Cout of flued assees (lamd amd buihdingh hews deprociation AT T T8 A0 463 510
Ralance of reveluation reverse ﬂ!,!!-ﬂ,l‘.‘l-l' 930,379,261
Lana: Adpaaimesd sade baaed on diifference amowni of depeec iisen 14,117,905 11039021
Ligss: Trasaferred Lo defermod g LIT_*I]!IIII.'I .'I.‘-‘FEIJBIIH
Ramaiming halsnce of revalustion respre £5T, 13 57004

Property class usder the bead Land and Beildmg’ have been revaleed in the vear 200 1, in acooedance wish the applicable rakes and regulations o por [AS
I, Property, Plant and Equipmeni' sad s per Bangladesh Bank BUD circular kever mac 12 & 1K, dsted: 30 Aprd 1991 & 15 June 199% and BRFD
circalar pie 10, dated: 25 Movermber 2007, Ths valiation fms hive usad the G vales model 1o ivalug the class &f properiy. The vabmtion was nod
reviewed aler yoar 2011,

The efMective dute ol revalustion: —
Tha rvalualion was cospldetid by gha valuers oo 2003200 1. And The revaluatsen efTeci on the sssets have been socomnted for on 3003 200 1 = ek B T

£
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¥aluer:

Two scpanuie independent valaer firm ‘Commeodiey Inspection Services (BIY) Led,' ond "Hoyal lewpection: Entpraational 1ad," Bave been asugsed o
carry on the valaation jok.

Merhed uued for determisation of Tair value:

The valuer firma have used the market-based evidence 0 appraase the class of property Lasd and Baibding They have used current market prices as
reference thas has recessly been obaerved for sellmg the laind snd buildings of same class of the same locality for appraising the fair value. Using the

apprasal ihey have determined the amount of revakaiion of the asaets.
Jamounts in Taksi

Logarive Clamol  Lostlon oy, gy~ Deerelatheace o ien on cos adiusimecnt for the
pruperiy deprrciation TRTRC bxaleed amgust vear 23]
" — -
City Cemer, Head Office Bulding M2 37168 | TAL TS 4T T ASD TAGG BOT LR 15T
]
Chandsikoma Brch | Land__ || 3011633 | 10218377 = ] |
, | Building 91979 107 45678 11993 25,680 |
‘Savid Brasch Building 14071578 NAETE 1,195,141 (R 568,M2 |
Panthigath Brasch Building || 30,860,867 || 42.U3SERS || 1. ST465 1514 1142
Rampura Branch Building 3105047 9,545, 148 | 514,887 6259 TABALS |
‘Khulna Branch | Building 14628599 11,336,504 [DELH 58728 84, 162 |
[Newabpur Rosd Branch | Building 31O3K, 145 45,408,005 | 2411650 1,276,453 1135201 |
45775, TS GR350, 140 H.I-'I'l.lﬁ'i 11 ¥ 550 2T A8, 29T
Iadton I (1]
Taka Taka
Hetalned Esrniags
Ohpening halasss 1056, TH9.980 T84, 276, 3R
Liies: Issue of cash dnasdend 5% {ah% 00 21T b B LG TEG
Less: lssue of Stock dividend 5% {apS 00, 2 10 0,6 T
Add: Teanafizreed from Prof & Loss Aczoenl 1084811428 047 E05, 031
Add: Transferred o Fevaluation Beserve Tor Fised Assels 12 451,20 23010021
1 I 1 L1
Consalidated relaised rarnings
Opming Balance P02 A%E 06T 1S 2MmsT
Lesa lssue of casdy divelicnd foe SIBL sharcholden 5% {A60 B0 213) PRI T
L lowoe af Stock dividend 5% {40000, 2101) {440, 570,670}
Aded: Transfiomed Froms cusment vear netained earnings of SIBL & its subsidiaries [nose 19131 1,175,300, 4168 9. 141,557
Add: Transfemed from Revalustsen Beserve for Fiaad Aseet of SIBL ITASAINT 130021
Add: Adjusmmeni s implementaion of [FRS 16 - {26} HTE)
I, 361,752 AER LI DLAE,0ET

SIBL has invesied smoum of Teks- 1537408800 and Teks- 2499959200 m two of it subsidianes "SIBL Securities Lad. (SIBL SLY and "SIBL
lmvestmaent LEd, (SIRL ILY respectively. SIBL bodds 93 009912% and 39 09968% of weal abanes of it siihsidianes SIAL 51" and S0 1! respeciively
while the other sharehobiers of the sebsidares hold 0D000TREY s 10000 2% of otsl sbans respectively.

Diesails of the shasreholding posinion s o3 wsdcr:

E) Moo, Share Value of shares ol of vhares
iws|  TEACbidary SIBL 6L EILILAN SIBLSL SIRL L SIBL SL SIBL IL
| Soctad lulami Hank - :
| |Limited PRI || 24PN 537,498 800 245,999 300 R P LGRS
| 3 [ Alhaj Nasiraddin il ] 160 100 00007, nE004
3 | |
Mr. Md. Sayedur Hahman 1 - ] - | 000000 T 4
| 4 Major (Resd.) Dr. b 1 | 100 100 OO0 ™ 0 CO004
| Rl Haque
|3 | Alhsj Sultan Mabmood | | 71 ] 100 | OO T 0 00004,
| | Chawdhury | H |
[ & ;'Hr..hhhl.ﬂ.nll'nm 0 | i 100 100 | NI T Y
| | 1
7 [ Hamdard Laborssories | . i || - D000 BE
|{WaqP) Bangladesh, |
Regeewested by My
| Azl Togue
] [ Mri. Bargis Mannan ] - |l 1o — = 1 O DR T
4 |wir. Kamaluddin Almed [l B 1|l 1 1 L MM T O HHMM
10 [ABaj Sk Mohammad 1 T TR [T T CRMAORETT T e
[ Rabban Ali - e [
(L1 |mAe. A, Jubbur Bollsh ! . 100 || : 000000 -
Mr. Md. Kamal Liddin | [ 100 | [ DLMKREITS, D0,
Mr. Belal Ahmed i 1 [ 100 (0 MR T %% [
1EITE000 140000 1,837 600,100 250,000,000 140,00%% 101, 40
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A

Cwrrent yrar retsined carnings
Socfal lubassi Bank Limdned

Profit sfier 1
Less | Stafeiory Reserve

Comsalidnied Currest year ressined earnings
Peolic alles ax of SIBL
Lass ;Sihnory Rescove

Proffu|Loss) stiributable ts Growp

Add; Profit{loss) of subsbdiaries

Az Current pear profieiiess) of subsfdiaries
SIBL Securithes Linined
SIBL Investment Limiled

s Nom cowmiradling imterests af profieieas) aariburable for carrest poar

SIBL Securitien Limised
SIBL Invesimeni Limiied

Leva: Comeean inrome (Dvwilendl for eliminaties
SIBL Securities Limicad

Profii'|Loss) afiributable io paread

Mon-camiralling infrreu
SIEL Securities Limited

SIBL Invesement Limsned

Paid up capital
Reta=wd carnings
Mpd Asppin

Mon-cesdralling interrsiy

EIBL Securities Limited, @ UM0TY of st ssacs
SIAL vestmenl Lorted, @dl B00032% of ned assets
Tatsl nes-coadrolling inbrresi

Coatingent lahilitirs

Adteplaae and Esdorsemonis
08 Rankon' Eabilities {DF)

Bl Darkers' labalites (88T
Bl Hanhers' labilies (B0
Hilll Elssien’ hatalities (EFE)
Bill Baskery' iabalitics (hhers

Legter of Credit

LAC Bankers' labilities {DF)
L/C Bamders' labalities (BRI
LAC Blasdiesrs” liablitics (BUELLK)
LA Banign' hatalities {Cash)
L/C Basken' liabalities {EI'E)
L/C Bankers' habalities {Oxhers)

Letiors of puaranices
Legters of puarantor

Bills for colligees
In-ward bills o collection
Ohit-ward Beills for Collection

Crher Contingond Liahilities
i hr o el D b
Tatall (1-balance shaeed ihems

L M B IR AL 2050

Taks Taks
1 A5 M08 550 | 55, R 450
L W LA Gl 1 20, 443
1084, 830 428 BT ROSHIN
1,659 104 S50 I 550 84 4Kl
T4 AT 188 BIE_ 129,343
1064 AR 428 BELANS, 1]
T da9.092 286, S0
| 15T, 76 L
BR.179,168 16,135, bt
i 7
17 19
7 Ty
1173810, 40% a5q, 141,551
i, %7 i 000 1.3 %0 a0, (o
11K, 60054 4] 860,047
I GEE 560,054 1371 860,063

. ————

240 040, (00 2501 004, MK
16,547 416 5,188 260

To6.84 7 A1 PR L. L

[ 112
50 1N
1937 L a
ISTHAGLI00 16438370400
Ermd, a0 (o R 509 ()
S1INSEOS00  A6ISAS2 MG
470,257,000 319,459,000
278,554 000 1 1, IH CaN)
20739997400 1M7L TG
£, 700, K15 &, T, I(KL0TH}
LE9? 417, 0HH B4 3,606 0000
173641900 1T, 260,000
85040, 284, 87 702,560,672
PN E R L 1 AAT, 197, 0%
251 390 MK 140,015,040
L9 ATI5T 1516 0ERAN
340,581,065 19ISLISIN
TAT3EMGIT 5304900k 866
'l.l'!m-ﬁ_ 17 HN.’&E

51 AV8 834, BT




Incems Staiemnent {Nede-11 fo Nole-19)
Tricame:

Income: from [nvestment (Mote-2 1)
[acome Trom [nvesomerd in Shares & Secunties (Mode-111
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income (Bote=I4)p
Ceher operatisg income [MNole-25)

Expemiess

Profit paid on Diepoaits (Mote-12)
Admmirarive cx penses

CHher opmalang expesaes
Depreciation en Banking asses

lmrome nver evpendilurs

lepome from levesimaeni

Profie on Miembaka

Profls on Bas-Muarral

Profis on Flere-Purchase

Profis on Mukarks

Profiz on Bla-Salam

Prof on Creand sgasrss MTDR, Scheme and cthen
Profn oa Esland Decument Bill Perchaisd

Profit on Foreipn Document Ball Porchased
Proffi o Larah

Prof oo Bvestmen! agaens Mudscaba Deposil with other Baslis and MBFls
Profid om oiber invesiments (Card, Wakalad lee ehe )
Profn oa Mudaraba

Consolidated jaceme from investmend
Social blami Bask Lad.
Add; fncomy from invesimeml of salyidiarte of ST8L
SIBL Securites Led
SERL Inveatmmena Lud.
Corand rofal of consolidatcd invnEmesl ingome

Prafit paid on Depenity

FProfi paid o depanits
Mudarab Saviegs Deposits (M55
Mudarabs short notice deposin (MENDN
Budaraha term deposit (MTDR)

Cash waqf furd deposit

Profit pasd on Scheme Depedats & othen

Profi paid on borrewings
SIRE Mudaraba Swbordiaaie & Perperaal Band

Tatal profit paid on deposits asd borrewings

Cosslidaied Fralil paid on Deposits
Sacisl Islaml Bank Lid.
Add; Tncome frow frvesteent of rubeidiarier of SI8L
SIHL Securmies Lid.
SIBAL lvesment [ad
Grasd total of consslidated Profit paid en Depoaits
Income from Invesiment in Shares & Securities
o from Iewesomer in |sfamic Bond
E frem [ in Shares
o from Mudaraba Suborndinass Bond
Income from Mudaraba  Porpebel Bond
Imcome from Beximoo Green Sukuk bond
Divadend br i

.o I 120
Taks Taka
I3 500 TTE 19 2T 266,
791,230,141 IBLITEATE
1,461, 194,751 1,421,214, 804
BT T, 96,0 531, 260
I 13, 1
16, 146,371,912 19 R4, 40, |92
5602941, 250 1,567 600,342
1,984 118 THd 1370590036
83121081 354 145,631
11560565 01 R L5507 659,401
AlE 10,109
POE, 139,034 120, TET 20
16307, 154,497 1B 174 056468
4410, TET 50T 5565 R el
16T 2R 21 A0 504
] A0S, OB LIIE ] LN 1L
74,808,437 HI4, 41885
269681 RE0 13010978
WO T 16 1085 056 a2
43, B 002 2,308 03
511,5TT.525 TS BEE.b22
2048, 78K 8k oo, a&2 =20
40,430,455 76, 163,20
'ﬂ."ﬂ."’ﬂ._l'iﬂ ]
LG, TTEI%0 IT 008 20050
1] ¥TH 263 4,
b1, 1B 086 THATE 0
196,179 3,04 15 I
E02,157, LI i
B0 A8 58] K14, 767 504
480102992 186,911 554
NI PE, THLATY 1 3.HE 1150
I ET06T 25590181
1801115414 1G], 148,270
15,81 7.507,01% 15650, 162 840
ES333,013 64,957,714
TAL4L.R6% TELATH, 14K

Ih&ﬁl Ii":lll '!ﬁ"ﬂﬁ“

18, 146.371,012 19 484,793,181
T1347, 181 TLTAS 405
71,387 ki 72,745 408

I61ITI9.191__19SSTETNSTT
140471 BST LIFE-FRLY
1R TR K19 P doi & el

179947 084 209,845 K0
HATT I 2
3. b, E2S -
190,558,781 41537495
T8 1a0.151 TEIATEATE

Social Islami Hank Lad. has investmess of Th 1110000 crore in Basgladesh Gont. Ixlamic Investmen Bond for which ©46%. averape mie ol meose
has bees provided foe lanuasy-Decossber 207 1. The patere of the Fend 15 10 generale prafil spcordmyg o Mudaraha Principle




im)

I5qa)

25.1

i

i

P

Consolideted income frem [nvestmesd i Shares & Scoeriticn

Soclal Isdaml Bank Led,

Addr lmcower from Tavestment ba Shares & Securitdes of vebaddiaries s ST8L
SIBL Securties Lid.
SIBL erveaament Lad

Ly Cormamaa bnonid Juf dderiation
SIBL Securtics Lid,

Grasd (ol of consclidaced income from Investmsent in Shares & Securities

Commisakon, Exchasge & RBrokeraps
Commission
Exchange income

Consolidaved incsse from commissba. exchange & brokerage

Social Islami Bask Lid.

Add: fncame from commiaies, exchamge & droderage of smbrldianles of STTL
S, Secanirees Lod
S Investmens Lid

Grand tetsl of consolideied incenss from commission, cuchange & brokorage
Oibeer Operating lscome

P& T charge pecrrered

Commner Charpes. Becorvery & Others

Services & charges

SWIFT! Retuiin chaige recovired

Oy charges (Mole: 25,15

Cansolidaied athor aprrating ingeme
Social lilami Bank Led.
Add: Geher operariag fecome of sabeldionies of SI8L

SIHL Seeunies Lid
SIBL veatment Lid

Grand 1otal of eonsolidared income from orber sperating income

Dither Charges

Eent receipls

[ncome from sale of foms

Sarviee charpe oa SIBL Cands

Misison pay camings

Miscellaneous income

Salary & Allowasce

Basic Salary

Allrwanoes

Beafiui

L'E Salary & Allowances

Hank's Coniritanon o Providen fund
Bank's Comribetion s 5ol [sairance fund
SIBL Group life Invuresee Promagm

Conseligdnird sxpoeses far Salary snd Allowanoe
Lecial Lulami Baak Lid.

Add: Sglary and ABewance fer subsldisrie
SIBL Securisies Led
SIBL [nvesiment Lid

Rend, Tanes, levarance & Eleciriciiy elc.
Remt, Rales & Taxes (noee: 27.1)

bnverance {note: 27,2
Flectricity, Lighting & Wates [mete: 7.7)

Feeat, Ratei & Taves
Poer, Rates & Taxes {note: 27.1.0)
Lesa: renl expenaes sndor [FRE-16 *

I.id.20k0 ML L1020

TE Taka
TR 239,383 ThIATH AT
31295 26k 154979, 388
19,038 481 241605
1327, B0% 3462 800
RIS 514,619 TR, IEH, T
fEL S0 T 46,10 200
777,200,039 THE
I#!IIHJ!I I.-ll1lll-l.l-|ih|
1 AG], 194,791 1AZ1, 204,504
(R RLIRe] &, i1 R
174, 100 064 &5 840 48]
1,635, 195455 TN LIRLE
I BT 3R 1,104 446
£, 994 107 1,040, Tea
056,150 191055174
45627920 4120217
12648 286 i 199 450
77,986,091 631,009, 153
HTT.088 4] BI04, 0
A ARG, L4 1. T75.212
1.084.ET4 1,775,113
2904 s .
E?ﬂ ME‘TH-I.H.I.
1377573 1,781 450
2] ST LS
130020550 LG8 OTE
4. 240,710 0,775,104
172,817 483 | 006 D%
312,650 184 264,199,488
| ATI520,3RE I A% 824,470
I 527 400 FAIDET 250
&4 537 90 ETAR o
150,633,537 LAT.IES, 79T
|40, T 160 | B3 o RER
14,0572 %61 N s WS
LT 4394, 338
1 7T SAT 710

3 SREE88, 7T 3883587710

R THEADO A0 59,103
BLTIG BT LI R
1 ul pE T
191 ETE 59T JEE 655,810
200,378,132 bIE 174,774
101805, 140 01,1716, 1 4%
E0-4LET 2 R A, T H
. —

430,505, 566 1H0A05.54%
227054, 203,959 543
192479, 597 IHLESSHID

*While implementing IFRS 16 {leases), the bank recorded imeresied expenses on lease liabilsy and deprociation on right of use assets (ROLD imssead of
charpemg rentad expenses of Taks 227,133,960 [excluding WAT) ba 2021 againgn thie remad premises that have heem remed o right of we assers (RO

{lease s Bowever WAT om those rent has been charged as rem




3 rzozl 30121920

Taks Taka
ITimp Consalidabed cupenies Far Fonl, e, Msiranee & deotriainy
Social Islami Bask Lid. 04871 Bis 30000, 719
Add: Rent, Tazes, Inswrance & Electrichiy eo. of subsbdinries TAT, 401 T, 106
ZIBL Securities Lid. TA7.4010 T, 10
ZIBL bvestment Lid u =
505,610,267 390,764 s
Fent, Bates & Tawes
Ofioss el 5094034
Less: Adjsutmend due 80 aupcution af IFRS 146 for the Tird v . 5,094 004
VAT on olfce send TAT AN T, D
Totad Rent, Rates & Taves TETAD) Tivdl, Mk
1711 Remits, Rabes, Taves, Issurance & Lighting sic.
Rimis
R {0 #0110 6T 208, 140
Reni {Garage) 180,955 313k, %600
Rem [Godown & others) £, 756,611 657016
410859, 18 IR 017, 10E
Rates sd Tanes LA PN DATE, T
Todsl Rents, Hates & Tave [k X1k ] 15,583
12 Insurancon
Insursmsce Premium in Comsber LOED, T84 1,055 118
Insurace Premium in Transis 6.320,71% TAM S
Insurance Premium Safeaull TATE I 7,710 569
Insurarce Premium om dinpesat 19L342,292 a0, 134,404
Insurasce Premium oo Yehicle 1,09801% 1 B8, 0%0
Oahed [ndurance 1,488 051 1. &0, Mt
21L.3TH, 1 TR 116,074,774
3 Lighting & Electricity
Lighiing & Flectricizy BTl (0dThee) 02 A06,923 B2 35,041
Lighting & Electricity Charpes (0ffice} 510650 4915352
Sah Tedal 97,747 5K2 H7102. 288
Wier & Sewerage !!l-‘.".!!l !gﬂ‘.la!l

[TIEIEAED BT 155

3 Legal Expenses

Legal Fees & Charge LR TR 3063206
Seamp Dutics S1.040 TOLT04
Crher Legal Expermes AT 4,240 0l
13300 2ITEIN,
i Postage, Stsmps, Telscommunisstion glc.
Cafble Network mond ITT.E40 S1208
Telephons charpen 2,010,960 2,334
Miobak phone charged 4,461 808 8501605
f, THE 111 6,458,275
19(a) Canuplidated evgeenies for Postage, Stamps, Telecommunicstion e,
Social l{am Bank Limived B, TEE T 6, 359175
Add: Postage, Sismps. Telecommunieniien ofe. enpenses Tor subnbdisries I BS8.012 T4 494
SUIL Sewwnties Lid | K312 AT4 474
SEBL Investmean Lid. 5 -
Bz 7:343,769
kL] Simtisaery, Frinting, Adverfisementy eic,
e B 18025 TR L]
Printing & Stationery 46012881 423740002
Mews Paper & Magarine 11,281,045 20, 125 800
Tebevinion & Radic k441, M MBS S0
Meon Sign, Hanser oo Thih 062 A3 480
Criher Mablicity B0 LA ]

IHE&HI} IHETEiI

-13




Himp

M

Consalidaved expense of Stationery, Printieg, Advertisement etg,

Social lilami Bank Lid,

Sawtionery. Printing, Advertisement expense of Subsidisries of SIBL
SIRL., Sevasitees Limaned,
S Investment Limited

Managing Director™s sslary snd sllosssies
Baxic Saklary

Alkrances

Fesiival & osher Donus

Dirwctars’ Fees & Mecting Expenses
Ihreciors Fee
Meeting Expenses

Consolidated Direciorn’ Tees & Meeting Expenses:

Social Islami Hask Limised

Drectory' Feey & Vecting Expesves of Subsidiarics of 51BL
SIBL Securities Limited
SIAL Investment Limined

Sharish Supervisery Commitice’s Fers & Expeases
Shanah Council Mecting Bxpenses

Ibepreciations and Bepsir of Bank's el

a) Depreciation of Bank™s Assels | Anngvere &)
Land

Building

Fursitue & Frytures

Ofice Appiance & Eqeipment

Cofnpater Software

Vehiches

Right of use Assets (Holl)

Fooks

b1 Bepsir on Bank's Assets
Huibding

Mitar Casl Vehicle
Furniture Fiviure
Mechanical Applisnces
Softume Mamtenance e
Hardware Munisrance lee
IT Enable Service Charges

Tetsl of Depreciatien and repair of Bank's Asasts

Consplidated balance of Deprecation

Secinl Islami Bank Lad.

Add: Dvprectation ow aaneiy of sodaidiaries
SIBL Seeirmies L.
[ || Y e——r ]

Add: Repairy & Malsiaingncs on assertr of cubidisrim
SIBL Securiies Lid

i30T 11123050
Taka Taka
104,784,930 122,807 274

i i LE ]
7421 §0
18,270 341 Li o 2es
5,350,645 E056,113
33 ETD LRIl 600
33 ) e T A, 1100
14,284,517 1 1 K1
3 141038 5 A4, 300
108 852 277263
TAIR
FAATRIR A, TR R0
80,000
RN L] 4 1 (WK
1 1] AT AN
|84 254 A
144,184 AT
&6, 0657, 348 47,504 16
£1, 960 025 E1.T70,457
154, T4 O |4E 350,317
12,751 606 1 RS2 554
10,052, 108 11.950,117
I8 HE0, T4 190 00,107
0,030 73,187
&%, B, d S04, 112
PR LT
7,200,954 15,118,840
132 EKT 1181586
23 204,504 13,524 020
.65 1 VES Rl
AL [k
A8 040 01,178,841
11572 1 1 18
EXLATII] SRAASSALY
axL 438,051 ERA RS AEL
LE33.4%0
£.581.270 SEI15M0
1,234,715 Ta,506
1.238,71% T3, 400
R0 211,037 5] 191,701




Oher Expenses

Locsl conveyancs
Petroleum, o1 & hibricsacy
Enlensinmenl expenses

Travetng ilowanies

Travelleg Forcign

Hank harges

Lnifoemn charges
Suhscriptions to Imtiulions & Others
Haaks' chearing house chages

CHlk Crarges

Traripomaiion charges

Beews papeer. Joumnal & prriodicals
Washing chauges

Training expenses Acadessy’ Insernal
Training expenses o outssds Ranks
Commissson Puid to Agem Banking
Phrgct gapenies of smgsimenl

Up keep of branches'office premises
Excuse duiy

Cosmpuler chapes

Secaily Services

Clemser Services

Cihers wiges

I'hofccopy expenses

Phonegraphy expendies

Cash & Bank seouitance charpes
Hongrarium

iUn:Line Experaes

ATM Resa Harduore
Proficasioral & Rating Fees

Unher Uity

Bend jnsue related Expenss
Prmation 80 Qovemmeni
Domation so (ihers

C5H Halated Expenditre
Busness Development Exp

Fogs Form (& Rengaal
etwork sharing fess (Visa)
Servies Charpes

[Fair valee adjustment for shares snd seownicies
Ciratuity expense

Fessnce coat on lease liabalitios as per IFRS- 14
el laneous expenss

Consolidased Orber Expenscs

Seelal Dulamid Bask Limited

Add:Oeker Expeaser for STRL Securivles Lhwiied
Licerse, feei, remewali and incorponalion éupenies
Enlcrismment

Crhers

her Expemies for SIRE Tnvesrmenr Limired
Incorponation and Chher Regulatony evpemes
Bamk charge and Excise duty

Oebers

Dither Provision

Prosision Tor other assets (noie 14.2)
Madesska Profs Dhareibulien dndc 14,60
Presvinion for good borroens (sole: 14.7)
Presision for Clhmate Risk Fund (nole13.8)
Prosvision fisr SumUy Fend (e 4.5

31123031 N0.12. 2000
Taka Taks
121518 20,2451 50
15017247 I3, 701487
42.552.612 4,107,242
A, 558000 13007 142
. [FERERE L
5504 622 P024,553
22M.Ted 1615 TT1
A0RE902 13,845,171
B, T30 i 34
1A S 858, kA0
6.271,605 0, TN, 7T
137,59 a8, 102
1000,313 1A B2
o] 16080
T34, 900 #¥RIIT
48,334,704 36,050,690
SEE1L 107K
. 360.873 i, 3
1 e MK 1,611,344
15047 55N [ER TN
FAL T M2 IR 5
H, 243 704 THIL 44
244,315 578 R ENIRE IS
LT T3 TH
E1.240 113355
6, 242070 562750
1,945 500 2,004,438
AT AT 560 35681008
6421 42% £ IEESRD
45,953 540 11.B6T274
A2 0 35,957 380
442 5 [ARELEL L
0050, [EIECERRE T
3,080 Ll LY
A3, 740,214 55, 16T 65
7236, 779 1B, 134,915
34835 B bl LT
R NIET 4,157,570
2,704,700 a.11maa7
I 7,100,637 H
[REE AR LY L26.539077
AT 907 AT AR AN G
II.TEIIIE:I 1 Izﬂu.l.\:
1175506087 1170773372
1,1 TE 500,087 LI, TTANTD
ITOE0ETY T A7 8L
34,704 6% B 142,272
1092 60 T2
1.221.33% LD
L0, 1858 SH0
£7.185 47530
1013 00 bl
] 1,181,208, 104
E RECCIRE L]
. 10, 0
IS, 2355

3 £
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Consolidated oiber proviases
Bocial lalami Baak Lod
Add: Prowivion for subuidéaries
SIBL Securities Lid.
Provasion fid penctal ressave
Provision for impasment of matgin loan
Prowtaion Tof capiial reterve
Prosision for diminuizen in value of mveassen

SIBL lavestmeni Lid. {Provision for diminution in valee af investmant)

Froviskon againas [nvestment, OFf-Balance Sheet itvon & (Mhery

Prosrision on claksifGed investmess

Provision on unc lesified imvestment

E.th;:'l.l Cretieral Prosabon<00VIDE 19 (As per BRPD) Ciroslar et Mo di 1011 2020F
(A per BEFD Circular letter Mo 52 i, M0U12.2071)

Prosision o OIF:-Balesce Sheel inems

Diher provision (notg: 36)

Consolidated Provision spsinst levestmsent, O Ralasor Sheed itpmy & Oibers
Social Islami Bank Lid
Add; Provivkew for subsidiaries

SIBL Securties Lad

SIBL Invveafmeni Lid

PFrevisian for Incoms Tex
Cezren vear provisacn (Moie: 33, 1)
Dederved Tax expensciscoms) (Molg: 18.2)

Consolidared Frovidon Tor Income Tay

Secial Islami Bank Limited
BIBL Sevurities Limived

eaf proviasen
Deferred Tax ex IMCOmE

SIBL Iavestmend Limited

Current YVear Tay Provides

disallowances.
Deferred Tas Expenses’{inceme)

AR 3010 I 00
Taka Taka
I, 59T 50 M 5 55
2624100 1.4%0, 73
71154180 4 105,110
E S0 0n -
= 2 ANE, T
] 162,781
- {640,502}
§9.855. 498 360116354
L] 440687 kT LR
R QR T b 130 $34 380
07 AT IS4 TAZ, 164 047
o, A6 219 :
51485240 (B EEL 50
16,497 050 k509,154
[ 1,462,503 145
1a5LAALEES 102, 561340
EA2ER 442 £.501.27
E3,25K 442 4,163,741
- E S0, 50T )
1735121 1,008,145, 627
LI, 106,678 1,443 530,120
iS5 510 TAEE ISR
1214855 1Y 1489, 712.278
——
021 s, 1KY 1489, TIL.27K
4,1 04,R00 IE 000,758
LEES B2 14,676,408
(70T i(T4.670
14011571 1,155,754

U,k FL ) e 13046, 500, 770

Frovision on tax has been calosbaied based on lscome Tax Ordinance, 1984 ax amended wpto 3021 by the Finance Act, comasdenng the allrmances and

Deflerredd tax expensel(income) for Eabilig{asser) has bees caloalisted as per Rangladed Accounting Standard |2

Earnisg Per Share (EPS)

SIBL. has sesed 1:0 right share lor an amound of Taks- 2 %87 814,750 s approved i s 242nd Board Mecting held on O March 200 1 by the Direcrors
of the Boand. Before righs fesos SIBL. Ead o votal capital of Taka- 2967813,740 & on 3122010 The pasd up capetal was further enhanced by an
amognt of Take- 418194200, Taka-637,489 540, Taks- 351,570, T80, Taks-TLEITR M40, BI2 028,500 and Takn-286 670,670 issued s boous sbare for
ihe yedrn ended 31 December 2000, D003, 2005, 2017, 20018, 3009 snd 2000 Mow e 1ota] pasd up capital aflor righi issoe snd issoe of bonis ahascs

amoanis tr Taka- 9,849,068, 440 with o so2al no. of 784,908 444 shares having face value (@ Taka: [0/shese

et Profin ales Tax
Mumbet of ordsary shares outstanding
Earning Per Share (EFS) (Frior year Reststed)

Conselidated Exrnlag Per Share (CEFS)H

Mgt Profit afler Tax
Mumbr of ondinary shares catstanding
Conweliduivd Exrnisg Por Share (CEFS) (Prior vear Restased)

Earmutgn per aharg has bovs calialaied in socordamor with 14553 Barmmgs Per Shaee (EPSY
Esrsangs per sharg {EFS) ingremsed compane 1o the last year masndy dee 10 increase of net profis alter ks,

0559, 105, 580 1,380,933 483
Uk 908 544 8,000 K44
164 157
1,750,151, 509 1.367.271,105
Qi 508, 144 Gl 508, B4
I.78 1.5
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Net Asaet Valse (NAY) Per Share:

Het Asset Value (Cosaolulated)

Wit Asset Value (Solo)

tsumber of cedinary shares outstanding

Nt Axiet Value (NAY) Per Share (Consolidated) {Prior year Restaded)
et st Value (NAV]) Per Share (Sala) (Prier year Fesinbed )

Ml Dperating Cash Flows per share (NOCFPSE

Mot Cash fow From operating activities (Commadatiyted)

Mi=i Caah flow Trom operating activities {Sela)

Mt Asme Viales (MAY) Par Share (Corsobidaied) (Prior year Restaied)

Mt Operating Cash Flow Por Share (SOCFPENConsolidared) {prier year restabed)
Nt Oyperating Cash Flow Peor Share (NOCFPS50le) (prior yrar restated])

Mgl Dporating Cash Flow per abare docremied mainly due o higher cash outflow in respecs of deposn & Invesiment compare o preyios your.

s For Cash Flow Sistement {Nare-d0 re Note-45)
laseme fram lavctment
Irveswmen prof receipt

Al Opning prodil reerivahble
LLess: Closing profit receivable

Conrelidated Incoms Mrom invevinent

lescome from vestosenit of $IEL

Imcome from ivesimend of Sebsidiarics of STEL
SIBL Secuities Lad
SIBL lenveatsmen Lid

Ciramd tatal

Recwipts from Ddher Opersting Activiibes {Other than prefin ss sale of fed s
Exchangs income

Reni receips

P& T chaige mocovrmed

Courier Charges Recovery & Oxheis
Wolioe pay sarmings
Wil lame e tavoe
Sermced & charpes

SWIFT! Rt charge recovered
Zervice charpe on SIBI, Cards
Encoenn from sabe of forms

Conseliduted receipts from Cihor Operating Activiiles (Oibeer ehan profit on sale of fyed acsery)

Reveipts frem (ibher Operating Activites of SIEL

Reeceipts frem ether sperating sctivities of Sabsidianies of $1BL
SIBL Securinies Led
SHEL Investmend Lid

Paymend 1o othery

Fem (CiiThee)

Rt [Carapa)

Bt (Godoun)

Bases mnd Taves

Irauranes Promeem S cash B coanie
[rsurance Fremmum for ceb e manad
Insurance Pretiim B cal i salp’ vauh
Insurance Premium on depost
Insurance Fremium for vehicle

Oiher [nsurance

Lighting and Flectriciey Billl p0eTice)
Lighting and Elecincity Charges {0Toe)
Waler snd Sewerage

Legal Expenses
[Mrectors Fees msd Mecting Expenses
Shanal Supervisory Foes & Expenses
Auda Fevs

Fopairs and Masrenance

fakal expesacs

Oher Expenses (ol 15)

Bi

31,12.202] L B
Taks Taka
N 0T S, 209 1E.0896 429,231
19287 420,835 | B0 BET MY
84,08 B4 R4 P00 544
1,60 1837
19.53 1531
{1,830 557,209, LAXTAIR T2
(1T 15191 Aa12 AT 261
QR R i G R A
.73 148
(L73) 14T
23,060,779, 10 270 266 956
A20.KE 208 (S 595 198
(AEF AR 18 (518 BI0 205
14,0%K, 1046, 28T ITATLOE) S
14,088,106, 267 17,1705 e
HI;IEH! TEAG0 N
141,158,086 T4474 0
19,179 10k 5
24,179,585 551 AT EENA2] BT
THG4%9. 704 TAT RGN 08T
a7 an LR LT
1,847,E24 LI S
#,005, 707 7,749, Téd
4,280,790 &.771,104
172017453 1 T84 s
AEOLEEE 50 b LN
A5 62T 20 44,030,212
B3, 1305 TO3 BAE R
T00.60 E9
e R L sk a7
LA N 1 36H, 652,037
84 540 1. TYE2EE
304 BT4 1, Trs. 2
206 B H
1 bl R34 KRS I ATETT 54
400,791 478 Lig 208, 140
B0 995 N3E 530
6, 756,627 #.470, 158
41310 10,495,240
1,110,764 1055338
0,210,720 7408 150
TETEZTE Ak T ]
J02. kR 303 O, 1 B4 464
1,198,010 | BRE 03
1.563.052 1. B0, 0%
AT A436 928 B2 a5
4.300,649 TR
1E57 55K LEST BOY
TA33 5E6 8314 270
IATRIE A, Th B
[dd, 5 146T%
e W20 e
103,726,522 B |, 200
181,364 000 164,604,141
1.875,506.087 1,1 70,773,172
L 1] 3, 75 4R
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Ceanolidaird pavernd 1o olbern
Sachal [dlsmi Bank Lissived
Paymewi ip ethers- Subsidiarie
SIBL Secunties Laimned
SIHL levearssem Liminsd

41 Reconciligtion of Met Prefll after Taxation & Operating Frolld belore changes in operating awsis & Bishilities

Casl Nows from operating aetivitics

et Frafit sfles Tavamen

{Inceease i Decreise Profs Hecervable

{Incrrase) Dhecrease Profit Payable on Depoas

Effects of exchange mie changes on cadl & cash equivalenis
Prowighon Tod Tax

Provision for Isvesssem, Costingen Liahiliy & Others
Deprecastion & Amirteston of Foued Adsers

Lease rerd payable ss per IPRS:16

Incomae tan, paid

Crprrating Profd before changes in sperating mssers & labilitie

AMa) Censolidsied Cash Bews From aporating activitio

Met Profic siter Tausrisa

{Increase ) Decrease Profn Receivable

(Incrrase) Thecreass Profit Payable on Depas

Dffects of exchange mic changes on samb & b equivalenis
Provisios for Taa

Provision for Investmess, Contssgenr |Liskality & Oxhers
Depivéiation & Amorttzalion of Fived Asscis

Lesde reatl payable a8 per [FRS- 16

Imoomee wax paid

Operwtiag Profit bslare chanprs in operstisg s & kabilite

Cash Increase’ Deeress in Other Asscts

Sneck oF sksliohery. stamps and priniing matenals ete. (valusd at cont)
Addvascs renil

Secunity Deposn

Branch Adpsrmeses (SIBG) (Mesa: 5,14

Suspenae Accounts [Nole 9,23

CEher Prepamenis

Share Tradimg A Reveivable from SIBL Securities Lid
Advanig Indome Tax

Pradii Receivable from SIBL Securitios Limited
Receivable from SIHL Investmsen Limited
Prodesied Hils againsi Invesrmes
Recrivable from Off-shore Banking Unit

Chvidend Beceivable Acpmun

Profn Receivable From Mudanba Subsedinsied Bond
lﬂmmlutuidil'r: SIBL Sscerities | imtsad
Investmeni in subsidisry: SIBL Investiment Limited
Profis Receivabile for SME Stimalous fand

Prufit Recervable from Mudsesba Perpetual Bond
Profit Recenvabie from Bewimeo Greos Sehuk
Chers (Mole: 7,33

hifference between (2021, 2020

Adharce lncome Tan
Meet ehange im Other Assels

o I LI0z0
Taka Takn
EINAIRIE B9, 750 240
H&II‘HI 12557050
13578134 12,476 028
|BL, 155 R0
T4, 180,599 1041307, Mk
1,655 0%, Li0 I 540 955 4K
TTAZH | e, THA 010
112524 400 I T 220
(57740 R0} (AT, 5
| 214,665,183 AR T2 ITE
1651 862 655 I 307 563 148
S50 265 SH0AM |15
(TR0, 6 (R0 F50 540
{1,906 500 01y U206, VED B4
TG S M T KT TR LS
IS0 130 b ST ITIM
TTA28,004 | B, TRS 011
I 119 524 410 WHIT 220, %08
(47,740, 80%) (RTINS
1,230,801 et |, 506, 5041, TTid
1,735,121 ored | S018 05 4127
515250719 L0 32 AAs
(23T IR0 [I00%50 547)
(1,51 2R8 3700 [ A T
2-& E MI!
4. E42,003 36,210,809
226,21 TR
1A%, 149 LA 02
EI4.507 472 1,561 206,224
ZET A1 2R3, 022, KUK
B b8, 018 L s
HI4.H30, 741 239243 08T
15,508 264,953 AT RAEE T
O, 747 k42 72049, 150
(KUK LR ULE S 1]
115,014,570 115014, 570
47,604 £00 T, 00 279
08,242,140 555, 101650
52930027 55,81 5064
1,537 4990040 1,320, 5 0l
240,555 400 249 055 A
BOLLES NEG 3
4 4TI AR :
Lg% =
prde ] e 37435401
B T 10, HA 16859 467 587
{107 943, 246) (TRE1,7381)
| 936978501 I&EHE.H-.!
(0018344 1216563 659
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Ceaaldaied cash ncrenie decresie in other auspls.

Lol llamil Bask Limived
Cadk fmcrrane’ Decrease in Oler Assets of subsidiaries

[ifference beiween (202 |, 20010
Advanse Insome Tax
Comsolidated net change in Oaher Assels

Cash lncresss’ Decresss in Other Lishilities
Adjusting AC (Cr. ) Balange

Ciher Parable

Compenaation arsd Fenl Suspense (nolie: 143
{hher Semlement Accouni

BEFTM Adpsaaser Ao ium

Parkizg Accoin

Lense habilities as per [FES-14 ®

ATH & Oxler Senlemenm for ()-Cash

Cash lecrease’ [ Decrease) lm (rilier LiabiBibes
DuifTerence berwees (2011 & 2020)

Al Tresader vo Provision for bevestmen! from Write- ol (Ia Yr, 2021)
Add: Takat expesas transfored 1o Sadaka Fend

Addd: Lease rent Payable s per IFRS-16

Less: #alow distribested dering the year

Lews: Mudaraba Profi dnarbtion iamafrred  dunng the year

Less: Wiristen ofF' Waiver of invesiment during the year

Cunsolidased casd increse ' decrmase in oifer lab=line
Cash Insrvase’ Diecrease in other labilsies of Socil lbami Bank Limied
Carh Increwred Decrease in Over Lisbilities of rebavdvarier

DefTevence between (302 |, 2030)
{her chasnges &= cther lisbslitics of Social Islami Blank Lisvted
Nel change in Other Liabilitics-Social Dalams Bank Limbed

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand

[Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Somali Bank Limited (as apent of Mangladesh Blasi)

Balsnce with Cnber Hanks & Feancial Instinations-in flangladsch
Halanée with Ceber anks & Feancial Instintons-outande Bangladesh

Coanaliduied Cash and Cash Equivalent
Social Islasmi Bank Limited
Cash and Cash Equivadent of subeidiaries
SIBL, Secerities Limited.
SIBL, Investment Limited

Numsber of Empleyoes

Lz Slpitie
Taks Taka
PR AT AE0,RAY 15370 485, [ BE
34,008,431 1,123,134, 443
19781 17,702 1
L1078 644 633} (225NN 0R0)
1.9, 11537 13023 TE 550
(NOE, S0 36T 1
14005502 I ARE Gad
0,370,154 13,020,175
3, TELAT1 587 5 ATas6000
10,30, 504 41,530,547
J.FRZ 490 L]
0115 826 689 TI4EDZNT
008 547 11,502 940
A ALLOAR BT 4,411 4B, 9T
1689597 142K S50, K4
J0 ARG 99T [ A%E §54 R4
TS, T AT AL
IEIJB-I,N:J II!-!n.HH,HI
217138080 POLAED,540
1100, 558, 0 W3A%1,718
5,01 000y | 5. HH] 00
1,311,928 508 14061641
{10 204,120 1,704 D47 ERE
AN (R 56T A AN M
1,140,006 510 40085 5265
E573, 135480 [EILETENAER
752 IEE IS 1,358, 308 647

(1024, Fu 1T 45 AER 04T
T - TR TR

3.415,594.063 1972, TRIMR
MOTSAATES MLA0D,TT 300

MG B0, 175,142 19,089, K17, 5K
2,540,790, 343 611,795,207

718210, i

ALTIETINDEL  44,0TENI) 0

1 568,158

THLATE 548,187

205,930 25,201
A RIAANED _LETS RN

The number of employres engaged for the whole year of pant theveol wha received a total remuneration of Th 16,000 p.a of sbave werg 1191




l?l-;"\.

Audit Commsiites
The Board of Divechors in ils 390k swetiag (Emepencyh held on 1003 3017 reconstituted the Board Aodn Comenities comprising with the felloasg:

':"'""I The Coenmittos observed that risk management sssocimed withs the anking business was adequately consrolied

81, New Name I Statws with the Bank “{,":::::“'
] Professor A ) M Shafiud Alam Bhaiyas P.D | Independem Director | Chaiman
2 M. Md. Kamal Uddin I Darctor L Meme
L8 [[Pe M4 dehangic Heusain 1 Direstor Membe

The Audit Commitiog of the Board was duly constituled by the Board of Directors of the Bank sndl reconabiuied in the 4121th Beard off Direcion Mecting
held on 21.03.200E in compliasce with the Bangladesh Hani and Bangladesh Secunties Exchasge Crommassion Cuidelines, The Audn Comesanieg
maists the Board in Fallfilling ais oversigit respordsbilatics where acoouniabilay suands for financal reporting process, Intemal Control System, ketgmal
mal Extenal audil procois, managemest of the ks of the Basl. The Committes review, monitor and assess the activities & performance of the Bank

e eutablish the policies and procederes which comply with the existing laws & regulations.

Meetings of the Amdit Commiites

The Hosrd Audit Committes had 149 mos. (Une hundeed fory mme) Mectmgs in the previous years since inception in the year J008, om off which 06
Meetings were conduiied i the Year 2021 and dhe anendance of the sombers was as Ellows.

Tenure of No.of Mertings | e of Mectings
Th P e " Memberibip Held Attendod
] Profeiesr & J M Shafie] Alam Bhoiven PhD 12003 3008 10 il daeg [ | h
3 Meir. Md. Kamal Uddin 2103008 10 0ill dare s | h
T " T
3 . M4 Jahangir Hewsain 21032018 1o till date i [
Dizclosmre by Auwdit Commitiee:

The Commiites reviewed the Quanerly Fimncial Statements a5 well as the yearly financiad sisiements foe the year 2000 of the Bank and
subsequently recommended eo the Board for conshderstion and approval

The Commetice reviewed the mieprity of the fnaecial smiemerns of the Baik 16 ensure that these reflect o troe and faie view of the Bank s
staterment of affsirs.

The Commiitee whil reviewing the financial statements ensared that proper disclossre required under Inlemational Accounting Standands as
adopled in Bangladesh have boen made and alio complied with the Companics Act amd varioss other mules and regulations spplicable foe
business,

The Commuittee discussed with the staiusory sudsors sboul the nature and scope of sudit a5 well a3 had post-sudit discussions 1o address
areas of comcem,

The Commuties discussed and reviewsd compliance position of inspection report on varioes Branches. Division as well as Core Risk
Maragemen” conducted by Bangladech Bank based on 30 June 2020 and the “Managemeni Letier on fisancial statements”™ for the year
ended 31 December 20207 of S1RL submigicd by the exierral sudisors for anwasd siibisisason 1o the Doard if needed.

The Commities alsa reviewed the fmancial sislements‘invenmenis of the subssdiaries: SIBL Securities Limited and SIAL bvestmon Limited
and SIBL Fousdation Hopital,

Pursuamt to Condition No.3.4.) of the Corporate Governance Ciasdelines issued by BSEC, the Committes reviewed the nernal Control
System and Finamceal Stemenis. The Committee ohserved that there was o confliet of miorest or material defect in the inlerral conitend
sywieen ol the Bank.

The Commtios neviewed the Integrated Anmual Health Report of SIAL for the year-2000 and recoenmended 1o the Board for consideration
andl approval

The Commitice approved i sk based yearly asdit plan and gave direction 1o the issernal suditors where appropriste for carmvng oul in
depth audis 1o ensure that ke company o Hs Bssels are nol exposed 1o endue risk,
The Commitses reviewsd the Internal Audil Reoponts and suggested appropriste actions whete nooded. The Intermal Auditars were advisad 1o

carryout audit of all the branches, sub-branches, agent banking outlet and other subsidaarics of the Bank as per risk hased veardy audit plan.
The Commitive reviewed 100 Masnsl fof e yoir 2021 and saggested approprisic actions where needed. The Intereal AuSitors worg

adhvised 10 camry out the instroction of the 1C&CT) Marsaal

The Committee recognized the observations of the Insemal Audit Division regarding internal controd, sctivitics and ssggestions made 1o

The Commitiee reviewed the complinnce posicion, policies, regulations and applicable law in peneral,




LL Related Farty Dsclosures

A Mame of e Firma ! Business Orgunizations whsere the Dwectors of the Secial liami Bank Limised havwe got imerest as om 31 December 20621

EL . Name of Firmy' Buiineis Orgasinvions YW here the [Nreoiory of
No i SIBL have got bntrresd

I [ Dr. M Makibulbs LT Alams ML

Representative of Hasan Ahasas [P Lad )

1 |nlr. Belald Ahmved Maisagisg INresnar
Wing Chalrman Linitex Spmnmg Lessted
{Repsrsertative of Liniten Stec] Mills Limited) Unitex. Compaosiie Mills Limied

Unitex 1P (ras issmed
Unitex Petroleum Limited
Lkt £ement Limned
Unibax Stew] Ml Limined
Padma Wears Limited

1 |Md Bayedur Rakman Vimnaging Director
Vice Charman Lodestar Fashions Limiled
{ Bepresenistive of Prassd Paradise Resoris Lmsned) ®id Asis Pashiors Limiied
4 |34, Kamal Uddis (Mansging MHrecior
Direcior (himapeng Builders & Machinery Lid

{ Representmtive of Lion Secunities and Invesiment  Limmed) Mdoschant Encuriiics Liintied
Saling Sevulites Lmmasd
| Hrecior
Humain Resowoes Development Co, Lid
Central Howpatal {Pve) Led.
ASM Chermical Indeatnies 11d.
Universal Healih Services & Besearch Lid.
n
Mercamtile Insurance Company hil.
Fropricior
CHM Cosortium
| min

i

Slamaging Direcsr
MK Elsctroangs Clg. | Yenuseo]
Jeasco Capital Managemena Lid
Livih=Tracde Iatermatiosal [l
Mishat Traders Lid
Chairman
Jahs pnd Brosen CEF [Py ) Lid
Mirecior
Morhem Genenal Insurance Company
Metre Diapnostis: Cenlor Lid.
Jesco Bangladeshs Dnd.
Beengal Corporstion Lid.
Benpal Center [Topkhasa)

AR Tosior (Gulshan)
8 |Mr. Ali Hasan Md. Mahmud Riban Chairman
Director ME Mahmud Ribon
{Kepresentative of Dynamic Vensee Limited)
9 |Mirs. Jebumness Akbas |~
IHrecior
(Representativg of Uinitgx, Cement Limited)
19 [MrMahmudul Alam _rl'rqduu
Drasector Faragon Transpor
of (Hohall Trading Conporaieen Lmmised) Carrying Coniracion
Amir Traders
Dimmiveion Ageats
11 |Professer A J 5 Shafiul Alam Bbaivan il
Independont Thiccner
13 [Professsr Mohammed Mitsour Rahman il
Imdeperdent [hnscter




491 Sagnificent contrsos where Bank is a party and whang h Dipecters have inieresi: Nil

493 Lending Policies o Belaird Parties:
Lending v relased parties is effected as per requiremcses of Sectios 27 1) of the Bank Companies A, 1191

A [Related Farty Transction

Samie of the Cruivisnding
Same of Party e Rrlatinnship Sarure of Investment A ¢ (Taka) Simlmy
Feaded Lishility
[SIBL Secunites Lid [ ™A [ Subsidisy | Quard [ mnwe | LC ]
m{._i . ; el MiA ﬁ'tr Ildﬁ:l.ﬂl Qrzand- |- Hanasa 1048007 Lae L

B Investment Peliches o Related Parties
Lending te relsted parties is effizcied as per requirements of section 27 (1) of Bask Companies A<t 199]
€ Businéis olhér than Banking basineis with any pilated condern of the Dwecton &a pod Section 18 (2) of the Bank Companies o, 1990 Nl

D vestments in the secwmities of Dimecions and air pelated concem: Nill
E  Sheres maged to Diretors and Executives withoul conandorafion or enercisable al discount: Nl

&0 Post Balanes Sheet events (LAS-10)
M material events ocouring after balinee sbeel date ¢ 1o cur solice, which cousld aiTect the valse ref o b the jal aignificaniky

1, Dividend
The Board of Director has sethorized the fmancial satements for lsue on and recommended steck dividend G0 5% & Cash dividendd @ 5% for the yom
ended 3] Devember J021,

51 Creneral
i} Figures appesring in these finsncaal siatemenis have been rounded o7 io the neares Tals.

(i} The expenses. mmespective of capitsl or revessss nature, scorued/due bul not paid have bees provided for in the books of  ohe Bank
(wl} Fagures. of previcus year have been reamenged wherever neesssry to coniiorm the <unmmd vear's presentalion.

{iw) All types of fEsancing made to the cliencs have been shown wsdcr the Bead Tivestmient” whereas investmens made in different sharess and seceitios of
Uigwermemen and os companio ane shown i invesimen shanes and scurilics

(%} The Bank incurs expendinge i selation 1o its Corporate Socal Responsibilicy (0SR) threughest the year. The bedpet fir the U355 expendinmres are
imet up from varies sounce mcluding rakai snd other soarces. The Climate Risk Fusd is sl o part of this CSE expendimes.

%1 Aa per FRC letter o) TEFRCAFRD0E 12747, dated: 09 Decesber 2021 and HEPD Cooular nodd and 3% of 2021, @ the time of mvestmen
approval or renewal, bank collects ket sudited Financial Sssiements of the bsvestment Cliced ga wvailable and preserve the same s the pamsuler
imvestment accoust. Cierently we sre collecting the audited financial staiements s per the Bangladesh Rask ciroglars in ol the relrvant investmen
[SET R




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
PR THE YEAR ENDED ¥ DECEMBER 3931
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES

Anngumre- &

fhmensis In Tol
CoS TIREVALUED® DEFRECIATION
Rty of Tranafer!
Particelary Bulanie as om 81 | Additkess during [DMsposall Tranafer| Balanoest 3 Ralange as oo 01 s : Charged dwring | Balance st 51 | vales o a1 i |
Jammpry 011 the vear during the year | December 2021 ¥ January 2021 ; IJ o the vear Dircomber 3021 | Deecember 2020
Land 12330 00 - - 12350 (0 . - - - 1 2,300
B-I.ul.l:ll.rl-l 2.3 20 T4 - - 2310200, 714 T5Re 450 043 TR0 - 4 DT B AUR OlG2E NE22, 2100
Fumitee & Fixiues 1,348 50 Té BO8, 71540 - | 452 030, T 11 24 ST AT 38 - HI SRR 0zE R R £21,1%9.534
Egquupsiical 1L THL MR ETY 153,865 407 . 1504 955 18 P 1,075 B0 S5 . 154 304,020 1234, 710,679 TH0,2 24 508
Soliware ol A e 13,973,798 - 15 54 RSl P& LS L - 19750616 1,727 194,557,589
Vihicles 150 53T 91 15 764 - 1501, 656 S0HE Pe 133,001,069 . 10084 201 143065 270 TA91,450
|R|iJ‘H ol he Aicct R 1LaEAz5434 6459 76 - 1OTE IR 197 190.000,137 205 ER0_240 Y 90,377 679, 11RO
Bocks 1,764 378 4547 - I TR A2 P& 1102, 21 - TO020 107 2k ¥ 75
31 Dwvcembser 2031 BAET 438, L A dELI1R u 7,263,904 558 I A%E 410, 5 . 19, 10k 460 A0, 1R 4247797716
Xi Dwcrmbser 2030 L] Sl 0] 13258500 Lan - BH17 400509 198911, 241 - Al 400,118 3 ABRAND R AAS 00T |

* Dredails of revalesiion of Fived aaacts i shown in sedr: (&




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITEDR
FOH THE YEAR ENDED 11 DECEMBER 2021
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS

Annexure- B

!.ﬁmuh'ﬁl‘lh!
COS TIREVALUED BDEPRECIATION
[kispreal’ Hate of Tranafer
Particslsr Balance s on 01 | Additioss dering T per oring Balamce st 31 . Balamce s om 01 -‘-d.lr. Charped during | Balamee mt 31 | valbor o a1 £
Dreprecia R I1 | Dagembsr 2021
Jamuary 2021 il year iR December 2021 January 1021 drieg the yeir the yrar Decembsr 20
Land 12,330 00 - . 12,3000 Cxad . E - - 12,330,001
Building 1,320.220.714 - - 2,320,220,714 150 451,043,750 & A 067,345 4TE DI ATS 1,822, 210,089
Furnibere & Fixtures 1, 355 645 182 J00 ETE 420 1452470711 5,9 S50, 20 064 - BXTRT 162 G4, 407, 526 H25 0o, 30
ffice Equipemeni 1 B3, 0060 1 154, TS 934 1,957, 716,079 1,8 108 530, 154 . 158,622,270 245,252 463 THLAO8 GG
Sofware 205,154, 707 13,973,796 0, | 26,5060 iR 04,126 544 - 20,244 267 TI£5ML311 194,557,339
Vichicles | 5053 S22 I 2% T . 150,686 621 o, 155,001,060 - 11054 200 145,064,270 1500421
Right of we Assets (Rolf) 124,437 459 fofs, ST S 140001, 420,043 155 46T 982 2064 14 46T A0 RTE 449 686,540,594
Books 1,764 178 4347 - 1, 768621 T4 1192227 - T0,0H0 LATLHT 06,374
31 December 2001 5,06 0 ) LR 30 AR T - T.E02. 714948 25060007 S50 - 515259, 710 3040357, 269 A28l A57 e
31 December 2020 £ 423,492 Tel 1,339, 5X7 M) = 1,963 080,551 2,00 TT5 Bish = 4 111685 15160097, 550 dAdh ARN03T




BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

SECTAL PSLAMI BANK LIMITED

Amnerare-l

[Referred to Nots 4.3 of these fnancial sascments]
3L12.2021 31.12.2020
5L Whataofuie Disalka Curremcy Aot E“mm.: Amousnd in Amvunt.In Comversion Amoand in
N Name f-‘r::r H“::é . BOT, Corelan  |rate pee umit B.C. BDT.
1 [5CE, MUMBAL ACUD TRIASL22 E5.50 7 A8, 0K 25,014,580 A4.50 2375686
2 |SUMMIT Bank, KARACHI ACLID 21,784 52 B5.80 2440738 ¥0,436.82 B4 20 1581076
3 [SONALD Bank, KOLKATA ACUD 299.250.29 ES.80 25,675,675 114,405 52 24 80 9,709,350
4 |MASHREQ Bank, MUMBAI ACUD 540,085.65 &S50 6,139,149 15,404 58 £4.80 1311439
5 |NEFAL BANGLADESH Bank ACUD 3647156 &880 4,841,081 39,231.86 54 50 1,326,505
6 |Bask OF BHUTAN, FHUENTSHOLING ACUD 228,340.71 E5.80 19,591,633 10141615 £4.80 8600218
7 |UNITED Bank OF INIHA ACUD 125,167.0% E5.80 10,739,331 43,121.30 4,50 3,656,734
8 [AR Bank, MUMBAI ACUD 14.907.28 85,80 1,279,045 I28.235.70 B850 19,356,134
9 |MEEZAN Bank LIMITED ACUD 2135229 85,80 18320,221 13117989 Ad.80 28,064 419
10 [MCH Bk K ARACHLPAKISTAN ACUID 305,34 85 KD 13,020 1105, 7% 8450 23,771
11 [AXIS Bank LIMITED ACUD 140,028.93 580 12,014,482 109.377.58 B4.50 9275339
12 [MDFC Bask LT, MUMEBAI ACUD 235,625.31 85,80 20216652 13700508 84 50 25560546
13 |MASHREQ Bank . NEW YORK, (OBLU) usD 1191888 47 85,80 102435631 $02.578.04 8480 34,134,061
14 |MASHREQ Bank PSC, NEW YORK. USA usD 110.836,769.18 E5.50 929,794, 7% 596, 346.70 480 30,570.850
15 |SCH, NY, USA USD 10,814,133 % 5,80 927884375 || 420938453 4 50 156,960,455
16 [KOREA EXCH. Bank KOREA UsD S.081.06 85,80 435,955 4,304.42 4,80 370,108
17 [HARIE AMERICAN Hank USD 3,436,339.13 85,50 204,817,597 4§25 39 54,80 34,770,604
18 [COMMERZ Bank AG, FRANKFURT UsD 41621042 35,50 33,711,712 HA372T B4.80 2,520,318
19 [COMMERE Bank AG, CHF CHF 8.337.32 93.71 1282 . :
. : ACU
s [MASHREQ Hank, PSC MUMBAI e e 0724 45425 43792 10414 45 607
21 [SCB, FRANKFURT EURD 101,096.20 97.28 9,832,040 20,171.91 104,14 2,100,683
12 |COMMERYE Hank AG, FRANKFURT ELIRCH 27,102.85 9715 2633569 25712497 10414 1677857
21 [SCB, LONDON, UK GRP 16,262.78 11572 1,881,905 08213 11479 R, 145
M [SCB, TOKYO Y 3,191 420.00 s 2,379,524 S002. 580,00 0.82 412,661
25 [tk AL IAZTRA RIVAL 1,7062.50 2288 18,002 Mi250 1260 15874
25 |RIYADBANK RIVAL 174,367.00 2285 3,054,503 405 400.00 2260 %, 160, 743
Total 1.540,793,343 11,795,207




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
Detuils information of Ievestmest more than 10% of Bank's tolal capital

Annexore-0

Taka in Crore

%1 mii.

™ e nhiu-l

Outstanding as on 31 December 2011

Fusded |

Nonsfunded |

Tutal

I. PowerPac Mutiara Keranigan) Power Pl Linstad & e sster
congems, . PowerPac Mutiana Jemalpur Power Plam Limated, 3.
PowerPac Holdings Lid. 4. PowerPac Murism Khulsa Powes Plani Lid.

. Powerpac

1268

a7.11

6780

i Bashundbars [epor Expor Limised
ii. Bashordhara Saeel & Engimeenng Lid
iii. Bashundhan City Development Limised

A20.3%

0.4

A21.E]

1. HAEAUmRirs [Rausmal Compies 1. il
East West Media Geoup
nii. Bashundhara nfrastrocture Led.

0303

16865

67131

Hashundhars bMulth Food Products Lid & Susdasban Induseraad
Camphex Lid

324

13581

T LA L]

Infinia Spinnéng Mills Lid

557610

53. 16

LT

i Wesiem Diresses Lid, & Rs sisier congemms-
B, MINC Appanchs Led,

i Kinma Washing [ndusiries Limited

v, MASSA BASK WASH LTTx

4321

7441

52704

i, Oorion [nifrastruciere Lid. & 115 sister conceoma
ii. Orion Agro Products Lid.

i, Chvion Poswer Meghaaghan Ll

v, Bolhasa Accom IV, Lid

+. Panbo Bargly Mushroom Limitd

va, Dirdon Porwer Unis-2 Dvhalkes Limited

G416

B16.T4

bAmber Denim Wil Limibed & its sister concems-
. Amber Denimn [T,

i, Amber Rotar Mills Lad.

iv.Amber Rotor Spinning Mills Lid

v, Amber Jeams & Wishing Led,

134.E3

248206

SR6.9%

%0) Birichina Limited

2{h 4}

11.14

1754

id

Afser Resources Managemen andConsultancy Servoces Lid

3335

355,57 |

Mir Akheer Hossamn Limited,
Mir Telecom Limited

15155

S03

16054

12

13

NS, Shah Amanal Agency

#467.51

467.51

i. Base Paper Lid. and i's stsicr concems-

iil, Hase Fashion Linsed

nik.Zayamten Limited iv.Base Technologics Limiied v Base Papor Lid
vii.Adkcash O Filling Linssed

137 66

41170

L.MUE, [slem Brothers & Co. & iis sister conoenes-
il Anwara Mannan Texrides Mills Lid,

fii.Juvenile Constnecraon Lud

iv. BS & T Inlermational

v Aman Peed Lid,

w1, Asman Shipyvand Led,

05,37

15

M. Sonali Tradors

416.12

456,11

400,41

412.M)

581

443 1%

1.5

451,33




LM% Millennivm Enerprise, & its sister concems-
i Panama Composice Texiile Mills Lid.

im0 Spinnicg Wills Lad. v MS
Meshaenf & Brodhers and it sisber Concern, MM Enlispnse, Ovange
Textiles ndustries & MW Filament & Twisting Indusiries.

22074

LR

460,37

1%

L 5. Alam Brodhers Lad. & i's sister concems
ii. 5. Alam Cobd Rofled Sicels Limiied,

iii. 5, Alem Seeels Limited

iv. 5 alam Helined Sugar Industrics Limised

168

477468

NS Mars Teanle Led

JTAG

4961

3677

ry ]

Deng Bang Tesnk Lid

106,35

41.01

6T

]

Ronghdhanu Bullders (Pv) Lid. Mebedi Mar

193,46

I0E 4

23

i DADA ERGINEERING LIMITED & sister concems-

1. DADA ACCESSORIES LTI

iii. DADA FIPPER LTD

1. DADA BAG INDUSTRIES LTD

v JAMUMNA SPINMIMG MILLS LTD.

vi, SHAMEEM SPINNIMNG MILLS LTI,

vik JAMUNA ELECTROMMCS AND ALUTOMOBRILES LTD.
viil, Jamuna Depims Lid

16, JAMUMNA SPINMIMC MILLS LTE {(Usst 02}

x. Dadly Jugantor.

1.1

24

LA bl Fohalr Sice] Ll & 15 slaber eoecers-
1i. Abul Khair Lid

alh ALK CORPORA TN LT

wv Akl Khair Consumer

w. Shah Cemnesd Indaisnics Lid,

wi. Abul Khair Cormic Industries Lad.

wik Al Khatr Sasel Melting Lid,

will. Al Khair Strip Processing Lid.

525

(BN

1542

i Ayl Khair Lig

25

i, Thermay Texible Mills Lad. & its sister concerna-

n. Themmax Kesi Yem Lid,

Bl Thenmax Spinnig Lid,

. Thermeax Melange Spinniog Mills Lid, v Thermax Check Fabrics
Linsited

wi. Adary Apparels Lid,

il Adury knit compsite.

29422

0865

G180

I Infink& Composile Textibes Limited & its sister Congern
it. Infimis Chemicals Limited

10471

L )

1

i. hahbub Brodhers(Pvi,) Lid & sisier congemms-
ii. M/ Pubali Traders,

ini. Rishad Enterprise

iv. ARE-MAPL ]V,

v, Bt Goddom Flour Malls Lid

24589

17.848

IRAT

Rubey Food Product Lid,

26115

PR

9

LLB-RREEF (BANGLADESH) LIMITED

24587

pr il

i, Masrin Agriculvare Endustries Lindsad & it skstor conooms-
i M5 AkHabib Emorprise and its sister concern &%, H R Feed
iin. Mis. Mutnils Feed

4760

k|

TecTonks

17H.01

Kr

L Rahimafroor Batenes Limved. & 115 mm?wum-
ui. Rahimafroos Oloabatl Limated.
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Anpeynre-E

Sacial Iskami Bank Limited
History of Paid-Up Capital
Face Value per Sharel| Cumplstive ne. of || Value of isswed Ca Cumulative value of
e I b O s I Taka) Shares I Go the your (Taka) |  Coplal (aka)
1S | Imitial Capital 118,380 | 1000 | 118,380 | 118,380,000 | 115,380,000
Lo _ o Dividend : -3 =3 118380 | 0 | 118,350,008
1997 6.43% Bonus issue for the year 1996 7420 1,040 1260040 7,620,000 1 26,000,000
1998 No Dividend . . 126,000 . 1 26,000,004
1999 Right Shase lssued 74,000 1000 200,000 74,000,000 21060 0K
00 Placemenn 50,000 1,000 250,000 00,0000 (0K 250,000,000
Initial Publsc CHFer 10,000 1,000 26, 0HN 100,000,000 20,000,100
2001 20 Beonus Fssue (Declared in the year 2004) - - 260,000 . 260,000,000
202 25% Bomus bssue (Declared in the year 2004) 260,000 . 260,000,000
2003 4% Bonus bisue (Declared in the year 2004) n . 260,000 - 260,000,000
2004 Iomnes Lssuc (For the years 2011, 2002, 2003) 325000 1000 555,000 125,000 (KK 05,000,000
2004 Ma dividend : 2 SES.000 : 2,060,000
2004 N dividend - i . 555,000 = | SHE.000,000
2007 1:1 Right Share 5,345 530 | 14 11,198,350 534,555,000 | 1,119,555 000
200 17% s lssuc for the year 2007 1,903,243 | 1040 15,008,793 190,324,300 | 1309579300
B 10% Bormes bssue for the year 2008 1300570 | 00 14,408,472 130,987,000 | 1,440.267,200
I:1 Right Share 12,508,587 | 100 26917259 1.250,858,700 | 1,691.725.900
2010 1% Bomas lssue for the year 2009 296089 | 100 29.878,158 206,080,850 198781575
11 14% Bomas lssue for the year 2010 41820420 | 10 140,610,995 418294200 3,40, 109,958
11 Right Share 208,781,575 | 10 639,392,570 2,987,815.750 6,393.925.700
2003 1% Bowmes Tssue for the year 2002 63,748,594 10 03,141,564 637,489,540 7031415640
2004 12% Cash dividend for ihe year 33 1 TO3, 141,564 | . T3 LATE G
2014 V8% Cash dividend for the year 214 - | 10 T3 141,564 | - 7831 415640
2006 5% Horus Issas for the year 2015 5157078 10 76,298 642 3I51.570.780 7,382,986 420
2007 | 2P Cash dividend for the year 2016 . 10 736,298,542 -} 7,382,986 420
2018 1% honus ssue for the yess 2017 TIE2O G 10 812,128,506 TIR 208 60 K121,285060
200% WP bonus sssuc for the year 2018 RI212850 | 10 593,341,356 | R12,128.500 933,413,560
2020 5% Honus & 5% cash lssoe for the year 2019 44,667,067 10 938,008,421 446,670,670 9,300,854, 230
2021 5% Bonus & 5% cash lxsae for the year 2020 26,500,471 10 4,908,544 469,004 210 9,549,058 440




Apneiure-F

Social Islami Bank Limdved
Sistement of Corporate Income Tay sladss
an al M December 2021
{Amaount in Taka}
Tax Provisien as Advance TaniTDS Tax as asiesimend
Accoumting Year| Assessment Year jrasimns; per _— 1 feed 1 fee P;'I'd-lr Fresend Status

2 | 2005 - 21 63610851 : :EI,II-IEI,:ESE I]'?.S‘EI!PE Penading a1 High Cosan Division of Suprems Coari
2% 062007 24,391, IE-E [ 43 254,522 43 Iﬂ!l,!l-l- Compleied
21y H00T- 2008 %9,824,178 | 85135927 | RS.138.927 | | Completed
2007 | TOR- 2000 L AL 134 450,189 163503, 748 | Penadang a1 High Comn Drveisiirn off Saspiresmne Ciour
H0E H000-2010 1540, 300,000 | 157,333,015 1?S.j-l!l.ﬂll Pemding a1 High Coam [Mvision of Supreme Coun
M Hjo-2001 YTRO14. 968 Ry -I.IT "L-H- !'}L&H SII Penading s High Court Divisien of Supreene Coun
2000 ol =202 S5 149014 FI].I-IH.SM | 408 E53, ?B‘? Perafing a1 High Count qu-'u:lﬂ-ﬁ' Supreme Count
2001 200 2-20043 £, 504,547 | ENMLAS1.354 B1%.5E0 "I?! Fersfing a1 High Coun [Nyision of Supreme Court
iz 00 X204 1301 591 .87 | I bed H-ﬁ.ﬁ'il- Iﬂﬂ-.HH 'H'SI Ferding &t High Count Division of Suprome Coin
Fal i} 1014-200 % RO2051.384 ! =70 336,54 1,223 045, [!E-' | Ferading a1 High Count Division of Suprome Coin
204 201 5-2016 I AD0 246160 | I Iﬂ},}l-.'i.ﬁlﬁ- 1,397 825,207 | Ferding a1 High Coun Division of Supreme Court
2005 20162007 I..ll-l:l‘i ﬂﬁﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂ! | 021,904,182 1481927423 | Perading a1 High Coun DHvision of Supreme Cour
2006 20172018 I 887 664 565 1,433,555, 743 1,034,958,507 | Pending at High Coun Division of Supreme Court
27T 00 8=200% 2,061 A508M | L3260, 068,402 1,945 246,47 Pending al Higgh Count DHatsion of Supeems Courn
200 | 0002020 2.XFT. 43967 | iZTNT5L500 2533810380 . Tnhn'n]('-ﬂ'q!lhlﬂh_d High Cort mot subenitted
2019 020-2021 1.393,002.000 1126392864 2399450271 | First Appeal subminied
2030 A0E0-202 1 14825310100 1491 289 509 - Return Sahnatiod
2020 2 -2022 BT, 1 HGGT R 1111 AT6 465 Beturn not yel Submifted

73




Annexure- G

Social Inverstment Bank Limited
Calculation of Deferred Tax Liability
For the year ended 31.12.2021

Assets:

Assets Description Tax Base Acounting Base Difference Tax Rate R T?::::::w’f
Building 483,573,094 | 946,531,526 462 958,433 37.50% 173,609,412
Furaiture & Fixture 570,140,907 821,159,834 251018927 37.50% 94,132 0498
Dffice Equipment 877,116,216 710,224,598 {166,891,618) 37.50% (62,584,357
Software Local 13,614,826 22,379,328 8,764,502 37.50% 3,286,688
software Foreign 104,747,431 172,178,261 b7.430,830 37.50% 25,086,561
Books 620,759 596,375 i24,384) 37.50% 19,144)
Motor Vehicles 17,344 959 7.591.420 (9,753,540 37 50% (3.657,577)
Sub-total 2,067,158,192 2,680,661,342 13,503,150 230,063,681
DTL on revaluation surplus
Land - 10,218,377 4005 408,735
EulldinE - B75.678 564 A7.508 328,379,462
Sub-total 328,379,462
DTL on lease liability

ht use of asset Gro, 127,820
©55: lease Nlabllity 615,828,680
b-total 53,299,131 37.500% 23,737,174 |
23]
Total deferred tax liability
Liability:
Amount 1o be written off in future 289,106,540 | (289,106,540} 37.50%|  (108.414,953]]
Sub-total - 289,106,540 {289,106,540) {108,414,953)
Grand Total of deferred Tax Liability as on 31.12.2021 473,765,365
Deferred tax (asset)/liability as on 01.01.2021 4318, 206,855
Deferred tax (asset)/liability as on 31.12.2021 473,765,365
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) during this year 15,558,510

T4



Abidcyure-H

SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
DFF-SHORE BANKING LINIT oy

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 3] DECEMEE R 12
Motefs) I3 AL12.2020
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash

Cash in hand (Inchading Foreign Currencies) : - -
Elhﬂﬂhﬂlni‘l&ihm&ﬂtﬂmrﬂaﬂl . : -
(Including Foreign Cusvencies)

Balance with otlser Banks and Fimamgial Institutions 3

In Bangladesy : : E = z J
Ountside Bangladesh 2,064 819 177,160 497 BES 06 &0, 194, 558

2064 B9 17T 160 497 2159053 LA T
a1
Placement wi Banky & stbior Financisl Institutions - -

Investmenty jn Shares & Securities

= B D (B W

Investments
Cienera) fnvestment i, 4 3103, 195 071,054, 000 =TT 4,308 095 fd )
Bills Pmbmdwtﬁncmed . = 3
S0, 1%5 L0705 (e 50,801 816 A HIEO9E 54 )
nzl e
;‘:::::H:-m including Prem S Firnlfwres and 5 7% 15,102 323 "
Other Axuety [ 509 203 AT654 i 484,785 A1, 007801

Non Banking Asgets
Tatal Asspry "EIE“ﬂ“ .'EIEEI'!IEE Emam "I"aI“EH

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabillthes
Borrowing Trom Banks & otler Fimancial Institutions ¥ 6,430,313 551,720,606 AT AL, 174 40EL 617 K8
Deposits and Other Aecomnis H L1 K68, 750 620,767,114 3403, 230 INE. 506 R
Mudaraba Savings Deposing - - -
Mudaraba Term Diepasies R 53,500, 732 4,590, 363 8 EXLEIN 254,403 10m)
Other Mudarahy Deposits . ‘ - -
AlWadsesh Crirrens & Oiber Deepssi Accounis 8.1 66,018 31,404 1099 403.2m 191 52
Bills Payabie . .
Chiher Linkiliries I 28I Lo HIRA%5 667 LL R TR TE 1B 177
Deffered Tax Limtsilites {Assein)
Total Liabiliies ___ﬂéﬂ.iu_ 5.191,925 wgy 5L 102, 75H AA1E 416,878
. — T ATDETE
f‘q:lt:ll'ﬂhrrhﬂ:luﬂ' Eguiry
Padd-up Capital
Statutory Reserve
FI:I':TEI:I":'HI'J'IM}-"'IH.IIHIW B Loxs )
Retsined Earnings
Total Shareholders Eguity

Toral Liakibiries & Shareholders® Equity




M. 13202 EL A el

Ush Taka LsD Taka
OHT-Balamce Shoot 11ems
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Agceptances and Endorsements
Irrevocable Lemers of Credit (inchading Back 1w Back

Balls) = =
Lesters of Gusrasse: . -
Bills for Collection :

Onher Contingent Liakdlities

Total . - .

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary cnedsis and shomt term tmde relaled
{ransactions - .
Forward sssels purchased and forsard deposits placed - -
Lindsawn sole issuance and revalving usderariiing - -
Undermwn formal standby facilties, ereda lines and
other commiteents . -

Ttal - .
Tolsl O Balsmwce Sheet  ltem:  includisg

Coatimgent Lisbdlities s =




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-5HORE BANKING UNIT (OBL)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2021

Invesiment Irgome:
Less: Profl paid on Depodits
Mol Investment Income

Coemmissicn, Exchange and Brokerage
Orher Operating Income

Tutal Operating Income

Salary & allowances

Rent & Uilies
Deprecistion on fined assets
nhers

Tutal Chperating Expenses

Prafiti{Less) before Provision

Specific provisions for Investment

Geemeral Provizions for Investiment

Cemeal Provisions fior off-Balance Sheet exposure
Total Provisian

Totsl Prefit|Less) before Tax
Provision for Income Tax
Met Frafit|Loss) after Tax

Anmexare-H

31.12.2021 31122020

1923818 250,863,599 " 2am013 |[ 2100061 926
{1,552,341) (133,190.855  (1.589.724)f (134810.330)
1LAT1ATT 117.4672,748 HE738% T5.151.5%
8,716 747,515 10,751 911,703
1,350,193 118420565 K¥H.140 76,163,298
86,035 7,382,024 57,051 7,382,024
44 5776 k] 4,72

[ATE: 7,385,799 57107 7386743
1,294,111 111,034,766 BILOB 8, 770555
1,204,111 111,034,766 BILOM 68776884




SOCTAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-5SHORE BANKING UNIT (OBL)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Cazh Flaw from opernting sctivities
Investenent [rooms: receipd
Profit paid an deposits
Diividensd receipls
Fees & commission receipt
Cash payments s emphayess
Cash payments o suppliers
Income tax paid
Rexeipis from other operating activities
Payments for ather aperaling activilbes
Operating profil before changes in operating assets and [{ahilitbes
Changes in operating assets and Hahiliides
Statulery depadits
Met trading secusiibes
Investmrenis o olher banks
Investreent 1o cuslomens
Other assets
Diepaasins. froen other banks
Deposits received from customsrs
Cther liabilities o atcount of customers
Trnding linkiltties
Other labilatees
Sub Total
A, Net Cash flow from operating activithes
Cash flows from imvesting sctivities
Procesds from sale of securities
Faymend for purchases of securnities
Procoeds from sale af fixed assets
Purchases of propenty, plant & equipment's
PurchaseSalbe of suhsidisnies
B. Med Cash Mows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Raetpts fram issue of debl instnements
Payments for redemption of deb insmamenis
Reciipts from issue of right shares'ordinary share
Dividers padd in cash
. Met Cash flow From financing activithes
0. Met nerease'{[decrease) Im cash & cash I‘q!h‘lltﬂtl IAFR+CY

E. Coash and cosh equivelents st the beginning of the vear
F. Cosh and cash equivalents st the end of the vesr (D+E)

AnnexiureH

31.12.2021 10122020
UsD Takn Laka
FX AR 1L 250,863,599 210,061,926
(1,552.341) (133,190,853} {134,810,330)
(B6,008) (7,382.024) (7,382.024)
5716 74T HI% 911,703
1,204,155 111,038,541 68,781,275
(8,300 379) e2osas)|  (2.094816,142)
(24,506) {E.Hﬁ.u'?ﬂjl (4225525
wiarogan]|  (3.501.915275 2,565.747.591
50,463,530 4.333,170,294 (477,237,709
{B12,14% (6, 785,051 (98,5908, 558
145.34%) {3.075379) i109.248,381)
1,248,810 107,963,162 {40,439, 1040
a4 1776 4,720
44 3,776 4720
1,248,854 107,966,938 {40,454 357)
815,963 69,194 558 109,648,944
2,064,819 177,161,497 69,194 855




Annexure-H
Social Islamd Bank Limbed
Off-shere Banking Unit (OBL}
Mobes fo the Fimancial Statemenis
For ihe year enibed 31 Decomber 2021

I Status of the unit

The Bank chiained the Off-shore Bankimg Linat {"the Unat™) permussion vide better Mo, BRPDYP-3)74401 190201 0-8652, dated:
11 Mevembser, 2010, The Bank commenced opemtion of this unat firom 02 May 2012, The Offshore Banking Uit is govermed
ursler the males and guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. ks office is bocated ot SIBL Head Oifice, Oty Center 9001, Mokijhes!
Commercial Area, Dhaka 1000,

1.1 Prinelpal sctivides
The principal activities of the unit are to provide all kinds of conemencial banking services 1o its customers through its ofT-shore
Banking Units in Bamgladesh.
1 Bignificant sccoanting policies and basiz of preparation of fnancial ststements

I Basis ol accounting

The Off-shixte Basking Uinit naintsdns s sccoun ng records in USD from which accounts are preparsd sceonding o the Bank
Companies Act, 1991, Iatematiosal Accousiing Standands (1A%), [atemationsl Financial Reporting Standard {IFRS) and other
applicable dinectives ixssed by The Bangladesh Bank, im pamicular, Banking Regulations and Palicy Department (BRFD)
Circular Na. 15 (09 Movernber 2009),

L2 Use of cstimates and jedgmenis

The preparation of financial stalemesls Fxuiks manngenseil b make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accoanting policies and the reposted amounts of asseis, linbdlitics, income and expenses. Acual resulls may
differ from these estinaies, Estimates and underdying assumplions are neviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to sccounting
estimales are pecognised in the peried in which the estimate is revised and in sny fubare periods affected.

1.3 Forelgn currency iransagibon
u) Foretgn carrencies translation

Fereign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchamge mies an the dates af respective
transacthions as per IAS-21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates™. Foreign cummency balances held in 1S Dallar
are converted o Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank masiet as determined by Banpladesh Bank on the closing dme of
every month. Balances held in forgign cusrenciss other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar st buying rates
of MNew York closing of the previcas day asd converted into Taka equivalent,

) Comumitmen s
Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contraces disclosad in these financial stsenwents are translited as

contracted rases. Comtimgent labilities/commitments for letier of credit and letior of guarantes demoimnated in forcign
currencies are expressed in Taka terms. an tlss rates of exchange rubing on the balance date,

) Translation gains and losses

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss sccound, excepl those arising on the
translation of net investment in fareign subailiany,

Cush Mow stabensent

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accondance with the Intemational Accousting Standand-7 * Cash Flow Stalement®
under direct method as recormumended in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated June 25, 2003 ssusd by the Banking Regelation &

T




14 Reporting porkod
Tiuese {knancial stsements cover from January 01 to December 31, 2021

3.5 A provision s recognised i the balance sheet when the wnit has & legal or comstnactive obligation as a result of 4 past event and
it is probable that an cutflow of ecosomic benefit will be required 1o settle the obligations, in accordance with the IAS 37
"Provisisas, Contingent Linbilities and Contingent Assets”,

2.6 Profit income

In terme of the provisions of the [FRS-15 "Revenue from contract with customer”, the profit income is recognized on accraal
basis.

Fees amd commissien income

Foes and commission income arises on services provided by the units sre recognized on n cash receipt hasis. Commission

charged to customeers on leters of credin and letiers of guarantee are credited 1o income af the time of effecting the imnssctions.

1.7 PFrafit paid and other expenses

I termms of the provisions of the LAS - | "Presentation of Financial Statements” imnterest asd other expenses ane recogiized on
accrual hasis,

LB Allocatbon of common ¢xpenses
Operating expenses in the nature of salary, rent, rates and inxes, Tansgement expenses, prinling siationery, eic. are allocaied ns
3 Balance with ether Banks and Financial Institutions

Balarce with other Banks and Finascinl Institutions consists nosire account balasce of OBL uwnit of SIBL which 15 held with
Mashifey Bnak, New York.

4 General Invesiments
a) General investments of OIT-shore Banking Units are ststed in the balance sheet on net basis,
b Profit is calcutated on a daily product basis but charged asd accounted for o accrual basis. Profin i sot charged on bad and

lass investments as per guidelices of the Bangladesh Bank, Reconds of such intenest amoants are kept in sepamie memonnsd um
HETunls.

5 Fived Asscts
Fixed assets includes Fumitures and office equapments used by the emplovees of DBL unit.

& Driher Assels

Other aisets include profit receivable from investment clicnis which are sccounted for on accrual basis as per relative
accounting standards,

T Borrowing from Banks & sther Financial Institutions

Bomowing from Banks & other Financial Instinstions inchedes amount received from SIBL as part of fusd which will be
returned'adjusted in due comrse, balance of which is climinased in the conselidared balance sheet of SIBL to avosd improper
dowble reflection of fusd.

B Deposits and Other Accounis

£.1 Mudaraba Term Deposits

Mudarabs Term Deposits includes deposits procured from variows locad and foreign basks/instititions. which includes:
among the foreign banks/institutions:

I. Abu [habi klami Bank 2, Indusind Bank Ll [ndin 3. Consmercisl Bank of Dubad 4. United Arab Bank 5. RAK Bank
UAE &, Dubai slami Bank




8.2 Al-Wadeeah Current & Odher Depasit Accoants

Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Dieposit Acoounis includes profit payable account and sendry deposaiz,

9 Genernl

#) These financial stwements are presensed in BDT, which is the Bank's fune onal curmency. Figures appeanng in these
finamcial statemenis have been rounded ofF to the neanest BDT,

b Assets and linbilities & income and expenses have boen converted into Taka cumency @@ US 51 = Taka B5.20 closing rate as
at 3 December 2021,

¢) Fined assets of this unil are appearing in the books of the main operation of the bank and depreciatson 15 alse charged 15
Prodit & loss Accounts of the main operatson of the bank,




Annesure-1

SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORM ANCE (Only Bank-Solo basis)
{Amaunt in Taka)

f:. Particulars 31,12.2021 31122020

[ 1 |Paid up Capital 0,440,085, 440 9,180,084.230
7 |Totl Capital ( Core + Supplementary) O aa47048,152 30,368 599,04
3 |Capital Surplus/{Deficit) 4,470,433 342 7,866,838,192
4 |Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) T
S [TowlAmes 408,203, 155,663 184,999.710,859
& |Totl Deposi T amenoedasz || 322383500566
7 |Genersl Investment 312,773,820,529 300,617.943,566
B [Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 9,463,904,333 §2,439,934267
9 |Investment-Deposit (ID) Ratio ( % ) T 90.65%
10 |Percentage of classified investment against iotal investments 518% 6.05%
11 EﬁﬁtmTﬂ: ard Provision -‘.Slﬁl?:!.-llﬂ- 4 343 210 00
12 |Profit afer Tax and Provision 1 659,705 550 1,550,935 483
13 |Amoust of classified investment 16,194.076,632 18,201,163 578
4 [Provisions kept against classified investment 7,508,676.652 7.812,088,173
g e IS, AR
16 |Cost of Depasis 4.72% 5.88%]
17 |Profit Eaming Assets sies 323208 || 320806940308
18 [Non-Profit Eaming Assets  wnomsanads || 85192770666
19 IRHI.I.I'I:IM Investment in Securities 2.72% 4.1 2%!
20 |Retum (afier tax) on average Assets (ROA) D.42% 0.42%
21 |Retum (after tax) on equity (ROE) B.91% 8.75%|
22 [Income from Invessment in Securitics 79323033 2,379,471
23 |Eaming Per Share (EPS) (Pricr year restatod) 169 157

24 IEmnlil;l-lind Eaming Per Share (CEPS) (Prior year restated) 178 .59
25 [Nt Income Per Share 1.69 15T
26 |Price Eaming Ratio (Times) i %78 186




